
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 

AGENDA FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
2:00 P.M. JULY 11, 2022 

NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE 
3121 WEST MARCH LANE, SUITE 100 

STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call. 

2. Public Comment. The public may comment on any matter within the District's jurisdiction that is not on 
the agenda. Matters on the agenda may be commented on by the public when the matter is taken up. 
All comments are limited to 5 minutes for general public comment and per agenda item in accordance 
with Resolution 2014-06. 

3. Approval of Minutes of the regular meeting of June 6, 2022. 

4. Presentation of Financial Status Report. Discussion and possible action. 

5. Audit. Approve Audit and Special Districts Financial Transactions Proposal. 

6. Adopt Resolution 2022-03 Adopting Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2021-2022. 

7. Adopt Resolution 2022-04 Certifying Wisconsin Pump Station Assessments To Be Collected And 
Establishing A Procedure For Collection. 

8. Adopt Resolution 2022-05 Certifying General Assessments to be Collected and Establishing a Procedure 
for Collection. 

9. Approve Proposal for Renewal of Travelers Insurance Policy — Package & Umbrella 

10. Presentation of Engineer's Report. Discussion and possible action: 

a. Rock Slope Protection Project (2019-2020) Project Update 
b. Wisconsin Pump Station No. 7 Project Update 
c. Rock Slop Protection Projects (2021-2022) Project Update 

11. Operations and Maintenance Manual. Discussion and Possible Action to update Operations and 
Maintenance Manual. 

12. Five Year Plan. Review and Discuss Draft 5-Year Plan. 

13. Presentation of Superintendent's Report; request for direction. 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code §54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact Rhonda Olmo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least 
forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March 
Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. The agenda is also available on the 
Reclamation District website at: http://www.rd1614.coni/ 

1628908-1 001



14. Letter of Map Revision. Discussion and Possible Action regarding Letter of Map Revision for District 

15. Trustee Reports. Discussion and direction on the following topics: 

16. Report on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board Meetings: 

a. SJAFCA Encroachment Permit 

17. Report on San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency's Smith Canal Gate Structure Project. 

18. Report on Meetings Attended. 

19. District Calendar. 
a. Next Meeting — August 1, 2022. 

20. Items for future meetings. 

21. Correspondence. 

22. Motion to Approve of Bills. 

23. Adjournment. 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code §54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact Rhonda Olmo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least 
forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March 
Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. The agenda is also available on the 
Reclamation District website at: http://www.rd1614.com/ 

1628908-I 002



AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 

JULY 11, 2022 

ITEM COMMENTARY 

1. Self-explanatory. 

2. Self-explanatory. 

3. Please see attached. 

4. Please see attached. 

5. Please see attached. 

6. Please see attached. 

7. Please see attached. 

8. Please see attached. 

9. Self-explanatory. 

10. Please see attached. 

11. Please see attached. 

12. Self-explanatory. 

13. Please see attached. 

14. Please see attached. 

15. Self-explanatory. 

16. Self-explanatory. 

17. Please see attached. 

18. Please see attached. 

19. Self-explanatory. 

20. Self-explanatory. 

21. Self-explanatory. 

22. Please see attached. 

23. Self-explanatory. 

1281376-1 003



ITEM 3 

1281629-2 004



DRAFT MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 

HELD MONDAY, MAY 2, 2022 

The June Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1614 was held on 
Monday, June 6, 2022, at the hour of 2:00 p.m. 

Roll Call of Board Members and Staff: 
President Kevin Kauffman, Trustee Christian Gaines, Trustee Dominick Gulli, Attorney Andy Pinasco, 
Engineer Chris Neudeck, and District Superintendent Able Palacio. 

The following members of the public were present: Chris Elias (SJAFCA), Tracy Glaves, Sara Vigil 
(Port City Marketing Solutions). 

Absent were: District Secretary, Rhonda Olmo. 

Item 1. Call to Order/Roll Call. President Kauffman called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m. 

Item 2. Public Comment. The public may comment on any matter within the District's jurisdiction that 
is not on the agenda. Matters on the agenda may be commented on by the public when the matter is taken 
up. All comments are limited to 5 minutes for general public comment and per agenda item in 
accordance with Resolution 2014-06. 

Ms. Glaves provided an oral comment regarding the Board of Supervisors' ordinance for camping/trash 
on the levees in San Joaquin County. Ms. Glaves also indicated that the City of Stockton is also 
considering a similar ordinance. Ms. Glaves recommended that the local reclamation districts have an 
opportunity to participate in this process to regulate negative impacts to the local levee infrastructure. 

Item 3. Approval of Minutes of May 2, 2022 meeting of the Board. 

After review, 

The Trustees recommended a change to the May 23, 2022, special meeting minutes to change the 
reference to `grass' to `aquatic weed'. On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the 
Trustees present voted unanimously to approve the minutes of May 2, 2022, and the amended minutes of 
May 23, 2022, by the following vote. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 4. Presentation of Financial Status Report. Discussion and possible action. 

Mr. Pinasco provided a written and oral report of the District's revenues and expenditures. He reported 
on the bills and that the District is at 92% for this fiscal year. He reviewed the financial report with the 
Trustees and responded to inquiries regarding expenditures and revenues for the fiscal year. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
approve the Financial Report by the following vote. 

1629107-1 
005



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
June 6, 2022 
Page 2 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 4.a. 2022-2023 Budget. Discussion and direction. 

Attorney Andy Pinasco presented a draft of the 2022 — 2023 proposed budget. The draft shows the 2021 
— 2022 budget, the actual costs to date, and the proposed 2022 — 2023 budget. 

Direction was given to Attorney Pinasco to include the debt service for Wisconsin. He was instructed to 
reach out to an accountant for direction. This information can be reflected with the Financial Report 
and/or Budget. 

After review, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
approve the 2022-2023 Budget by the following vote. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 5. Presentation of Engineer's Report. Discussion, direction, and possible action for the 
following items: 

Mr. Neudeck provided a written and oral report on the following: 

FROM ENGINEER'S REPORT: 

I. ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION PROJECT 

A. KSN Inc. is still finalizing its coordination with City of Stockton to seek the 
dedication and easement refinement. City is seeking an easement Fee that KSN 
feels is not warranted. 

After review the Trustees recommended that KSN make payment to the City of Stockton for the easement 
Fee, 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
approve KSN's payment of the City of Stockton easement Fee by the following vote. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

1629107-1 
006



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
June 6, 2022 
Page 3 

II. WISCONSIN PUMP STATION NO. 7 

A. Contract Administration: 
• None 

B. Schedule: 
• Construction activities recently completed to date include: 

o Installed the electrical panels for the project. 
o Testing of main switchboard 
o Installation of new address placard on switchboard 
o Completed the fencing and gates around the pump station and 

outfall 
o Installed therailing on the outfall structure 
o Modifications to concrete pad for main switchboard 
o Final PG&E inspection on 6/1/2022 (passed) 

• Expected construction activities in June: 
o PG&E cutover of power is hopeful to occur in June 
o Install new motor starters and control upgrades 
o Startup and electrical/instrumentation testing 
o PLC programming by electrical engineer in coordination with Abel 
o Pump testing 

C. Miscellaneous Construction Issues: 
• None 

D. Miscellaneous Construction Issues: 
• Delivery of the main switchboard finally occurred on April 12 (± 6 months 

late) and was installed shortly thereafter. 

III. ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION (RSP) PROJECTS 

A. Dino & Son Ditching Service Inc. has commenced the rock slope protection project 
at Site No 4 at the Amblers Club on Tuesday, May 23. 

Item 6. Presentation of Superintendent's Report; request for direction. 

Abel Palacio provided an oral and written report. Abel Palacio reported all District pump stations were 
inspected, tested and routine maintenance was performed. All stations are in good condition. Mr. Palacio 
also reported on dense vegetation along the Smith Canal channel as well as property owners refurbishing 
existing docks. 

Item 7. Levee Subventions. Adopt Resolution 2022-01 Approving and Authorizing Execution of 
Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions Program Work Agreement for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. 

Mr. Pinasco reported on the District's prior participation in the Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions 
Program. He then reviewed Resolution 2022-01, which approves the Work Agreement for Fiscal Year 
2022-2023, and authorizes the District's Trustee President to sign the Agreement. Mr. Pinasco 
commented that the Work Agreement has not yet been received, but does not anticipate any substantive 
changes from prior year's Agreement. 

1629107-1 
007



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
June 6, 2022 
Page 4 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
adopt Resolution 2022-01 Approving and Authorizing Execution of the Delta Levee Maintenance 
Subventions Program Work Agreement for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, provided there are no substantive 
changes from the previous year's Agreement by the following vote. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 8. Notice of Exemption. Adopt Resolution 2022-02 Authorizing and Directing Filing of Notice 
of Exemption for Routine Maintenance for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. 

Mr. Pinasco reported that annually the District considers the upcoming Fiscal Year work program for 
routine maintenance of the District's levees. Certain work performed by the District, including routine 
maintenance, is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA"). Resolution 2022-02 
makes the determination that the District's routine maintenance is exempt from CEQA and directs the 
District Engineer to prepare and file a Notice of Exemption. 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
adopt Resolution 2022-02 Approving and Authorizing and Directing Filing of Notice of Exemption for 
Routine Maintenance for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 by the following vote. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 9. Encroachment Permit. 

Mr. Pinasco reported on the negotiations the District and San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency 
engaged in to reach consensus on the District's Special Conditions to the Encroachment Permit. Mr. 
Pinasco then went through the Encroachment Permit terms and corresponding Conditions, Special 
Conditions, and Required Agreements. The Trustees recommended that Paragraph 6 of the Special 
Conditions be revised to read: 

"6. Permittee shall ensure that the Encroachment and its related facilities will be maintained and 
operated in a manner that the Smith Canal will continue to drain to the Delta in a manner that will does 
not negatively impact the District's continued operation and maintenance of its levees and drainage 
facilities." 

On a motion by Trustee Gaines, seconded by President Kauffman, the Trustees present voted 
unanimously to approve the Encroachment Permit with the amended Paragraph 6 by the following vote. 

Ayes: Gaines, Kauffman, Gulli 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

1629107-1 
008



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
June 6, 2022 
Page 5 

Item 10. Operations and Maintenance Manual. 

Trustee Gulli made a presentation on recommended revisions to the District's Operation and Maintenance 
Manual to address issues arising from construction and completion of SJAFCA's Smith Canal Gate 
Structure. President Kauffman recommended that Trustee Gulli incorporate the proposed revisions into 
the current Operation and Maintenance Manual for the Trustees to review at a future meeting. 

On a motion by Trustee Gaines, seconded by Trustee Gulli, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
direct Trustee Gulli to incorporate recommended revisions to the District's Operation and Maintenance 
Manual for the Trustees to consider at a future meeting by the following vote. 

Ayes: Gaines, Gulli, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 11. Letter of Map Revision. 

Trustee Gulli made an oral and written report on the proposed Letter of Map Revision concurrence letter 
to be sent to the City and County. 

On a motion by Trustee Gulli, seconded by Trustee Gaines, the Trustees present voted unanimously to 
approve the letter of concurrence to City and County, authorized the Trustee President to sign the letter, 
and directed the District Secretary to coordinate submitting letter on the District's behalf by the following 
vote. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 12. Report on Meetings Attended. None. 

Item 13. Trustee Reports. Discussion and Possible Action. 

a. Smith Canal Gate impact on the flood plain in the Smith Canal when District pumps are 
discharging 

Discussion was held on the impact on the flood stage with the Smith Canal Gate when it is closed. 
President Kauffman recommended that the District wait to review the SJAFCA Operations and 
Maintenance Manual prior to making any further comment on the drainage issue. 

b. Impact of aquatic weed on District's ability to inspect and maintain District levees. 

Discussion was held on the impact of the aquatic weed in the Smith Canal channel has on the District's 
ability to navigate the waterway. The Trustees directed the District's Superintendent, Abel Palacio, to 
notify California Boating and Waterways of the issue. 

1629107-1 
009



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
June 6, 2022 
Page 6 

Item 14. District Calendar. 

c. Next Meeting is July 11, 2022 
d. Appropriations Limit will be set at July meeting 

Item 15. Items for Future Meetings. The Trustees requested a follow up on the District 
Superintendent's communication with California Boating and Waterways regarding the aquatic weed 
issue. 

Item 16. Correspondence. Discussion and direction. None. 

Item 17. Report on San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency's Smith Canal Gate Structure Project. 

Mr. Neudeck left the meeting due to an apparent conflict of interest at 4:21 p.m. Upon Mr. Neudeck's 
exit, Mr. Elias provided an oral report on the Project's progress: 

• Smith Canal Gate project proceeding well 
• Sequencing for wall is scheduled for June 
• Coffer dam will be completed once tie in to South Bank of Smith Canal is made 
• Forms for the south wall are in the process of being finalized 
• Gate Structure is scheduled to be delivered week of June 13 
• Alignment issues of the wall prevents working from South Bank of Smith Canal 
• Expressed appreciation of cooperation of neighbors during concrete pours 

Item 18. Motion to Approve of Bills. 

After review, 

Mr. Pinasco reported that a bill from Arnaudo Construction had been received and added to the list of 
bills to be approved for this month. Trustee Gulli made a motion to approve the April bills as presented. 
Trustee Gaines seconded the motion. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

Item 19. Adjournment. Trustee Gulli made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:38 p.m. Trustee 
Gaines seconded the motion. 

Ayes: Gulli, Gaines, Kauffman 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

1629107-1 010



Draft Minutes of Reclamation District 1614 
June 6, 2022 
Page 7 

Secretary: The agenda for this meeting was posted at 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, 
Stockton, California at least 72 hours preceding the meeting. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Rhonda L. Olmo 
District Secretary 

1629107-1 
011



ITEM 4 

1281376-1 012



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 
FINANCIAL REPORT MEETING JULY 2022 MEETING 

% OF FISCAL YEAR ELAPSED THROUGH END OF JUNE - 100% 

Budget Item Budget Amount 
Expended 

MTD 
Expended 

YTD % YTD 

GENERAL FUND 
Administrative 

G1 Annual Audit $ 6,000.00 $0.00 $7,070.00 117.83% 
G2 Public Communication & Noticing 5,000.00 $0.00 7,452.34 149.05% 
G3 Election Expense 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G4 Superintendent 50,000.00 $2,174.34 32,677.77 65.36% 
G4a Secretary 14,000.00 $1,113.75 14,782.50 105.59% 
G5 Workers' Compensation 6,000.00 $470.10 1,665.08 27.75% 
G6 Trustee Fees 4,000.00 $200.00 2,800.00 70.00% 
G7 County Assessment Administration 7,500.00 $0.00 7,706.81 102.76% 
G7A General Assessment Administration (Engineers) 3,500.00 $0.00 4,210.01 120.29% 
G8 Office Supplies 700.00 $0.00 558.88 79.84% 
G9 Communication (phones, radios, etc.) 4,000.00 $202.67 2,698.29 67.46% 
G12 Education/Memberships 2,550.00 $0.00 5,674.00 222.51% 
G13 Non Management Staff 7,500.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL $110,750.00 $4,160.86 $87,295.68 78.82% 
Consultants 

G14 General Engineering $ 30,000.00 $0.00 $39,693.14 132.31% 
G15 General Legal 30,000.00 $4,054.74 41 651.78 138.84% 

TOTAL $ 60,000.00 $4,054.74 $81,344.92 135.57% 
Property & Equipment 

G16 Operation & Maintenance $ 3,000.00 $0.00 $2,320.09 77.34% 
G16A District Vehicle Expenses 4,000.00 $231.06 3,038.69 75.97% 
G17 Acquisitions 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00% 
G18 Flood Fight Supplies 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00% 

TOTAL $ 7,000.00 $231.06 $5,358.78 76.55% 
Other 

G19 Insurance $ 15,000.00 $0.00 $13,988.76 93.26% 
TOTAL $ 15,000.00 $0.00 $13,988.76 93.26% 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $ 192,750.00 $ 8,446.66 $ 187,988.14 

RECURRING EXPENSES 
Levee 

R1 General Maintenance $ 15,000.00 $0.00 11,848.60 78.99% 
R1A Engineering - General 25,000.00 $0.00 10,660.66 42.64% 
R1C Riprap and Levee Repair 250,000.00 $0.00 92,735.00 37.09% 
R1D DWR 5 Year Plan 15,000.00 $0.00 2.315.50 15.44% 

TOTAL $ 305,000.00 $0.00 $117,559.76 38.54% 
Drainage 

R2 Electricity $ 15,000.00 $674.30 $12,037.25 80.25% 
R3 Sump Cleaning 50,000.00 $0.00 5,192.84 10.39% 
R4 Plant O&M 75,000.00 $692.81 38,719.98 51.63% 
R4A Pest Control 3,000.00 $220.00 2,723.20 90.77% 
R5 Wisconsin Pump Station Design 0.00 $0.00 $3,880.10 0.00% 
R6 Capital Improvement Project 1,500,000.00 $0.00 1.146,494.92 76.43% 

TOTAL $ 1,643,000.00 $1,587.11 $1,209,048.29 73.59% 

TOTAL RECURRING EXPENSES $ 1,948,000.00 $ 1,587.11 $ 1,326,608.05 

TOTAL EXPENSE BUDGET $ 2,140,750.00 $ 10,033.77 $ 1,514,596.19 

013



INCOME 
Anticipated 
Assessment - Existing $ 433,300.00 $0.00 $457,940.66 105.69% 

Assessment - Wisconsin 97,090.00 $0.00 $91,456.34 94.20% 

Interest 5,000.00 $0.00 $9,868.00 197.36% 

Property Tax 150,000.00 $0.00 $170,412.38 113.61% 
Subvention Reimbursement (2019/2020) (2020/2021) 125,000.00 $96,141.00 $113,022.00 90.42% 
2019-2020 DWR 5-Year Plan 15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 
Delta Grant II - Flood Fight Supplies 14,500.00 $0.00 $13.164.99 90.79% 
TOTAL $ 839,890.00 $96,141.00 $855,864.37 101.90% 

TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (1,300,860.00) 

O&M Fund Balance (as of 6/30/2022) 2,456,751.20 
Wisconsin Fund Balance (as of 6/30/2022) 0.00 
Proposed Expenses 10,033.77 
TOTAL CASH $ 2,446,717.43 

Checking Account Balance (as of 6/30/2022) 6,878.06 
TOTAL CASH ON HAND $ 2,453,595.49 

1/5/2022 Transferred $492,918.87 from Wisconsin to General 
Account to pay Progress #1 ($227,553.50) & # 2 
($265,365.37) leaving a balance in Wisconsin of 
$237,053.86 

1/5/2022 Transferred $231,315.14 from General Account to 
Wisconsin to pay Progress #3 ($468,369.00) 

2/3/2022 Transferred $66,386.00 from General Account to 
Wisconsin to pay Progress #4 ($66,386.00) 
Transferred $7,058.20 from General Account to 

5/3/2022 Wisconsin to pay Progress #5 ($37,546.57) 
Transferred $47,436.70 from General Account to 

6/7/2022 Wisconsin to pay Progress #6 ($47,436.70) 

014



TRANSFER NUMBER TRANSFER DATE TRANSFER AMOUNT INTEREST TO DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE WITH INTEREST 

1 1/5/2022 $492,918.87 $ 819.99 $493,738.86 
2 1/5/2022 $231,315.14 $ 384.80 $231,699.94 
3 2/3/2022 $66,386.00 $ 93.03 $66,479.03 
4 5/3/2022 $7,058.20 $ 4.21 $7,062.41 
5 6/7/2022 $47,436.70 $ 13.30 $47,450.00 

Subtotals $845,114.91 $ 1,315.32 $846,430.23 

015



ITEM 5 

1281376-1 016



CROCE, SANGUINETTI, & VAN DER VEEN 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

June 20, 2022 

Board of Trustees and Ms. Rhonda Olmo 
Reclamation District No. 1614 
Post Office Box 4807 
Stockton, California 95204 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Reclamation 
District No. 1614 for the year ending June 30, 2022. 

Audit Scope and Objectives 

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information, and the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic 
financial statements of Reclamation District No. 1614 as of and for the year ending June 30, 
2022. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) provide 
for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management's discussion and 
analysis (MD&A), to supplement Reclamation District No. 1614's basic financial statements. 
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. After a thorough review of the reporting standards and the costs associated with 
implementation; we propose to exclude the required supplementary information, such as 
management's discussion and analysis. The reporting methodology proposed will minimize 
district accounting fees. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to 
Reclamation District No. 1614's remaining RSI in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). These limited procedures will 
consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the 
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be 
audited: 

• Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
- Governmental Funds. 

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion about whether your financial statements are fairly 
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with GAAP. Reasonable assurance is a high level 
of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if 
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the 
judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financial statements. 

EMI 3520 BROOKSIDE ROAD, SUITE 141 I STOCKTON, CA 95219 I (209) 938-1010 I (209) S94-1250 FAX I CSVCPAS.COM ■■

017



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of your accounting 
records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part 
of an audit in accordance with GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the 
fmancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent 
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental 
regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting 
on behalf of the government. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal 
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an 
unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the 
audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not 
designed to detect immaterial misstatements, or violations of laws or governmental regulations 
that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform 
the appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting or 
misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level 
of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, 
unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by 
our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors. 

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government's ability to 
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded 
in the accounts, and may include direct confirmation of cash and certain other assets and liabilities 
by correspondence with selected customers, creditors, and financial institutions. We may request 
written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for 
responding to this inquiry. 

Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities. 

Audit Procedures - Internal Control 

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control 
relevant to the audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An audit is not designed to provide assurance 
on internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control. Accordingly, we will express no 
such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged 
with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under 
AICPA professional standards. 018



Audit Procedures - Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we will perform tests of Reclamation District No. 1614's compliance with 
the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective 
of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such 
an opinion. 

Other Services 

We will also prepare standard, adjusting, or correcting journal entries and assist in preparing the 
financial statements of Reclamation District No. 1614 in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles based on information provided by you. We will also prepare the Special 
Districts Financial Transactions Report and the Government Compensation in California Report 
of Reclamation District No. 1614. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable 
professional standards. The other services are limited to the services previously defined. We, in 
our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any 
action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities. 

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for any nonattest services we provide; 
oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with 
suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and 
accept responsibility for them. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility 
for designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting 
principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the oversight 
of those charged with governance. 

Management is also responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records and 
related information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You 
are also responsible for providing us with access to all information of which you are aware that is 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the fmancial statements, such as records 
documenting identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions 
and other matters, additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and 
unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to 
obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written 
representations from you about the financial statements and related matters. 

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements 
and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected 
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period 
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each 
opinion unit taken as a whole. 019



You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and 
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government 
involving management, employees who have significant roles in internal control, and others where 
the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include 
informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the 
government received in communications from employees, former employees, regulators, or others. 
In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with 
applicable laws and regulations. 

With regard to using the auditor's report, you understand that you must obtain our prior written 
consent to reproduce or use our report in bond offering official statements or other documents. 

With regard to publishing the financial statements on your website, you understand that websites 
are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information 
contained in those sites or to consider the consistency of other information on the website with the 
original document. 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 

Pauline Sanguinetti is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement 
and signing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it. Our audit engagement ends on 
delivery of our audit report. Any follow-up services that might be required will be a separate, new 
engagement. The terms and conditions of that new engagement will be governed by a new, specific 
engagement letter for that service. 

It is our policy to keep records related to this engagement for seven years. However, Croce, 
Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. does not keep any original client records, so we will return those 
to you at the completion of the services rendered under this engagement. When records are returned 
to you, it is your responsibility to retain and protect your records for possible future use, including 
potential examination by government or regulatory agencies. By your signature below, you 
acknowledge and agree that upon the expiration of the seven-year period, Croce, Sanguinetti, & 
Vander Veen, Inc. shall be free to destroy our records related to this engagement. 

We expect our fees for the audit services set forth in this letter for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2022 not to exceed $6,800. Our invoices for the services outlined in this letter are payable on 
presentation. The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the 
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant 
additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we 
incur the additional costs. 

You may request that we perform additional services not addressed in this engagement letter. If 
this occurs, we will communicate with you regarding the scope of the additional services and the 
estimated fees. We also may issue a separate engagement letter covering the additional services. 
In the absence of any other written communication from us documenting such additional services, 
our services will continue to be governed by the terms of this engagement letter. 

In the event that the District requires a single audit due to the expenditure of federal funds, we will 
perform such an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, and the provisions of the 
Uniform Guidance. Services rendered in order to meet the aforementioned requirements will be 
billed to you separately. 020



Should any litigation or adverse action (such as audits by outside organizations and/or threatened 
litigation, etc.) by third parties arise against Reclamation District No. 1614 or its officers 
subsequent to this engagement, which results in the subpoena of documents from Croce, 
Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. and/or requires additional assistance from us to provide 
information, depositions, or testimony, Reclamation District No. 1614 hereby agrees to 
compensate Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. (at our standard hourly rates then in effect) 
for additional time charges and other costs (copies, travel, etc.) and to indemnify us for any 
attorney's fees to represent Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. 

If any dispute arises among the parties hereto, the parties agree to first try in good faith to settle 
the dispute by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association or other 
organization under its applicable rules for resolving professional accounting and related services 
disputes before resorting to litigation. The costs of any mediation proceeding shall be shared 
equally by all parties. 

Reporting 

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit Reclamation District No. 1614's 
financial statements. Our report will be addressed to those charged with governance of 
Reclamation District No. 1614. Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its 
expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these 
circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add 
an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditor's report, or if necessary, withdraw 
from this engagement. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with 
you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or 
have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or withdraw from this engagement. 

If circumstances occur related to the condition of your records, the availability of sufficient, 
appropriate audit evidence, or the existence of a significant risk of material misstatement of the 
financial statements caused by error, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets, 
which in our professional judgment prevent us from completing the audit or forming an opinion 
on the financial statements, we retain the right to take any course of action permitted by 
professional standards, including declining to express an opinion or issue a report, or withdrawing 
from the engagement. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Reclamation District No. 1614 and believe this 
letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, 
please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please 
sign where indicated and return it to us. A copy of this engagement letter is enclosed for your files. 

Very truly yours, 
• 

e.ace SartAkriAll i 1.141Adzr Van 
CROCE, SANGUINETTI, & VANDER VEEN, INC. 
Certified Public Accountants 

021



RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Reclamation District No. 1614. 

Secretary signature:  

Title:  

Date: 

Trustee signature:  

Title:  

Date: 

022



C S 
CROCE, SANGUI NETT!, & VANDER VEEN 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

June 20, 2022 

Board of Trustees and Ms. Rhonda Olmo 
Reclamation District No. 1614 
Post Office Box 4807 
Stockton, California 95204 

We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and understanding of the services we are to provide 
for Reclamation District No. 1614 for the year ending June 30, 2022. 

You have requested that we prepare the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report of 
Reclamation District No. 1614 for the year ending June 30, 2022. 

On r Responsibilities 

The objective of our engagement is to prepare the Special Districts Financial Transactions 
Report in accordance with the requirements of the Controller of the State of California, which 
differ from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We will 
conduct our engagement in accordance with Statement on Standards for Accounting and Review 
Services (SSARS) promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the 
AICPA and comply with the AICPA's Code of Professional Conduct, including the ethical 
principles of integrity, objectivity, professional competence, and due care. 

We are not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information you 
will provide to us for the engagement or otherwise gather evidence for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion or a conclusion. Accordingly, we will not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor 
provide any assurance on the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report. 

Our engagement cannot be relied upon to identify or disclose any misstatements, including those 
caused by fraud or error, or to identify or disclose any wrongdoing within the entity or 
noncompliance with laws and regulations. 

Management Responsibilities 

The engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and 
understands that our role is to prepare the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report in 
accordance with the requirements of the Controller of the State of California. Management has 
the following overall responsibilities that are fundamental to our undertaking the engagement 
to prepare your Special Districts Financial Transactions Report in accordance with SSARS: 

a. The prevention and detection of fraud. 

b. To ensure that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its 
activities. 

ENE 3520 BROOKSIDE ROAD, SUITE 141 I STOCKTON, CA 95219 I (209) 938-1010 I (209) 594-1250 FAX I CSVCPAS.COM 
ENE 

023



c. The accuracy and completeness of the records, documents, explanations, and other 
information, including significant judgments, you provide to us for the engagement to 
prepare the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report. 

d. To provide us with: 

i. Documentation, and other related information that is relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report, 

ii. Additional information that may be requested for the purpose of the preparation 
of the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report; and 

iii. Unrestricted access to persons within Reclamation District No. 1614 of whom 
we determine necessary to communicate. 

As part of our engagement, we will issue a disclaimer that will state that the Special Districts 
Financial Transactions Report was not subjected to an audit, review, or compilation 
engagement by us and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion, conclusion, nor provide any 
assurance on them. 

Other Relevant Information 

Pauline Sanguinetti is responsible for supervising the engagement. 

We expect our fees for the services set forth in this letter for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 
not to exceed $500. Our invoices for the services outlined in this letter are payable on 
presentation. The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the 
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the engagement. If 
significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee 
estimate before we incur the additional costs. 

It is our policy to keep records related to this engagement for seven years. However, Croce, 
Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. does not keep any original client records, so we will return 
those to you at the completion of the services rendered under this engagement. When records are 
returned to you, it is your responsibility to retain and protect your records for possible future use, 
including potential examination by government or regulatory agencies. By your signature below, 
you acknowledge and agree that upon the expiration of the seven-year period, Croce, 
Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. shall be free to destroy our records related to this engagement. 

Should any litigation or adverse action (such as audits by outside organizations and/or threatened 
litigation, etc.) by third parties arise against Reclamation District No. 1614 or its officers 
subsequent to this engagement, which results in the subpoena of documents from Croce, 
Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. and/or requires additional assistance from us to provide 
information, depositions, or testimony, Reclamation District No. 1614 hereby agrees to 
compensate Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. (at our standard hourly rates then in effect) 
for additional time charges and other costs (copies, travel, etc.) and to indemnify us for any 
attorney's fees to represent Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. 024



If any dispute arises among the parties hereto, the parties agree to first try in good faith to settle 
the dispute by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association or other 
organization under its applicable rules for professional accounting and related services disputes 
before resorting to litigation. The costs of any mediation proceeding shall be shared equally by 
all parties. 

You agree to hold us harmless and to release, indemnify, and defend us from any liability or 
costs, including attorney's fees, resulting from management's knowing misrepresentations to us. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Reclamation District No. 1614 and believe 
this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any 
questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this 
letter, please sign where indicated and return it to us. A copy of this engagement letter is 
enclosed for your files. 

Very truly yours, 
•

a COe 1 SGT/WAN/At/ i Vandir Van 1 Tne... 
CROCE, SANGUINETTI, & VANDER VEEN, INC. 
Certified Public Accountants 

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Reclamation District No. 1614. 

Secretary signature:  

Title:  

Date:  

Trustee signature:  

Title:  

Date:  

025



ITEM 6 

1281376-1 026



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 
RESOLUTION 2022-03 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING APPROPRIATIONS 
LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the California Constitution and Division 9, commencing 
with Section 7900, of Title 1 of the Government Code requires Reclamation District No. 1614 to 
establish its appropriations limit each year for the following fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB requires the Board of Trustees to select either the percentage 
change in California per capita personal income from the preceding year; or the percentage 
change in the local assessment roll from the preceding year for Reclamation District No. 1614 
due to the addition of local nonresidential new construction, as a factor to be used in calculating 
appropriations limits; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1614 selects the 
percentage change in California per capita personal income as the factor to be used; and 

WHEREAS, Reclamation District No. 1614 has calculated that its appropriations limit 
for fiscal year 2022-2023 is $780,436.49; and 

WHEREAS, the documentation supporting such determination is set forth in Exhibit "A", 
which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation 
District No. 1614 that (1) the Board of Trustees selects the percentage change in California per 
capita personal income from the preceding year as a factor to be used in calculating 
appropriations limits; and (2) the Board of Trustees selects the change of population within the 
unincorporated area of San Joaquin County as the change of population factor to be used in 
establishing the appropriation limit; and (3) the appropriations limit for the District for fiscal year 
2022-2023 is hereby set at $780,436.49. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1614 at a 
continued regular meeting thereof held on July 1 l h1, 2022, by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTENTION: 
***Signatures on Next Page*** 

1628900-1 

027



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614, 
a political subdivision of the 
State of California 

By: 
KEVIN KAUFFMAN, President 

ATTEST: 

RHONDA OLMO, Secretary 

1628900-1 
028



EXHIBIT "A" 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 
2022-2023 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 

1. Price and Population Factors. 

A. Percentage change in California per capita 
personal income, 7.55% (1.0755) 

B. Percentage change in population, San Joaquin County 
0.44% (1.0044) 

2. Combined Adjustment Factor. 

A. 1.0755 x 1.0044 =1.0802 

3. 2021-2022 Appropriations Limit. 

A. $722,471.05 

4. 2022-2023 Appropriations Limit. 

A. 1.0802 x $722,471.05 = $780,436.49 

1628900-1 

029



CERTIFICATION 

I, RHONDA L. OLMO, Secretary of Reclamation District 1614, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation District 1614 duly 
passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof held on the 1 1 th day of 
July 2022. 

Dated:  , 2022 
SECRETARY, Reclamation District 1614 

1628900-1 

030



ITEM 7 

1281376-1 031



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 
RESOLUTION 2022-04 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING WISCONSIN PUMP STATION ASSESSMENTS TO BE 
COLLECTED AND ESTABLISHING A PROCEDURE FOR COLLECTION 

WHEREAS, Reclamation District No. 1614 provides a benefit and service to the land 
located within the District by the repair, upgrading, maintenance and operation of the 
reclamation works of the District in that such works serve to prevent the flooding of the land 
within the District; and 

WHEREAS, the revenues received by the District from the County of San Joaquin in 
accordance with the statutes enacted under Article XIII A of the California Constitution are 
insufficient to provide the benefits and services which the District is obligated by the California 
Water Code to provide, and specifically are insufficient to insure proper maintenance of the 
reclamation works and to provide for emergencies; and 

WHEREAS, the District is empowered by sections 51200 et seq. and section 50904 of the 
California Water Code to fix and collect assessments for the provision of such benefits and 
services to supplement the revenues received from the County of San Joaquin, and to provide for 
the collection of such assessments by the San Joaquin County Auditor, and to provide for 
penalties and procedures in the event of delinquency of payment of such assessments; and 

WHEREAS, this Resolution is in compliance with the California Water Code; and 

WHEREAS, the District has complied with the procedures of California Constitution 
Articles XIIIC and XIIID, and has received a majority vote authorizing the collection of a 
maximum amount of assessments for each fiscal year commencing fiscal year 2014-2015; and 

WHEREAS, the assessments imposed by this Resolution are levied without regard to 
property valuation; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the 
Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1614 that: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and this Board so finds and declares. 

2. It is the determination of the Board that the benefits and services provided by the 
District apply to each lot within the District as set forth in the Engineer's Report, dated February 
26, 2013, previously approved by this Board, except as specific adjustments have been approved 
by this Board after hearing. 

3. The San Joaquin County Auditor is requested to collect such assessments, as set 
forth on Exhibit "A" attached hereto. 

1628906-1 

032



4. Such assessments shall appear as a separate item on the San Joaquin County 
Property Tax Bill for fiscal year 2022-2023 and shall be collected at the same time and in the 
same manner as the San Joaquin County Ad Valorem Property Taxes, and shall be subject to the 
same penalties and the same procedure and sale in case of delinquency as are provided by law 
for such County taxes. 

5. In the case of all parcels within the District which are owned in common by more 
than one owner, and which do not have a separate legal entity holding the title thereto, the 
assessments otherwise applicable thereto shall be paid equally by the common owners. 

6. In the case of all Planned Unit Residential Development areas (exclusive of 
independent recreation facilities, independent common green parcels, and entrance features 
which shall be billed to the applicable owner's association), assessments established by this 
Resolution shall be apportioned equally to each residential unit in such areas. 

7. The revenue so collected which is necessary for the provisions of said benefits 
and services, is supplemental to the revenues received by the District from the County of San 
Joaquin in accordance with the statutes enacted under Article XIII A of the California 
Constitution and is not in lieu thereof. 

8. The President and Secretary of the District are hereby authorized and directed to 
execute such documents as are necessary to carry out this Resolution. 

9. The Engineer and Attorney for the District are hereby authorized and directed to 
assist the Auditor of San Joaquin County in preparing the rolls to comply with this Resolution, 
and to bill separately those parcels assessed which do not appear on the rolls. 

10. The Secretary of the District is hereby authorized and directed to certify a copy of 
this Resolution to the Auditor of San Joaquin County. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1614 at 
a meeting thereof held on this 1 lth day of July, 2022, by the following vote, TO WIT: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTENTION: 

ABSENT: 

2 

1628906-1 

033



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 
A Political Subdivision of the 
State of California 

By: 
KEVIN KAUFFMAN, President 

ATTEST: 

RHONDA OLMO, Secretary 

CERTIFICATION 

I, RHONDA OLMO, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 1614, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation District No. 1614 
duly passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof held on the 11th
day of July, 2022. 

Dated:  , 2022. 

RHONDA OLMO, Secretary 
Reclamation District No. 1614 

3 

1628906-1 

034



ITEM 8 

1281376-1 035



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 
RESOLUTION 2022-05 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING ASSESSMENTS TO BE COLLECTED 
AND ESTABLISHING A PROCEDURE FOR COLLECTION 

WHEREAS, Reclamation District No. 1614 provides a benefit and service to the land 
located within the District by the repair, upgrading, maintenance and operation of the 
reclamation works of the District in that such works serve to prevent the flooding of the land 
within the District; and 

WHEREAS, the revenues received by the District from the County of San Joaquin in 
accordance with the statutes enacted under Article XIII A of the California Constitution are 
insufficient to provide the benefits and services which the District is obligated by the California 
Water Code to provide, and specifically are insufficient to insure proper maintenance of the 
reclamation works and to provide for emergencies; and 

WHEREAS, the District is empowered by sections 51200 et seq. and section 50904 of the 
California Water Code to fix and collect assessments for the provision of such benefits and 
services to supplement the revenues received from the County of San Joaquin, and to provide for 
the collection of such assessments by the San Joaquin County Auditor, and to provide for 
penalties and procedures in the event of delinquency of payment of such assessments; and 

WHEREAS, this Resolution is in compliance with the California Water Code; and 

WHEREAS, the District has complied with the procedures of California Constitution 
Articles XIIIC and XIIID, and has received a majority vote authorizing the collection of a 
maximum amount of assessments for each fiscal year commencing fiscal year 2006-2007; and 

WHEREAS, the assessments imposed by this Resolution are levied without regard to 
property valuation; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the 
Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1614 that: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and this Board so finds and declares. 

2. It is the determination of the Board that the benefits and services provided by the 
District apply to each lot within the District as set forth in the Engineer's Report, dated February 
12, 2006, previously approved by this Board, except as specific adjustments have been approved 
by this Board after hearing. 

3. The San Joaquin County Auditor is requested to collect such assessments, as set 
forth on Exhibit "A" attached hereto. 

1628904-1 

036



4. Such assessments shall appear as a separate item on the San Joaquin County 
Property Tax Bill for fiscal year 2022-2023 and shall be collected at the same time and in the 
same manner as the San Joaquin County Ad Valorem Property Taxes, and shall be subject to the 
same penalties and the same procedure and sale in case of delinquency as are provided by law 
for such County taxes. 

5. In the case of all parcels within the District which are owned in common by more 
than one owner, and which do not have a separate legal entity holding the title thereto, the 
assessments otherwise applicable thereto shall be paid equally by the common owners. 

6. In the case of all Planned Unit Residential Development areas (exclusive of 
independent recreation facilities, independent common green parcels, and entrance features 
which shall be billed to the applicable owner's association), assessments established by this 
Resolution shall be apportioned equally to each residential unit in such areas. 

7. The revenue so collected which is necessary for the provisions of said benefits 
and services, is supplemental to the revenues received by the District from the County of San 
Joaquin in accordance with the statutes enacted under Article XIII A of the California 
Constitution and is not in lieu thereof. 

8. The President and Secretary of the District are hereby authorized and directed to 
execute such documents as are necessary to carry out this Resolution. 

9. The Engineer and Attorney for the District are hereby authorized and directed to 
assist the Auditor of San Joaquin County in preparing the rolls to comply with this Resolution, 
and to bill separately those parcels assessed which do not appear on the rolls. 

10. The Secretary of the District is hereby authorized and directed to certify a copy of 
this Resolution to the Auditor of San Joaquin County. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1614 at 
a meeting thereof held on this 11 ill day of July, 2022, by the following vote, TO WIT: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTENTION: 

ABSENT: 

2 

1628904-1 

037



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 
A Political Subdivision of the 
State of California 

By: 
KEVIN KAUFFMAN, President 

ATTEST: 

RHONDA OLMO, Secretary 

CERTIFICATION 

I, RHONDA OLMO, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 1614, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation District No. 1614 
duly passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof held on the 11th

day of July, 2022. 

Dated:  , 2022. 

RHONDA OLMO, Secretary 
Reclamation District No. 1614 

3 

1628904-1 

038



ITEM 10 

1281629-2 039



Kevin Kauffman, President 
Christian Gaines, Trustee 
Dominick Gulli, Trustee 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 

SMITH TRACT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

MONDAY, JULY 11, 2022 

2:00 PM 

ENGINEER'S REPORT 

Andrew J. Pinasco, Counsel 

Rhonda L. Olmo, Secretary 

Christopher H. Neudeck, Engineer 

Abel Palacio, Superintendent 

I. ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION PROJECT (2019-2020) 

A. KSN Inc. has paid the COS's Easement Fee of $1,883.00 and the City of Stockton has 
the item scheduled for Council for July 12. KSN Inc. has also submitted a check for 
$50.00 for the Notice of Exemption when it is recorded after Council approval. 

II. WISCONSIN PUMP STATION NO. 7 

A. Expected construction activities in August: 

o PG&E cutover of power is now occurring on August 15 
o Install new motor starters and control upgrades 
o Startup and electrical/instrumentation testing 
o PLC programming by electrical engineer in coordination with Abel 
o Pump testing 

III. ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION (RSP) PROJECTS (2021-2022) 

A. Dino & Son Ditching Service Inc. has completed the rock slope protection project at 
as of June 30, 2022. 

EXHIBIT A: Photos from KSN Inc. Daily Field reports. 

EXHIBIT B: Base Map of RSP sites. 

040



EXHIBIT A 
041



111111EMPEM911 1/ 'SIVarat',.,:i61111111111M7 

.624

• 

t. • 6. 

61(,' X 
•10

1110v-- ( 

44.:
• 

h.,-4. • 

• 

A• 6 

• , 

• 

. • 

Er;

• 

..,i4f4!,34t.2_ 
l'e.• 4-r- I T..t., ?.  ry 

. 

ti

147 

41.

.1 

A 

sir 

/AP 
-• • 

F.p 

t 

a, 
• • 

) 

• vi-V!*4

6•it, "4- .•• -.-: . 

A 

• •14,",.!9; , 

• 1',  

.1

1.‘• 

• 

u. 14‹...- • 

`s. 

cCr 

-.4
I,,,,• 

, .,,0,1- irr-24 ,0"   ' ..54fr...1 -1,,c 
.44 

lk..._ :1 ,..:.. --•`... ..''StA  !'.'i .V.., 4‘.-*.,..... .'4.4 t,.. k 1,t 
G 

•:., ..... , A,. .,--41,-.P.,,..  E.;'. ...;  ?....016B1S. 
'"‘ •••'"i' . - -.1 .ftz 1 

• li4 
.,... ...z., .. i. Cis - i 

 . . ,...'''. ..r.! 
*.l... c i. -i4.'

..4.
4 S• 

.... 

.4 1 : f e.• •;)4'4 . f,..14 •,:;• gr 

%."."''...1:ty.j./.177:1 '5•:.1.-.11 

X'.1.1?'• 

:-...i4.4„;.? .: y.fr 1. 41:-1111Kke'-'4*. • ::
• • • .1. '..' .,..•..": ilw .....i.l . 

t.' . 
--"?..•••1', '../... J:45. 

V 

• 

• 
'''''" 

,.. 
_ •.'

1 
IP 

:,A.;.:...4A.,!..,.4,,'10ft-. - IP 4( .,tr 

.p:, ,,,,,i. 
. Cs-ttt 

(litci' '' 'W 4I''. 

A---
`rte LA (. v je: f440; , ;,; C.11 t . .4:: ...r.---

;„ q'• 
,... '"oS p, .. ,.". " -, 

i i• 

. 

..• 4 

li I‘i •  i, 
... 

4.'• 
,„' ,,W, .„.."':.z."..

..:. . s. Ii• -.--% s'4,--
0 .4 '''' 

l tfk 
.  t t pct 

.ri; cni...?.: .:. .1 .. 
• ' J. ' '.'t , .'-'4 1(: .:V. .. 

l•,' ‘5-  
C 

•.t..
A  
',  -.:y%**j 

.1•4''. 41, le 
-'-'9.4:

• 

.1 1):\,, I ay 

, /' 

44' 

• +i 

r14 13. 
• • s. 

e'4 

- 6 , 

• 

6". 

• 

'4'

1;

4.:34 

,./. ••"; to. 

yS 

• 

••• 

Yr/ 

„

ri

;t. 

,44 

•;4'." 

8 

''"k• 

f • 
• ' 

\ • 

V2t.,,Nr•-•411. 4 111t,e' ' 

=so 

' 
• - , - 

(zt 

I 

. 61, 
• - 

I ,‘ 

1./4
Iv • I 

e.tY, .4k 

042



N-e& 
;, • 

w- 7..t,". : 
Rr 

• • 

Vi 4'1 10; .• 

• 

• lr 
g,!.„ 

• 
• 

• 1 .'" 

• :4 

172 

t 

. 

ft

fr r ‘1, 

'a. 

• 4-

,14 

4 

rl

r. 

J-P 

. ''4'.1:4te.„ • w.• • •i=• . 

9 

og. • 

10"•• 

hl 

1\` 

er 

v$ 

ly 

L.

• 

er 

,74,/ 
trz.- -- A. 

:44 
•1/4•;"Y.-

14, ; 

k!d 

V it 

ft 

of 

1. Aril 4 I,. 

.1-0•••

4
Z'. 

14,1 X 
, t 

• 

• 
,••• ?'1/4„ 

' 

c• 

YC 

a 

• 
%ask

ti
P 

'rk;. 1\ .

1 

.7 5••• ••.‘,,
,-.4 't.:,, •.. 

04. f- •;?•••!..,.• 

y;,•v4 4 • 

it 

• 

r. 

A*44 

fooplee 
1:1.7 CJ 

t. 
,. 

(YL,r 
• ...1;;;_ 
• 

44r4 

• 

, 

• 

.ty rt. 
, . • 

it 

' , 4% , ..... 

iii•Pf ',iv, • i. r., ,..., 
,:. t. .. N. 

eg t

511 

•` 

i
.to. uyc3, 

, el,
' .....'...lote.

•;11:-1i1.7`"ti\. 

4 
; 

a .. ''' ...i.. 4 ) r 

043



. • 

. • . ' A 1 k ,....-; .•., -1, 1%.z.,,. 1,';i • 
-,..\"5•041• 411.. 

' t.. • 

.r 

r • 

J.

• 4. 

. fi

$ 

• 21 
▪ • ." •.•• 

t! "g • TCr . - ' 1;C 
0 , 44"-•:-- _4,01ket '4 .•- '•-• - -..- 1.,,---,. 

...- .--_ ' ,- • - .P, 4 f 
.4 • % 

:*6" : : :

..... ..-..• .5r-' 

'!"•. ', .. ... . 1' AV ' 

-....... -'. 
A • t - • . 

1.;=C- .• 
. f - - 4 % '• \• 

A ' 
.ike.:,. : 4.1 . • .!." 

I...14i" ,  ..._.. . •,c' -‘tV --N'''\' - • •-: • z. 1406.-i- .-:. • 
, • ,y,ci  ...• 

"••-' • ••4 _....--...,,N  0 .. 
tw, r. . . .. .,,e.. .,. 3 -wi: • 

,e'/ 

'7L • •-•, • 

• • • 

• • • --- - 4:: • 
.• - • 

-t*--C:•Ar 

•:-••• 4._ 

1'V • -••••...?„ E 

ran,- 
.... ±- mt;•, .. ,,, ' "• 'r -43 •- f 'N  "6,-7-...... 

,— -1  _ .•-•,...., • 

3.'t -"' 
--=',..; ‘...-- 1 ' -  :-...., • ,

..' .., ...  11. 1.-  - I.'.1,  . • -  . 
-----17 --

4 '''... --..--- . - ' ' .0 r ; -,.;i 4* . IL
 --..:-.S5' ..„ ,..-. ..Twerr.r ,:.7

. 
-77%-.7 - ..!-

Mks
.
' : -.-.-. .... .,rc' t  ''• e;a:• • • ".8   

L. T. .....!: p..:,  -p• .-----..- - ,.. •-, ,...v.--- :--: 4: .5...,,„-_,.
."-'"- : . 

••••• N 17, .,-,-..‘ ...... ,I1. ' 

; 
. .1 ' ; ';' ; ' , 

......,..,•••••' •••••• . 
A.,%..

....:? • ,:i..,,,,•%. ••••••• •.ir• ...1,r, .1 
•-• i • • 

V... 71  / r 1:-- :1 
r 

-11t..,...,:i...41,,,,,s4.- . .- 
-4vci---"4„, . . ,-, ,• - 41 4 7 

^r r ...1,  ...4.-- . _ Si. 6,,..it• "*„.2' r 
. -P- ' - I 

' I I ,  - ' --,..„1:... •••• -: ..- 

b4:,  4t a,. ,- 
6-• • I','  

• ' r--4 - - .... 

•._ 

,•••_•• ' "141. • Eke-

r Te. 211-411 .47 
• 

..... 
.• , .0.

• .."•-•:-..„-r: v•-:.-,,-7 ' NLA--( OA *-,.., ; "•;.., -.f.-- • -••• -..... - ,,••••45:"' 

t..7 
S 

_ ., •.:'., 0 -". - - - - -- • ' . -..eila'' ''-77 ' ''''; 
...• - - 

-:;-kk .....IY"k4o1w....,:Eftiakw ' • "17._,;_i'14,-;-•.* .-;-' -•-_-7-''.-  _..--e,7.--1- 
' 

r..

--- ._ •••-'ti.
••••,7'‘ ' 

.. ....... ,,e 
5 ,. • -• 

),-A,r,...le, \ ..., 
.--_ •-!%L's .2_1 ,...`

• • 
4 . e _ • ---....,_, -.•- ••:• ;.. . '.. -sr: ' 44 1 ..•••• ' 

ti,t1. - - ed -%"3,- ••• ..c-..k ' 
02.. kg  ...;-_______4\  -4 1 . "4411....  "...". 

1.• . 1 
'•"••' 4  • •••74 - .. 

~ie. "ON,:',., — -... 
k•14. ::_3._ 

.. .... .. .- ' 

2 ,. , 
- 

0 A • 4 

....., 

, --: 
1 • r - IZ, 

qi. 
,Avi, , ., ;,, tx‘..' '•• -01 

- -l -

e 
vg•;-.4k... ' ,",-,•?-7-.,,, 

•, 

V k Y --a±,! ...• . 

044



fr 

MPlir

1 • .• 

i. 

J 

i• 
"rk 

o f
r • 

• 

r 

• •' 11F..

• 
• 

_ 

044. 4

4 I 
0. 

• • -• • ' 
• .,11.4. 

• :„Y•
r14! 

• 

14' • 

• . 

• 

1 1 11 

4 ekt, 

k:Ls-

4 

I 

045



•. 1 1 • 

• t• 
u • '• 

sr .1,

- 

\I. 'rt.,

4.• 
o„ 

I 

-F-P" 

• • 
.0 • _ 

4r,..„..7t • 4' 
.1( .ikik

„ 

is

ur( 
4 

4 

mr 

046



a 

• 

•da, r • •*1 
, 

At-

.1411. 
• -4••••••t• . C%b-••• - • 

.• • 

It• le 3-r

• 0 

I' 'I..... 

• . 
•-•.•:MA • ,;,•. 

. • ..... ••••0 • - ' \, r-4,. •••• • c."1.‘ .• • • -116Li_.‘,4..L,-,•,-

• 16 • 

• - • 

f 
,,.• 

• 1 

ii 

• 111.7-
,1 • 
.1,

k-

6 

• 

• 

40f 

t. 

• 
0 

r 

• 

• 
047



.), 

"1 

.. • 

• ; • 
• • ‘,.1-It 

•,* 

1,1 • 

/-; 

r • 

Tr.—a • 

• 1,1-711.: • • 
1 

. r 

_ 

• 1-".. 

rr;•-1-''.. 

J 

A 

4.• 

L 

- 

• 

• 

•J,

) 

iJ 

I 
i
4

414-

• 

-41 1:11.-111"k

r. 

• 

rfr 

• i ' 

. ' ••••• 

• ..
" . •r• l ar t 

' •••• ••••••• • • 
?-4•01r, 

1 

:54 048



I. 
Jit I t 

- 

AV•1
t. .510111•11111 

I 

A. Is 

'• 

'Or 

`a, 

;y1 

••, 

• 
.",„; • 

'C. 

r ho
):.3:4••• 
• 

A 
, :4 1

6 
WTI =NMI 

W- ileflikk' •1•1'.gral lIMME/// .
,•• 

••J 

I 

• P" (./ 

‘7•• 

LV

r. 

ea 

'•••• 

• 7 

1‘ 

?g.,4r 

fi 

r.g.••••••• 
• it 

0 , • 

J. • 

r• 

i. 
Ih 

A AV 

t‘r 

r ‘W••'' 

SI 

it 

• 

A 

?if
049



"Cy 

'4; 

..%.:17 ,,Nat.00.,.tgro,.. ... ,,Ixatio,•••,--- 
' 1 \I • • p' ellir, 

• ' trl'
t., 
i  ill ... 

✓

V 

• 

1. 

tutor.. 

4
fry 4: 

F 
,;„ 

tic 

7:70.1 

r. 

• 

• 

rot 

1 

• 

v. 

.1a7 

r 

• 

A :4( 

.A.7 

rt. 
a . 

It' 

Inc 

• 10,11...; 

r.. 

'et 

d

• 

4.1 

1 

1,\
I

11 

". 

• Al „...;" *"%r 

ak. 
• . 

-Z•4 

tick: 

tl

d. 

H. 

„IP/P 
'••••• ' 

AA, 050



i t

ti•

• .51;:r- It• 

•• 1 .0.5.14 4-4 

4, • .5 tA 

5. 

0. 7.•`til .

;.' 

c4_. 

• Ii 

zt< 

72. 

st 
Mxl 

,t 
"r. 

• 

4 

ler 

n •••, 

4 

•0. 0.0.

• 

0. • 

4 

.0* 

\•••••11' • 

• 

.• 

4 , 4 

,74 

10. 
!,• 

0.

0.•
A 

,1.1. 

;01 V -- • 
* (cFN 

4 

( 

:,:r.•••••••-

113 V'44)

• 

4 

Si051



••• 

1-

•-• •;•• 

.-1`•••.• •-
• 

•1

r1.

P • 

• 

- 
• - - AK: • 

•!‘"... • ••: '74 

. • "? — 7 ,r 

• 
41. 14; • r 

tc 

hir-- "Tr • 

ti • 

.11 

of 

`x-k•• ••. 

4,5;•" 

•A'' 

• 5 

E 5 

Y. 

1 

it

a-

,/ 

1 

052



• 
...la 1.

•-• 

I 
Ho. 

f, . 

tie,/ %  46' 

I

-11,"
3 - fmaia-

`Y 

A= 

t.

• 

11,

a 

id 

I 

S 

‘bt 

t'IL: L.  • t 

053



Of I 

•*". 

• 

4411110.:1- 

,1: 

• 'a. 

'art 

• 1 
sqlOrA 

, 

724,,f

'11K-OSIFIZtoyeert, 

• 

-90 

1. 

I 

a 

-a 

a. 

054



1/.

r 
• ! • 

' 

mil M1

. . ,•••• •4.-

1

; 

4.1 

I I 

' _ 

• 

1 

'Jr 

• 

,,.021-atr 

4' f I" 

r , . 

4‘, 

r. 

"tjr 44(

' 

., 

t /4 3 f;r2/ 
•-^40t- • 4.4.4 

44.,b ?•1•1
..rt s. 

ti

k 
17. 

tiffs 

of 

4, 

• 

t. 

1;

T 

• -t 

d. It 

ti,.. 4/411\1 

055



t. c3x 

.1••V•ik.„ 

• 
11.• I '

4 

•ee 

- 74 ,

; 
• 

• •c.e..• 

• I 

cur.,

10 )

• ' • 
•-•••• t I 

• 

is 1 

• 

t 4." 

a, 
• 

V. 

4., N. 
, 

Ys 

ti

•1;-

, 4

H 

' 

41 

. 1, 

. • - 

• 

4 

• it 

L 4 

Nke

• 

' . 

11:•.--

• .4„, 
• 

„,01:1 • .--
• 

ti 056



t1" 
..•• • 

• • • 

• „ • Isi4t• 

••••• ai. 
Aftlis 
k=or• - 

5 

/ • 

J 

• 

• 

•E 

AI 

I 

41 

'se 

L. 

1

ni 

• -;irt 

• 

• 

.4 '00 1.-

4014../e.' 

•4:  1. 24,rx-

A 4.: 
057



?' 

11 

1 
t
' 

is 

; • 
A
ft 

r - 

••1 

fil • 

1 

f. 

058



• b. 

.?4?, 1, • 1.'? 

r 
7111 

i. 

• 

rip 

't I 

rG 

-t 
1/. 

341 

sza 

15 t 
ta i ,:- 

I 

7 

fl 

• 

A Afit Auk, • • 

• 

r. 

15 I 

Si 1 

fA 

t. 

ir 

AA 
• 

1. 
059



N I 
-• 

.r. 

.•

• { 

los!

I 

a 

AL4 
I 

or, 

1N4 

1ST 

,•, 

• 

• 

,.r 

t 

!.;:iPir" • -•-

4: • 
' 141 e ft, 
• • 

kc 

r

• 

r 

:I 

%ft 

• 

4.7 

• 

060



..24% r 

#1.,. 

AL 1 
rer 

••'" 

• a 
1:,;f11 

3: 

a 
.r 

fi r. 

r. 

4 r: 

V.
Ft ,

• 

061



• 

• 

• 

1000136"'"---
' 

51\. 

.- ,.. 
, i 

J'';'"
 1 ' Z.' 

) , ' 
• r 1.1,i,  1 

girl' . 1 
V 

, 

i l e , 9 7...72—

I ' I . tr', 
..1-

-e'.-r 

a 

•-• 

L 

1.41=Mila 

li 

a 1 . 

r a 

.; 

`••••• 

ti

J 4-4 

062



. 
.....7.-e--.0-6;4,..:_.:-...„‘ ',4-.,:-..*, — -Akt„ 6....*C.' C':•-•';;;.• I 

...r.; NA,. 
`A 

Pr**,

. 

r. 

• 

144 

VP'S' 
'4% 4 

•.. 

-N" 

1. 

76: • . 

;4? . 

J'f 

(rt. 

A 

r. 

lift 

P.' 

063



A I N, 
• 

isN' • 
Si.
4t: 

5'

,•-

• 

•• 4 

1147.- • % 

Ittt 
• ' 1. 

 • 1 %- $1.• 

Vc'if 
• ‘1. Akit47 .4s ti6

: 41: 4  414+ I'. 5'

- 

t" • 

Allr 4

:4 4 140

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

,r • 

rr 

4•1

- • ' 

11 

• 

i. 

4 

• 

.rti

is 

064



to 
1 

1'

rill. • 
,••• 

- . 1 . • , 

t • 
• 

• • 

-7-

_r/ 

,1/4" 

- 

• 

X • 

i. 

I 

Nt4 

it 

I 

;1'01 • 

4 

r 

• t 

065



EXHIBIT B 

066



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1614 
SMITH TRACT 

STOMTON,CALIFORMA 

DATE 
MARCH 17, oon 

81 
Cati Wton Tao ‘TRi 

TT/4. 

NORTH OR*NTATO4 

cauaNtif SEA 
it! ara JDP 

OfC10Y 04N 

FICPSZCR0 DAT 
CCM. 

N. LER 
Zak 

VERTCAL DATLIA 
NAVD05 

Ettool,,c .CAIE 

1'•500 

3/17 2022 DESCRIPTION DATE APPR. 

cit.& cikeipillen, 

o w t• 

K KJELDSEN 1,,NrW",= 
SINNOCK 
NEUDECK Mellarbribt.3.212 

inc. wialglet • • ...1,41VOGYI 

WM. Weft.P1 014.1416900 
BASE MAP 

JWAIWEN11blit, 

VEST 3 Ct. 19 
SRN PROECE STLE NO. 

ceos oS50 

067



ITEM 11 

1231629-i 

068



 

 

Reclamation District No. 1614 

Smith Tract 

 

 

Operations and Maintenance Manual 

and 

Flood Emergency Operations Manual 

for 

Levees and Terminal Drainage Facilities 
 

 

Prepared by: 

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. 

711 N. Pershing Avenue 

Stockton, CA 95203 

 

July 24, 2017 

Amendment A  

(6/20/22) 

Draft 

 

069



Reclamation District No. 1614 i Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Preface 
Reclamation District No. 1614 (District) was organized under provisions of the California Water Code for 

the purpose of providing a means of flood control to the land encompassed by the District. Its main 

function is to adequately maintain the system of levees and drainage pumps which are the major 

components of the Flood Control System (FCS).  A District Base Map and the Service Area and Drainage 

Sheds Map is included in Appendix A.  This manual has been prepared as an information guide to aid and 

assist the District, especially in the case of a flood emergency situation. 

The District has officially adopted the Superintendent's Guide to Operation & Maintenance of 

California's Flood Control Projects, published by the State of California, Department of Water Resources 

(DWR), Division of Flood Management, (see Appendix E) to supplement District maintenance 

information. This manual has been prepared by DWR to assist reclamation districts in maintaining an 

adequate level of flood protection. It is specifically intended for use by the District Superintendent, or 

District Manager, who has primary responsibility for the operation and maintenance of the FCS. The 

duties and responsibilities of the Superintendent are defined for routine operations and maintenance of 

the FCS and in the event of a flood emergency. 

This Manual includes information to guide and aid the District in the case of a flood emergency 

situation.  It provides emergency triggers with telephone numbers, levee patrol procedures, instructions 

for possible hazardous levee conditions, District base map, District emergency supplies, and a list of 

government agencies along with their function.  The District uses Standardized Emergency Management 

System (SEMS) in responding to emergency situation involving multiple jurisdictions or multiple 

agencies.  To supplement flood emergency information, the District has also adopted the Reclamation 

District 1614, Smith Tract, Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) and Flood Contingency Map (FCM) (see 

Appendix D).  The purpose of this EOP is to ensure the effective performance of Reclamation District 

1614 responsibilities in a flood emergency in collaboration with other jurisdictions performing 

emergency functions within and around the District. This plan is to be used in conjunction with the 

emergency operations plans of the State of California and the San Joaquin Operational Area (SJOA) to 

facilitate multi-jurisdictional coordination within District boundaries. 

The District also protected by other Flood Control Systems.  

1). The Calaveras River Levee system along the south bank of the Calaveras River is a project levee that 

is part of the State plan of Flood control. This levee provides protection to the entire District. It is 

operated and maintained by the San Joaquin Flood and Water Conservation District. 

2) The levee along Smith Canal East of Pershing Avenue also provides flood protection.  It is also 

operated and maintained by the San Joaquin Flood and Water Conservation District. 

3) The proposed Smith Canal Closure Device (SCCD) at the Atherton Cove provides a second level of 

resiliency for the Smith Canal Levees and can lower the flood stage in the canal during 100 year stage 

events or an imminent or existing levee breach.  The SCCD is operated and maintained by the San 

Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency. 

 

070



Reclamation District No. 1614 ii Operations & Maintenance Manual 

4) The storm water flood conveyance system which includes the streets, gutters, catch basins, culverts 

and pipes and retention systems is operated and maintained by the City of Stockton, County of San 

Joaquin and the State Department of Transportation. This conveyance system controls the time of 

concentration to the terminal drainage facilities of the District. 

A separate Operations and Maintenance Manual has been prepared to assist the Smith Canal Closure 

Device (SCCD) operator in operating and maintaining the closure device and the Dad’s Point levee at the 

mouth of Smith Canal.  The SCCD is a gate structure that opens and closes for navigation, and it provides 

flood protection to the Smith Canal area from extreme high tides.  Within the separate manual, the 

duties and responsibilities of the SCCD operator are defined for routine operations and maintenance in 

addition to flood emergency situations.  The SCCD Operations and Maintenance Manual is a supplement 

to the District’s manual. 

 

 

  

071



Reclamation District No. 1614 iii Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Table of Contents 
1. Project Description ................................................................................................................................ 4 

2. Routine Inspections and Levee Patrols ................................................................................................. 5 

Annual Inspections ............................................................................................................................ 5 

Routine Monthly Patrols ................................................................................................................... 6 

3. Levee Maintenance ............................................................................................................................... 7 

Levee Vegetation Management ........................................................................................................ 7 

Levee Mowing and Spraying .............................................................................................................. 7 

Levee Slopes and Right-Of-Ways ....................................................................................................... 7 

Gates and Signs.................................................................................................................................. 7 

Rodent Control .................................................................................................................................. 7 

4. Warning System, Emergency Procedures, and Evacuation .................................................................. 8 

Flood Warning System ....................................................................................................................... 8 

Emergency Procedures ...................................................................................................................... 8 

Alerting and Warning of the Public ................................................................................................... 9 

Evacuation ......................................................................................................................................... 9 

5. Assistance from Government Agencies .............................................................................................. 11 

Local Agencies ................................................................................................................................. 11 

State Agencies ................................................................................................................................. 11 

Federal Agencies .............................................................................................................................. 12 

6. Flood Fight Supplies ............................................................................................................................ 14 

Suggested Flood Fight Supplies ....................................................................................................... 14 

Directory of Materials and Equipment ............................................................................................ 15 

7. Emergency Levee Patrols .................................................................................................................... 16 

Organizing Emergency Patrols ......................................................................................................... 16 

Recommended Supplies for Standby Vehicles ................................................................................ 16 

8. Main Causes of Levee Failure and How to Control ............................................................................. 17 

 

9. Pump Station Operations and Maintenance 

Appendices 
A – District Base Map 

B – Parcel Inventory and Maps 

C – Parcel Inspection Report 

D – Reclamation District 1614, Smith Tract, Emergency Operations Plan and Flood Contingency Map 

E – Superintendent’s Guide to Operation and Maintenance of California’s Flood Control Projects 

F – Emergency Flood Fighting Methods 

072



Reclamation District No. 1614 4 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

1. Project Description 
Reclamation District No. 1614 – Smith Tract (District) is located in San Joaquin County within 

incorporated and unincorporated portions of the City of Stockton.  The District encompasses nearly 

1,600 acres and is bounded by the Calaveras River to the north, Pershing Avenue to the east, Smith 

Canal and Atherton Cove to the south, and the San Joaquin River and Riviera Cliffs Subdivision to the 

west.  It is responsible for maintaining the levee system along Smith Canal, Atherton Cove, and the San 

Joaquin River as indicated below in Figure 1.   

 

Figure 1 - RD 1614 Boundary and Levee 

 

073



Reclamation District No. 1614 5 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

2. Routine Inspections and Levee Patrols  

Annual Inspections 
Thorough inspections shall be made prior to the beginning of the flood season and otherwise at 

intervals not exceeding one year.  Each inspection of the urban portion of levee along Smith Canal shall 

consist of a “boat” team inspecting the entire length of levee that is otherwise accessible by boat.  

An individual assessment on a parcel-by-parcel basis shall be documented by the “boat” team.   An 

inspection form shall be filled out and at least one photograph shall be taken at each parcel.  The “boat” 

team will determine its position using a location map that utilizes Google Earth and a .kmz file on a 

smartphone or tablet, similar to the representative screenshot as shown below in Figure 2.  

Observations shall be recorded concerning the extent of recent erosion based on the topography of the 

levee slope, the presence of existing rock slope protection, the density of vegetation and trees requiring 

clearing, and the presence of encroachments such as decks, docks, or bulkheads which would require 

removal or special handling in order for repairs to be performed.  A parcel inventory with maps is 

included in Appendix B, and a copy of the inspection form to be used for each parcel is included in 

Appendix C. 

The data gathered from the field assessment will then be compiled, and a summary of findings and a 

prioritization of repairs shall be developed.  Immediate steps will be taken to correct dangerous 

conditions disclosed by such inspections.  Regular maintenance and repair measures shall be 

accomplished during the appropriate season. 

 

Figure 2 - Example of Smartphone/Tablet Location Map 

074



Reclamation District No. 1614 6 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Routine Monthly Patrols 
The District provides routine patrols on a monthly basis or as otherwise may be required to ensure 

serviceability of the District levees in time of flood.  Measures are taken to promote the growth of native 

grasses, exterminate burrowing animals, and provide for vegetation control of the grass and weeds, 

removal of wild growth and repair of damage caused by erosion or other forces.  Routine monthly 

patrols shall be performed by the District from the water by boat to ensure that the above maintenance 

measures are being carried out and further, to evaluate if any of the following is occurring: 

• Evaluate unusual settlement, sloughing, or if material loss of grade or levee cross section has 

taken place; 

• Evaluate if slumping has occurred on either the landside or waterside of the levee which might 

affect the stability of the levee section; 

• During flood stages, evaluate if seepage, saturated areas, or sand boils are occurring; 

• Evaluate if embankment or riprap has been displaced, washed out, or removed; 

• Evaluate that access roads to and on the levee are being properly maintained; 

• Evaluate if crown of levee is maintained so as to drain readily and stay well shaped and 

maintained; 

• Evaluate as to whether new encroachments are being made on the levee right-of-way, which 

might endanger the structure or hinder its proper and efficient functioning during times of 

emergency. 

Additional land-based inspections shall be performed on an as-needed basis, especially during high 

water events.  Special considerations need to be taken into account when performing routine levee 

patrols along Smith Canal.  Because of the residential development adjacent to the levee, there exist 

many types of encroachments along the levee such as landscaping, decks, docks, patios, etc.  As a result, 

it is much more difficult to visually inspect the condition of the levee within urban areas.  Although these 

encroachments don’t allow for a District representative to drive and regularly inspect this portion of 

levee firsthand, the fact that this portion of levee is within the backyard of a residence translates to 

frequent observations by homeowners.  Homeowners will tend to notice certain loss of soil matters in 

their backyards such as settlement, sloughing, or slumping and should immediately communicate these 

concerns with the District’s Superintendent, Engineer, and/or counsel.  Furthermore, homeowners are 

informed by means of a District semiannual newsletter that addresses levee issues and provides 

updated contact information. 

Immediate steps will be taken to correct dangerous conditions disclosed by such patrols.  Regular 

maintenance and repair measures shall be accomplished during the appropriate season. 

The Superintendent's Guide to Operation & Maintenance of California's Flood Control Projects has been 

included for additional reference in Appendix E. 

 

075



Reclamation District No. 1614 7 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

3. Levee Maintenance 
This section identifies many of the activities that are necessary to maintain flood control works. 

Levee Vegetation Management 
Planted vegetation on or near levee slopes can significantly enhance the effectiveness and appearance 

of a levee.  When properly managed, vegetation deters surface erosion from rain and runoff. 

Levee slopes must allow visibility for regular maintenance inspections and, when necessary, for high 

water patrolling.  Also, landside toes are often used as access points for maintenance.  To the extent 

practicable, trees shall be trimmed five feet above ground level and thinned.  Brush and weeds shall be 

trimmed, thinned, or removed for visibility and access, and groundcovers shall be no more than one foot 

in height.  Levee slopes shall be kept free of large bunched, woody, or clumped vegetation that would 

interfere with flood fighting or emergency repairs.  Agricultural pruning and other debris are special 

targets for removal because they attract burrowing rodents. 

Levee Mowing and Spraying 
Portions of the District’s levees are covered by sod or some form of turf.  These areas are generally 

mowed by the individual landowners. 

Levee Slopes and Right-Of-Ways 
Generally, levee slopes shall be free from encroachments or vegetative growth that could interfere with 

or prevent inspection or hamper flood fighting activities.  Although this is currently not always the case 

along Smith Canal, it should be the ultimate goal.  Quarry stone rock slope protection must be kept in 

good condition, and erosion shall not be occurring.  

Gates and Signs 
Gates and miscellaneous signs are installed to prohibit or discourage unauthorized personnel and 

vehicle traffic from using the flood control project facilities. 

Rodent Control 
The presence of ground squirrels and/or other burrowing rodents on a levee crown, slope or toe always 

warrants control measures.  Because of their high reproductive potential and extensive burrow systems, 

these animals present a hazard to levees.  When material is removed as a result of burrowing, the 

structural integrity of levees is threatened.  Their burrowing loosens the soil, increasing the risk of 

erosion and sloughing.  Also, a burrow can act like a pipe to carry floodwater into and through levee 

sections.   The use of certain “restricted use” materials to control rodents and vegetation on levee 

slopes requires a permit from the County Agricultural Commissioner in San Joaquin County. 

 

076



Reclamation District No. 1614 8 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

4. Warning System, Emergency Procedures, and Evacuation 

Flood Warning System 
The District will monitor and analyze water conditions, elevations, and forecasts for waterways affecting 

District levees throughout flood season for the purpose of promptly identifying heightened threats to 

the integrity of District levee systems. The objective of this monitoring effort is to identify conditions 

that warrant additional actions beyond routine flood season preparedness activities. 

The District will use the Venice Island gauge to monitor tidal conditions and use visual reference as 

information sources in its monitoring effort. The Mossdale gauge (San Joaquin River) and Benson’s Ferry 

(Mokelumne River) gauges will be used as secondary monitoring sources.  

Emergency Procedures 
The following actions will be taken when the trigger condition is identified by District personnel. These 

actions may be taken by District personnel at any time or tidal condition if it is felt that conditions 

affecting the levees and drainage system warrant such action.  A list of triggers and actions is included 

below in Table 1. 

Table 1 - Trigger Conditions 

Action Trigger 

Alert the District Board of Trustees and 
personnel; Issue Delegation of Authority letter 
appointing District Incident Commander 

Official prediction that 8.0’ (NAVD 88) tide will be 
reached at Venice Island Gauge 

Activate/hire District personnel and initiate 
periodic focused levee patrols 

El. 8.0’ (NAVD 88) tide at Venice Island Gauge 

Initiate 24-hour continuous levee patrols El. 9.0’ (NAVD 88) tide at Venice Island Gauge 

Contact City of Stockton OES/Fire, San Joaquin 
County Sheriff, and San Joaquin OES 

Potential threat to levee integrity or if District 
begins patrol 

Contact the State-Federal Flood Operations 
Center 

Identified problem on levee 

The District does not use “phases” where objective conditions trigger a group of actions. Each action 

indicated will be taken upon reaching the trigger condition shown or if District personnel feel it is 

warranted. As noted below, the District Engineer and District personnel are responsible for monitoring 

objective conditions affecting the District. 

District personnel will take all of the above actions upon the identification, or verified report, of any out 

of the ordinary condition on a District levee that presents a potential risk of failure. 

To supplement flood emergency information, the District has adopted the Reclamation District 1614, 

Smith Tract, Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) and Flood Contingency Map (FCM) as included in 

Appendix D. 

A list of Emergency Contacts is shown below in Table 2. 

077



Reclamation District No. 1614 9 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Table 2 - Emergency Contacts 

Contact Telephone Number 

District Superintendent:  

Abel Palicio mobile 209-992-2827 

District Engineer:  

Christopher H. Neudeck office 209-946-0268 
mobile 209-481-0316 
home 209-948-8479 

City of Stockton:  

Fire Department office 209-937-8801 / 911 

San Joaquin County:  

County Office of Emergency Services (OES) office 209-953-6200 

County Sheriff office 209-468-4400 / 911 

State of California:  

Department of Water Resources (DWR) office 800-952-5530 

State-Federal Flood Operations Center office 916-574-2619 

District Counsel:  

Andy Pinasco office 209-948-8200 
 mobile 209-993-2503 

District Trustees:  

Kevin Kauffman 209-969-1175 

Chris Gaines 209-610-6004 

Dominick Gulli 209-649-4555 

Alerting and Warning of the Public 
The City of Stockton and San Joaquin County are the jurisdictions responsible for alerting and warning 

the general public.  They have three means of alerting affected residents that there is an emergency and 

that they would take at least the minimal action of staying tuned to the Emergency Broadcast System 

(EBS): 

• Broadcast over the EBS and other available news media. 

• Soundings of sirens where those are located. 

• Sweeps of the affected area by law enforcement and other emergency responders using 

loudspeakers and personal contact 

Evacuation 
In the event of an evacuation notification, the following District personnel MUST be contacted: 

• Abel Palicio     Mobile: 209-992-2827 

District Superintendent  

• Christopher H. Neudeck, P.E.  Office: 209-946-0268 

District Engineer   Mobile: 209-481-0316 

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. Home: 209-948-8479 

078



Reclamation District No. 1614 10 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Upon being notified, residents should move rapidly to the main roads designated as the most trafficable 

under adverse weather conditions.  The primary evacuation routes are along Interstate 5 as shown 

below in Figure 3.  This evacuation plan can also be found at http:/www.sjmap.org/evacmaps/. 

 

Figure 3 - Evacuation Plan (http:/www.sjmap.org/evacmaps/) 

  

079

http://www.sjmap.org/evacmaps/
http://www.sjmap.org/evacmaps/


Reclamation District No. 1614 11 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

5. Assistance from Government Agencies 

Local Agencies 
SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

The San Joaquin County Office of Emergency Services (County OES) is responsible for coordinating 

County operations during a flood crisis.  It maintains control of County flood-fight materials and 

supervises emergency purchases.  It is also responsible for coordinating with State and Federal agencies 

operating in the County, or providing mutual aid. 

209-953-6200 

SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT 

The Sheriff’s Department is responsible for public safety in unincorporated areas of the delta.  This 

department will implement evacuations and will assist in rescue activities, and will provide general 

security for impacted areas. 

209-468-4400 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

The Fire Department will assist in rescue operations and will assist in the protection of property. 

209-937-8801 

AMERICAN RED CROSS 

The American Red Cross provides assistance for food, clothing, shelter and supplemental medical needs 

to disaster victims.  Assistance is in the form of an outright gift and repayment is not required nor 

requested.  The Red Cross provides emergency mass care to congregate groups, and also provides 

individual/family assistance.  Upon the request of government, and resources permitting, the Red Cross 

may assist with warnings, rescue or evacuations. 

800-733-2767 

SALVATION ARMY 

During an emergency, the Salvation Army may be called upon to provide food, clothing, furniture and 

housing, emergency communication, mobile canteen services, and spiritual ministry for disaster victims. 

209-948-8959 

State Agencies 
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 

The Department of Water Resources provides: 

• Funding for rehabilitation and maintenance through the Delta Levees Subvention 

Program. 

• Flood warnings and information on real and potential flooding 

• Coordinates local, state and federal flood fight efforts during a major flood emergency 

• Provides experienced personnel to advise and direct flood fight efforts 

• Furnishes flood fight crews with experienced personnel to supervise and direct their work. 

• Provides flood fight training 

800-952-5530 

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 

The California Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) coordinates State action during emergencies under 

080



Reclamation District No. 1614 12 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

the California Emergency Services Act and administers the State Natural Disaster Assistance Act by 

providing financial assistance to local agencies for repairing and restoring flood damaged facilities. 

916-845-8510 

CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL 

The Highway Patrol is responsible for traffic control during all emergencies.  Direct assistance to State 

and Federal organizations engaged in flood fighting includes use of Highway Patrol communication 

facilities. 

800-835-5247 

CALIFORNIA NATIONAL GUARD 

The California National Guard functions as a reserve force for the national armed forces, and is also the 

State's reserve source of emergency manpower, equipment and transportation during times of local 

disaster or disorder. 

209-982-4621 

CALIFORNIA CONSERVATION CORPS 

The Flood Operations Center of the Department of Water Resources depends heavily upon the 

California Conservation Corps (CCC) to provide personnel for flood fighting and levee patrolling during 

emergency situations.  Standby crews are frequently stationed near sites where problems are 

anticipated due to storm activity, high river stages, high tides or heavy reservoir releases. 

209-948-7110 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY 

The California Department of Forestry will provide labor crews to assist in flood fight activities during a 

flood alert period. 

916-845-8680 

Federal Agencies 
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

The Federal Emergency Management Agency coordinates the disaster relief functions of all federal 

agencies during a presidentially declared emergency or major disaster. 

800-462-9029 

U. S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

During a flood alert, the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers gives local authorities the benefit of the Corps' 

flood fighting experience and answers requests for assistance in flood fighting received through the 

Department of Water Resources.  In addition, the Corps is responsible for operating certain flood control 

reservoirs and maintaining surveillance over the flood control operations of other reservoirs having 

federal flood control reservation space.                

916-452-1535 

 U. S. ARMY 

Assistance from the U. S. Army may consist of manpower, equipment, and supplies for flood fighting, 

rescue, and relief work.  Such assistance may be sought only when local and State facilities are unable to 

prevent extensive loss of life or property.   

081



Reclamation District No. 1614 13 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Requests for U. S. Army assistance in flood fighting must be made to the Corps of Engineers through the 

Department of Water Resources. 

NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE 

The National Weather Service disseminates river forecasts, which have been produced at the joint 

Federal-State River Forecast Center in Sacramento, to its district offices located in Eureka, Reno, San 

Francisco, Fresno and Redding.  The National Weather Service operates on a 24-hour schedule when 

emergency high water conditions exist or are anticipated.  

916-979-3051 

www.wrh.noaa.gov/sacramento 

082



Reclamation District No. 1614 14 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

6. Flood Fight Supplies 

Suggested Flood Fight Supplies 
An ample supply of the following tools, materials, and equipment as shown in Table 3 should be readily 

available in a convenient location.  The District maintains a cache of flood fight supplies, tools and 

equipment in a storage unit at their Franklin Pump Station yard at the south end of Franklin Avenue off 

of Country Club Blvd, as shown in Figure 3.  These supplies should be regularly inventoried or restocked.   

The inventory should be adjusted according to length of patrol area, number and type of flood control 

facilities, and experience during other flood events.   

Table 3 - Flood Fight Supplies 

 
Item 

Quantity 
(Minimum Required) 

Visquine Plastic sheeting, 10 mil, 100 x 20 feet 
-or- 
Canvas, 100 x 20 feet 

 
3 rolls 

Sandbags 1,000 

Twine or baling wire 1 box 

Stakes, 2-foot, 2”x4”, w/v points 50 

Laths, 4-foot 1 bundle 

Tie buttons or stones 50 

Flagging (fluorescent) 6 rolls 

Lineman’s pliers 4 

Sledge hammers 2 

Shovels 5 

Life jackets 4 

Logbook 1 

Tire chains 2 

Jumper cables 2 

Highway flares 2 bundles 

Tow chains 2 

Axes 2 

Chainsaws 1 

Electric lanterns 2 

Batteries for lanterns 1 box 

Maps 1 

Lighting system for night patrol 2 

Two-way radios 2 

 

083



Reclamation District No. 1614 15 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

 

Figure 4 - Location of Flood Fight Storage Unit 

Directory of Materials and Equipment 
A directory of materials and equipment suppliers is shown below in Table 4. 

Table 4 - Directory of Materials and Equipment Suppliers 

Item Phone Number 

Sandbags  

Sacramento Bag Mfg. Co. (Sacramento) 916-441-6121 

M. Calosso and Sons (Stockton) 209-466-8994 

Lumber and Hardware  

Valley Lumber (Stockton) 209-464-4565 

Home Depot (Stockton) 209-474-8285 

Canvas and Tarps  

Bonanza Industrial Supply (Oakley) 925-625-1000 

Capitol Tarpaulin Co. (Sacramento) 916-451-2801 

Construction Equipment  

Teichert Construction (Stockton) 209-983-2300 

United Rentals (Stockton) 844-873-4948 

Rock, Sand, and Gravel  

Teichert Aggregates (Vernalis) 209-834-8300 

FTG Construction Materials (Lodi) 209-334-2112 

Dredging and Barge Equipment  

Dutra Dredging (Rio Vista) 707-374-6339 

084



Reclamation District No. 1614 16 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

7. Emergency Levee Patrols 

Organizing Emergency Patrols 
When a flood alert is called, the exterior levee system must be patrolled by boat with increasing 

frequency as flood conditions worsen. The District Engineer is required to prepare a patrol schedule that 

assigns specific shifts to individual boat patrol units. Land-based personnel shall be on standby in the 

event that flood fighting procedures need to be implemented. 

Effective levee patrolling is the best defense against levee failure by early detection and remedial repair 

of weak spots.  Patrols should look for wave wash, boils, seepage, cracks, or sloughing.  The following 

will help in organizing personnel: 

• Appoint one person to carry the responsibility for the entire operation. 

• Provide sufficient number of personnel for two 12-hour shifts. 

• Provide each person with a copy of this manual. 

• Assign each person a definite length of levee to patrol, usually no more than can be inspected 

on foot at least once an hour. 

• Furnish each person with a shovel, flashlight or lantern, and five to ten sacks with twine. 

• Teach each person the correct way to fill and place sandbags, what danger signs to watch for, 

and how to signal for help. 

• Arrange to stockpile sandbags and other tools and equipment at strategic locations along the 

levee. 

• Be prepared to obtain more personnel, tools, and equipment on short notice. 

• Advise the officials of the district or agency responsible for emergency assistance in the area of 

your efforts and, if necessary, request their help. 

• Contact the nearest representatives of the Department of Water Resources or the Corps of 

Engineers for technical advice and assistance 

Recommended Supplies for Standby Vehicles 
The following are recommended materials and equipment that should be carried in each standby 

vehicle: 

• Powerful electric lanterns and extra batteries 

• Round-point shovels (to drain puddle water on the crown roadway) 

• Axes or chain saws (for trees and branches that have fallen across the roadway) 

• A tow chain (to drag debris from the roadway or assist stuck or trapped flood fight vehicles) 

• Highway flares (to warn of dangerous road conditions) 

• A set of battery jumper cables 

• Tire chains 

• Visquine sheeting 

• Sandbags 

• Stakes 

• Rope or twine 

085



Reclamation District No. 1614 17 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

8. Main Causes of Levee Failure and How to Control 
The main causes of levee failure during high water are: 

• Excessive seepage through or under levees is caused by rodent holes, sand lenses, decomposing 

tree roots, or leaks that result in a boil on the landside slope. 

• Levee erosion by currents or wave action. 

• Levee overtopping by flood flows that exceed levee height. 

Emergency measures used to prevent levee failure from these causes are known as flood fight methods.  

Appendix F includes flood fight methods prepared by the DWR.  These methods have proven effective 

during many years of use by DWR, USACE, and local agencies during food-related emergencies. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

086



Reclamation District No. 1614 18 Operations & Maintenance Manual 

9. Pump Stations operations and Maintenance 

 

RD 1614 provides terminal drainage facilities. The storm water collection and 

conveyance facilities within RD 1614 are owned and operated by San Joaquin 

County and the City of Stockton. RD 1614 provides the terminal discharge of all 

storm water via one of its eleven pump stations.  

The Wisconsin Pump Station provides terminal storm drainage pumping for runoff 

from a drainage shed of nearly 700 acres. The Wisconsin Pump Station is sized 

with four pumps with a combined capacity of 30,000 gallons per minute (gpm) 

that discharge into the Calaveras River. Based on analysis by KSN, the capacity of 

30,000 gpm meets current 100-year flood standards.  

Pump Station inspections and operations are overseen by the District 

Superintendent. All pump stations are automatically controlled to come on when 

water is introduced to the system. The Drainage areas and conveyance system are 

relatively level and capable of storing and delaying the drainage to the pump 

stations.  Pump Stations are inspected on a yearly basis prior to the rainy season 

to assure proper operation. During large rain events the superintendent checks 

the pumps while the pumps are in operation. All pumps can be manually 

activated in the event that the automatic system malfunctions. 

Inspections include: 

• Checking Pump Sumps and trash racks for debris and blockage. 

• Verifying start up procedures and float operations.  

• Maintain lubrication systems.  

• Verifying electric controls and loads on pumps. 
 

Maintenance includes: 

• Cleaning trash racks and sumps. 

• Keeping lubrication at appropriate levels. 

• Replacement of electric controls as needed. 
 

 

087



 

Reclamation District No. 1614 

Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Appendix A 

District Base Map 

RD 1614 Service Area and Drainage Sheds 

  

088



 

Reclamation District No. 1614 

Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Appendix B 

Parcel Inventory and Maps 

089



 

Reclamation District No. 1614 

Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Appendix C 

Parcel Annual Inspection Form 

 

 

  

090



 

 

Reclamation District No. 1614 

Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Appendix D 

Reclamation District 1614, Smith Tract 

Emergency Operations Plan and Flood Contingency Map 

 

  

091



 

Reclamation District No. 1614 

Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Appendix E 

Superintendent’s Guide to Operation and Maintenance of California’s Flood Control Projects 

  

092



 

Reclamation District No. 1614 

Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Appendix F 

Emergency Flood Fighting Methods 

 

093



ITEM 13 

1281629-1 

094



RD 1614 Superintendent's Report 6/30/2022 

During the Month of June 2022, all District pumps were inspected, tested and routine 
maintenance was performed . Below is a summary of this month's maintenance and inspection 
activity for the month. 

Pump Station : All pump stations are in good condition. Weekly inspections were completed 
as well as preventative and corrective maintenance on pumps was completed. In addition 
control systems tests and calibrations were also performed. Yard maintenance was also 
performed . With no rain during the month, very little run time was logged on the pumps. We 
had one failure of an air compressor at Hougue pump station. The compressor was replaced 
and the system put back online. 

Levee inspection : A levee inspection was scheduled for 6-24-22. But due to illness had to be 
rescheduled for a future time. 

This concludes My report . 
Respectfully Abel Palacio - District Superintendent RD1614 

095



ITEM 14 

1281629-1 

096



Kevin Kauffman, President 

Christian Gaines, Trustee 

Dominick Gulli, Trustee 

June 9, 2022 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 
P.O. BOX 4807 

STOCKTON, CA 95204 

PHONE: (209) 948-8200 

Honorable Kevin Lincoln, Mayor of Stockton 
City Hall 
425 North El Dorado St 
Stockton, CA 95202 
mayorO/stocktonca.gov 

Honorable Chuck Winn, Chairman San Joaquin Board of Supervisors 
44 North San Joaquin Street Suite 627 
Stockton, CA 95202 
cwin gov.org 

Andrew J. Pinasco, Counsel 

Christopher A. Neudecic Engineer 

Abel Palacio, Superintendent 
Rhonda L. Olmo, Secretary 

Re: FEMA Letter of Map Revision to the Flood Insurance Rate Map for the Country Club Area of Stockton 

Dear Mayor Mr. Lincoln and Honorable Winn, 

Reclamation District 1614 requests that the City of Stockton and the County of San Joaquin consider signing 
the enclosed Overview and Concurrence form to remove the special flood hazard area from the Country Club 
Area of Stockton. The National Flood Insurance Program requires that the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of 
the communities or an official legally designated by the CEO sign the concurrence form in section D, or that 
written evidence is provided indicating that the CEO or designee has been requested to do so. Reclamation 
District 1614 requests that you or your designee signs the form. 

It is requested that the form be returned no later than July 6, 2022 such that the District can complete its 
jurisdictional duties at the July regular meeting. 

Reclamation District 1614, Smith Tract (District) was formed and organized under the provisions of the 
California Water Code to provide Reclamation Services for the Smith Tract. The District is solely 
responsible for operation and maintenance of the levee along the Stockton Deepwater Ship Channel, The 
Atherton Cove and the North bank of the Smith Canal up to Pershing Avenue. The District is also 
responsible for the operation and maintenance of the 11 pumping plants that provide terminal drainage for 
lands within the District which is the area located north of the Smith Canal east of the San Joaquin River 
Delta and South of the Calaveras River. 

IA91140-I 097



On January 23 2018, your offices received a Conditional Letter of Map Revision, CLOMR 17-09-2623R. 
Reclamation District 1614 has completed its portion of the CLOMR and has prepared the required 
information to submit the Final Letter of Map Revision for the Wisconsin Pump Station upgrade to revise the 

Flood Zone from an "A" special flood hazard area to a Shaded "X" zone, which should remove flood 
insurance requirements for the properties in the Country Club area. 

Enclosed is the preliminary information that will be submitted to FEMA for your review which includes: 

1. Form 1 Overview and Concurrence form. 
2. Narrative for MT-2 Form Letter of Map Revision. 
3. Payment information Form. Fee Base on LOMR based on As Built Information Submitted as 

a follow up to a CLOMR. ($8,250). 
4. An officially adopted operation and Maintenance Plan for the levees and the pumping plants, 

including the Wisconsin Pump Station. 
5. CLOMR 17-09-262M. 
6. Pump Curves and pump details. 
7. An Annotated copy of the FIRM at the scale of the effective firm that shows the revised 

floodplain boundary determination. 
8. The as Built Plans of the Wisconsin Pump Station certified by a Professional Engineer. 

If there are any questions or additional information required, please contact the Reclamation District through 
the Secretary Rhonda Olmo, rolmoazInuerniller.com or apinasco gneurniller.com. 

Thank You, 

Kevin M. Kauffman 
President, Reclamation District 1614 

169314n-1 098



099



DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
OVERVIEW & CONCURRENCE FORM OMB Control Number: 1660-0016 

Expiration: 1/31/2024 

PAPERWORK BURDEN DISCLOSURE NOTICE 

Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 1 hours per response. The burden estimate includes the time for reviewing 
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the needed data, and completing, reviewing, and submitting the form. 
You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. Send comments regarding the 
accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collections Management, Department of 
Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 20472 , Paperwork Reduction Project 
(1660-0016). Submission of the form is required to obtain or retain benefits under the National Flood Insurance Program. Please do not send 
your completed survey to the above address. 

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

AUTHORITY: The National Flood Insurance Act of 1968, Public Law 90-448, as amended by the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973, Public 
Law 93-234. 
PRINCIPAL PURPOSE(S): This information is being collected for the purpose of determining an applicants eligibility to request changes to 
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM). 
ROUTINE USE(S): The information on this form may be disclosed as generally permitted under 5 U.S.0 § 552a(b) of the Privacy Act of 1974, 
as amended. This includes using this information as necessary and authorized by the routine uses published in DHS/FEMA/NFIP/LOMA-1 
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP); Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA) February 15, 2006, 71 FR 7990. 
DISCLOSURE: The disclosure of information on this form is voluntary; however, failure to provide the information requested may delay or 
prevent FEMA from processing a determination regarding a requested change to a (NFIP) Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM). 

A. REQUESTED RESPONSE FROM DHS-FEMA 

This request is for a (check one): 

❑ CLOMR: A letter from DHS-FEMA commenting on whether a proposed project, if built as proposed, would justify a map 
re ion or 

propose hydrology changes (See 44 CFR Ch. 1, Parts 60, 65 & 72). All CLOMRs require documentation of compliance with the 
Endangered Species Act. Refer to the Instructions for details. 

A LOMR: A letter from DHS-FEMA officially revising the current NFIP map to show the changes to floodplains, regulatory floodway or 
flood elevations. (See 44 CFR Ch. 1, Parts 60, 65 & 72). 

B. OVERVIEW 

1. The NFIP map panel(s) affected for all impacted communities is (are): 

Community No. Community Name 
• 

State Map No. Panel No. Effective Date 

060302 City of Stockton CA 06077C 0455F 10/16/09 

060299 County of San Joaquin CA 06077C 0455F 10/16/09 

2. a. Flooding Source: 

b. Types of Flooding: 

3. Project Name/Identifier: 

4. FEMA zone designations 

Interior Drainage-North of the Smith Canal, East of the San Joaquin River,South of the the Caleaveras River 

❑ Riverine ❑ Coastal Ill Shallow Flooding (e.g., Zones AO and AH) 

1  Alluvial Fan Li Lakes ❑ Other (Attach Description) 

Reclamation District 1614-Wisconsin Pump Station CLOMR 17-09-263R 

(choices: A, AH, AO, A1-A30, A99, AE, AR, V, V1-V30, VE, B, C, D, X) 

a. Effective: A 

b. Revised: X Shaded 

FEMA FORM FF-206-FY-21-100 (formerly 086-0-27) MT-2 FORM 1 Page 1 of 3 100



5. Basis for Request and Type of Revision: 

a. The basis for this revision request is (check all that apply) 

  Physical Change   Improved Methodology/Data ❑ Regulatory Floodway Revision ❑ Base Map Changes 

❑ Coastal Analysis ❑ Hydraulic Analysis ri  Hydrologic Analysis ❑ Corrections 

❑ Weir-Dam Changes LI Levee Certification — Alluvial Fan Analysis n Natural Changes 

❑ New Topographic Data X Other (Attach Description) 

Note: A photograph and 'narrative description of the area of concern is not required, but is very helpful during review. 

b. The area of revision encompasses the following structures (check all that apply) 

Structures: 0 Channelization ❑ Levee/Floodwall ❑ Bridge/Culvert 

❑ Dam ❑ Fill ILl Other (Attach Description) 

6   Documentation of ESA compliance is submitted (required to initiate CLOMR review). Please refer to the instructions for more 
  information. 

C. REVIEW FEE 

Has the review fee for the appropriate request category been included? 

- Please see the DHS-FEMA Web site at hftp://vvww.fema.goldforms-documents-and-softwareiflood-

Fee amount $ $8,250 X Yes 

❑ No, Attach Explanation 

map-related-fees for Fee Amounts and Exemptions. 

D. SIGNATURES 

1. REQUESTOR'S SIGNATURE 

All documents submitted in support of this request are correct to the best of my knowledge. I understand that any false statement may be 
punishable by fine or imprisonment under Title 18 of the United States Code, Section 1001. 

Name: Dominick Gulli PE,PLS TNT,/ `ale. Company: Reclamation District 1614 

Mailing Address: 

PO Box 4807, Stockton CA 95204 
Daytime Telephone: 209 649 4555 Fax No.: 

E-mail Address: greenmountaindom@hotmail.com 

Date: 6/7/22 

Signature of Requestor (required): 

2. COMMUNITY CONCURRENCE 

As the community official responsible for floodplain management, I hereby acknowledge that we have received and reviewed this Letter of Map Revision 
(LOMR) or conditional LOMR request. Based upon the community's review, we find the completed or proposed project meets or is designed to meet all of the 
community floodplain management requirements, including the requirements for when fill is placed in the regulatory floodway, and that all necessary Federal, 
State, and local permits have been, or in the case of a conditional LOMR, will be obtained. For Conditional LOMR requests, the applicant has documented 
Endangered Species Act (ESA) compliance to FEMA prior to FEMA's review of the Conditional LOMR application. For LOMR requests, I adtnowledge that 
compliance with Sections 9 and 10 of the ESA has been achieved independently of FEMA's process. For actions authorized, funded, or being carried out by 
Federal or State agencies, documentation from the agency showing its compliance with Section 7(a)(2) of the ESA will be submitted. In addition, we have 
determined that the land and any existing or proposed structures to be removed from the SFHA are or will be reasonably safe from flooding as defined in 
44CFR 65.2(c), and that we have available upon request by FEMA, all analyses and documentation used to make this determination. 

Community Official's Name and Title: Honoarable Kevin Lincoln. Mayor of Stockton 

Mailing Address: 

City Hall 425 N Eldorado St, Stockton CA 95202 
Community Name: City of Stockton 

Daytime Telephone: 209-937-8499 Fax NO.: 

E-mail Address: mayor@stocktonca.gov 

Community Official's Signature (required): Date: 

FEMA FORM FF-206-FY-21-100 (formerly 086-0-27) MT-2 FORM 1 Page 2 of 3 
101



3. CERTIFICATION BY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND/OR LAND SURVEYOR 
This certification is to be signed and sealed by a licensed land surveyor, registered professional engineer, or architect authorized by law to 
certify elevation information data, hydrologic and hydraulic analysis, and any other supporting information as per NFIP regulations paragraph 
65.2(b) and as described in the MT-2 Forms Instructions. All documents submitted in support of this request are correct to the best of my 
knowledge. I understand that any false statement may be punishable by fine or imprisonment under Title 18 of the United States Code, 
Section 1001. 

Certifier's Name: Dominick Gulli PE,PLS License No.: C50887 Expiration Date: 9/30/22 

Company Name: RD1614 Mailing Address: 

PO Box 4807 
Stockton CA 95204 'Telephone No.: .--,209 649 45.55 Fax No.: 

E-mail Address: en ountaindo hotmail.com 

Signature: "A. CiAtt s Date: 

Ensure the forms that are appropriate 

Form Name and (Number). 

to your revision request are 

Required if 

Form (Form 2) New or revised 
surface elevations 

3) Channel is 
bridge/culverts, 
levee/floodwall, 

4) New or revised 

5) Addition/revision 

6) Flood control 

included in your submittal. 

discharges or water- 

modified, addition/revision of 
addition/revision of 
addition/revision of dam 

coastal elevations 

of coastal structure 

measures on alluvial fans 

,.4.. 
ix? eb 

CC 

e 

43  , 
•-) C.:1 

d't

* 
cc,
30 

2W3FESS/04/4e

I Riverine Hydrology and Hydraulics 

Riverine Structures Form (Form 

Coastal Analysis Form (Form 

_ Coastal Structures Form (Form 

  Alluvial Fan Flooding Form (Form 

\AI C K 
+ e e,  4C., 

N.,... 

No. C50887
M ob

C I VI‘i- • 
c1/4 9F e. 

c PAY 
Sea Optional) 

FEMA FORM FF-206-FY-21-100 (formerly 086-0-27) MT-2 FORM 1 Page 3 of 3 
102



DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
OVERVIEW & CONCURRENCE FORM OMB Control Number: 1660-0016 

Expiration: 1/31/2024 

PAPERWORK BURDEN DISCLOSURE NOTICE 

Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 1 hours per response. The burden estimate includes the time for reviewing 
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the needed data, and completing, reviewing, and submitting the form. 
You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. Send comments regarding the 
accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collections Management, Department of 
Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 20472 , Paperwork Reduction Project 
(1660-0016). Submission of the form is required to obtain or retain benefits under the National Flood Insurance Program. Please do not send 
your completed survey to the above address. 

PRIVACYACT STATEMENT 

AUTHORITY: The National Flood Insurance Act of 1968, Public Law 90-448, as amended by the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973, Public 
Law 93-234. 
PRINCIPAL PURPOSE(S): This information is being collected for the purpose of determining an applicant's eligibility to request changes to 
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM). 
ROUTINE USE(S): The information on this form may be disclosed as generally permitted under 5 U.S.0 § 552a(b) of the Privacy Act of 1974, 
as amended. This includes using this information as necessary and authorized by the routine uses published in DHS/FEMA/NFIP/LOMA-1 
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP); Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA) February 15, 2006, 71 FR 7990. 
DISCLOSURE: The disclosure of information on this form is voluntary; however, failure to provide the information requested may delay or 
prevent FEMA from processing a determination regarding a requested change to a (NFIP) Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM). 

This request is for a (check 

❑ CLOMR: 
revision_or 

proposea nyarology 
Endangered Species 

A. REQUESTED RESPONSE FROM DHS-FEMA 

one): 

A letter from DHS-FEMA commenting on whether a proposed project, if built as proposed, would justify a map 

changes (See 44 CFR Ch. 1, Parts 60, 65 & 72). All CLOMRs require documentation of compliance with the 
Act. Refer to the Instructions for details. 

from DHS-FEMA officially revising the current NFIP map to show the changes to floodplains, regulatory floodway or 
44 CFR Ch. 1, Parts 60, 65 & 72). 

X LOMR: A letter 

flood elevations. (See 

B. OVERVIEW 

1. The NFIP map panel(s) affected for all impacted communities is (are): 

Community No. Community Name State Map No. Panel No. Effective Date 

060302 City of Stockton CA 06077C 0455F 10/16/09 

060299 County of San Joaquin CA 06077C 0455F 10/16/09 

2. a. Flooding Source: 

b. Types of Flooding: 

3. Project Name/Identifier: 

4. FEMA zone designations 

Interior Drainage-North of the Smith Canal, East of the San Joaquin River,South of the the Caleaveras River 

❑ Riverine ❑ Coastal IX' Shallow Flooding (e.g., Zones AO and AH) 

❑ Alluvial Fan E Lakes L Other (Attach Description) 

Reclamation District 1614-Wisconsin Pump Station CLOMR 17-09-263R 

(choices: A, AH, AO, A1-A30, A99, AE, AR, V, V1-V30, VE, B, C, D, X) 

a. Effective: A 

b. Revised: X Shaded 

FEMA FORM FF-206-FY-21-100 (formerly 086-0-27) MT-2 FORM 1 Page 1 of 3 
103



5. Basis for Request and Type of Revision: 

a. The basis for this revision request is (check all that apply) 

Physical Change ❑ Improved Methodology/Data 

Coastal Analysis Hydraulic Analysis 

ri Weir-Dam Changes — Levee Certification 

Regulatory Floodway 

11 Hydrologic Analysis 

Alluvial Fan Analysis 

is not required, but 

all that apply) 

n Bridge/Culvert 

Revision ❑ Base Map Changes 

I Corrections 

❑ Natural Changes 

is very helpful during review. 

Description) 

Please refer to the instructions for more 

gi New Topographic Data X Other (Attach Description) 

' Note: A photograph and narrative description of the area of concern 

b. The area of revision encompasses the following structures (check 

Structures:   Channelization ❑ Levee/Floodwall  

Dam I I Fill 

6 Documentation of ESA compliance is submitted (required to 
information. 

X Other (Attach 

initiate CLOMR review). 

C. REVIEW FEE 

Has the review fee for the appropriate request category been included? 
IXI Yes 

No, Attach Explanation 

- Please see the DHS-FEMA Web site at http://www.fema.g.ov/forms-documents-and-Software/flood-

Fee amount $ $8,250

map-related-fees for Fee Amounts and Exemptions. 

D. SIGNATURES 

1. REQUESTOR'S SIGNATURE 

All documents submitted in support of this request are correct to the best of my knowledge. I understand that any false statement may be 
punishable by fine or imprisonment under Title 18 of the United States Code, Section 1001. 

Company: Reclamation Disttict 1614 Name: Dominick Gulli PE,PLS Mu sTr.1: 

Mailing Address: 

PO Box 4807, Stockton CA 95204 
Daytime Telephone: 209 649 4555 Fax No.: 

E-mail Address: greenmountaindom@hotmail.com 

Date: 6/7/22 

Signature of Requestor (required) 

2. COMMUNITY CONCURRENCE 

As the community official responsible for floodplain management, I hereby acknowledge that we have received and reviewed this Letter of Map Revision 
(LOMR) or conditional LOMR request. Based upon the community's review, we find the completed or proposed project meets or is designed to meet all of the 
community floodplain management requirements, including the requirements for when fill is placed in the regulatory floodway, and that all necessary Federal, 
State, and local permits have been, or in the case of a conditional LOMR, will be obtained. For Conditional LOMR requests, the applicant has documented 
Endangered Species Act (ESA) compliance to FEMA prior to FEMA's review of the Conditional LOMR application. For LOMR requests, I acknowledge that 
compliance with Sections 9 and 10 of the ESA has been achieved independently of FEMA's process. For actions authorized, funded, or being carried out by 
Federal or State agencies, documentation from the agency showing its compliance with Section 7(a)(2) of the ESA will be submitted. In addition, we have 
determined that the land and any existing or proposed structures to be removed from the SFHA are or will be reasonably safe from flooding as defined in 
44CFR 65.2(c), and that we have available upon request by FEMA, all analyses and documentation used to make this determination. 

Community Official's Name and Title: Honoarable Chuck Winn. Chairman of San Joaquin Board of Supervisors 

Mailing Address: 

44 North San Joaquin St, Suite 627 Stockton CA 95202 

Community Name: San Joaquin County CA 

Daytime Telephone: 209-468-3113 Fax No.: 

E-mail Address: cwinn©sjgov.org 

Community Official's Signature (required): Date: 

FEMA FORM FF-206-FY-21-100 (formerly 086-0-27) MT-2 FORM 1 Page 2 of 3 
104



3. CERTIFICATION BY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND/OR LAND SURVEYOR 

This certification is to be signed and sealed by a licensed land surveyor, registered professional engineer, or architect authorized by law to 
certify elevation information data, hydrologic and hydraulic analysis, and any other supporting information as per NFIP regulations paragraph 
65.2(b) and as described in the MT-2 Forms Instructions. All documents submitted in support of this request are correct to the best of my 
knowledge. I understand that any false statement may be punishab e by fine or imprisonment under Title 18 of the United States Code, 
Section 1001. 

Certifier's Name: Dominick Gulli PE,PLS License No.: C50887 Expiration Date: 9/30/22

Company Name: RD1614 Mailing Address: 

PO Box 4807 
Stockton CA 95204 Telephone No.: 209 649 4555 Fax No.: 

E-mail Address: green ountaindom@hotmail.com 

Signature: ."'Ll ..)3 4 -1-A-4 ' 
- , a 

Date: 

Ensure the forms that are appropriate to your revision request are included in your submittal. 

Form Name and (Number) Required if ... 

c h.,t• 

co 
co 
UJ cc 

ii9 
i----:- 

,„,,---• 
'-ii 

ljESSION4 

Riverine Hydrology and Hydraulics Form (Form 2) New or revised discharges or water- 
surface elevations 

i I Riverine Structures Form (Form 3) Channel is modified, addition/revision of 
bridge/culverts, addition/revision of 
levee/floodwall, addition/revision of dam 

Coastal Analysis Form (Form 4) New or revised coastal elevations 

Coastal Structures Form (Form 5) Addition/revision of coastal structure 

I I Alluvial Fan Flooding Form (Form 6) Flood control measures on alluvial fans 

Ok 

\\\\CK GO e6; 
$ 

Ns. 05°8t i jet 
aR iy3v 

C i\A\- e 
te OF ClIt\-\

Seal (Optional) 

FEMA FORM FF-206-FY-21-100 (formerly 086-0-27) MT-2 FORM 1 Page 3 of 3 
105



106



Kevin Kauffman, President 

Christian Gaines, Trustee 

Dominick Gulli, Trustee 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1614 
P.O. BOX 4807 

STOCKTON, CA 95204 

PHONE: (209) 948-8200 

DRAFT 

FEMA 
LOMC Clearinghouse 
3601 Eisenhower Avenue Suite 500 
Alexandria VA 22304-6426 

Re: Narrative for MT-2 Form Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) 

To Whom it May Concern: 

Andrew .1 Pinasco, Counsel 

Christopher A. Neudeck Engineer 

Abel Palacio, Superintendent 
Rhonda L. 01mo, Secretary 

Reclamation District 1614, Smith Tract (District) was formed and organized under the provisions of the 
California Water Code to provide reclamation services for the Smith Tract. The District is solely responsible 
for operation and maintenance of the levee along the Stockton Deepwater Ship Channel, The Atherton Cove 
and the North bank of the Smith Canal up to Pershing Avenue. The District is also responsible for the 
operation and maintenance of the 11 pumping plants that provide terminal drainage for lands within the 
District which is the area located north of the Smith Canal east of the San Joaquin River Delta and South of 
the Calaveras River. 

This letter of map amendment is for The Wisconsin Pump Station upgrade project included in a previously 
approved submitted Conditional Letter of Map Revision. CLOMR Case No 17-09-2623R Community 
Name: City of Stockton CA Community No 060302 Community Name: San Joaquin County CA 
Community No 060299 FIRM 06077C 0455F FIRM 06077C 0460F. The District has completed the 
installation of 2 new 75 horsepower pumps with a capacity of 10,000 gpm each and this submittal comprises 
the as built plans and the operations and maintenance manual for the upgraded pumping plant. 

The Flooding Source- Smith Canal (Interior Drainage Area)-Area located north of the Smith Canal east of 
the San Joaquin River Delta and South of the Calaveras River. 

The Completed Project-Smith Canal (Interior Drainage Area)- Wisconsin Avenue Pump Station. 

Reclamation District 1614 is the agency in responsible charge of the Wisconsin Pump Station which 
provides terminal drainage for the area located north of the Smith Canal east of the San Joaquin River Delta 
and South of the Calaveras River. The above project has been completed and the District herewith submits 
the requested information outlined in the CLOMR and requests that Flood Insurance Rate Maps listed above 
be revised from an A zone, no base flood elevation determined to a X zone area protected by a levee. 

162111'J-1
107



This submittal includes the information requested on the CLOMR as follows relative to the A zone revision: 

• Payment information Form. Fee Base on LOMR based on As Built Information Submitted as a 
follow up to a CLOMR. ($8,250) 

• Form 1 Overview and Concurrence form AND Evidence that the CEO's of the community were 
requested to concur. 

• An Annotated copy of the FIRM at the scale of the effective firm that shows the revised floodplain 
boundary determination. 

• The as Built Plans of the Wisconsin Pump Station certified by a Professional Engineer. 
• An officially adopted operation and Maintenance Plan for the RD 1614 levees and the pumping 

plants, including the Wisconsin Pump Station. 
• CLOMR 17-09-2623R 

This Letter of Map Revision excludes the flooding source of the Smith Canal- At the confluence with the 
San Joaquin River Delta to approximately 13,000 feet upstream of the of the confluence. The decrease in the 
BFE AE zone in the Smith Canal is accomplished with a proposed Gate structure across the mouth of the 
Smith Canal, (running along Dad's Point). This project and floodplain revision is being constructed and 
maintained by others. The proposed gate and lowered AE floodplain in the Smith Canal have no effect on the 
Interior Drainage or the A zone being revised herewith. 

Prior to the 2009 FIRM revision (2002) the RD1614 was shown as an X zone. The 2009 revision revised the 
area to a A zone based interior drainage deficiencies. The 2009 FEMA Flood Insurance Study indicated that: 

"The levee systems with sufficient freeboard have been identified as stable and are certified as providing 1-
percent chance flood protection. The levee located on the south bank of Smith Canal is also certified as 
providing 1-percent chance flood protection" 

Some areas in Stockton are subject to broad, shallow, overland flooding generally less than 3 feet deep and 
characterized by unpredictable flow paths. The water surface elevations offlooding in these areas are 
essentially independent of those along the adjacent stream way  and are affected principally by natural and 
manmade barriers to flow in the flooded areas. Collection or ponding of these overland flows also creates a 
flood hazard in Stockton. 

This is also consistent with FEMA 9/2/10 Procedure Memo 65 Step #5 "in certain situations, the area 
protected by a levee could be different from the "without levee" analysis floodplain due to the effects of 
interior drainage. 

If there are any questions or additional information required, please contact the Reclamation District via 
Trustee Dominick Gulli @ greenmountaindomahotmail.com or (209) 649-4555. 

Thank You, 

Kevin M. Kauffr tan 
President, Reclamation District 1614 

169113?-1 

108



109



FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

PAYMENT INFORMATION FORM 

Community Name:city of Stockton CA (#060302) San Joaquin County CA (#060299) 

Project Identifier: CLOMR 17-09-2623H 

THIS FORM MUST BE MAILED, ALONG WITH THE APPROPRIATE FEE, TO THE ADDRESS BELOW OR E-MAILED TO THE E-MAIL 
ADDRESS BELOW. 

Please make check or money order payable to the National Flood Insurance Program. 

Type of Request: 
❑ MT-1 application} 
a MT-2 application 

❑ EDR application 1 

LOMC Clearinghouse 

3601 Eisenhower Ave. Suite 500 Alexandria, VA 
22304-6426 

Attn.: LOMC Manager 

FEMA Project Library 
3601 Eisenhower Ave. Suite 500 Alexandria, VA 
22304-6426 
E-mail: FEMA-EngineeringLibrary@fema.dhs.gov 

Request No. (if known):   Check No.:   Amount: 
$8.250 

0 INITIAL FEE* ❑® FINAL FEE ❑ FEE BALANCE" ❑ MASTER CARD 9 VISA 0 CHECK 9 MONEY ORDER 

*Note: Check only for EDR and/or Alluvial Fan requests (as appropriate). 

**Note: Check only if submitting a corrected fee for an ongoing request. 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ONLY IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD 

CARD NUMBER 

1 2 3 4 

Date 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

EXP. DATE 

Month 

NAME (AS IT APPEARS ON CARD):  
(please print or type) 

ADDRESS: 
(for your 
credit card 
receipt-please 
print or type) 

DAYTIME PHONE: 

Signature 

Year 

FEMA Form 81-107 Payment Information Form 110



111



Reclamation District No. 1614 

Smith Tract 

Operations and Maintenance Manual 

and 

Flood Emergency Operations Manual 

for 

Levees and Terminal Drainage Facilities 

Prepared by: 

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. 

711 N. Pershing Avenue 

Stockton, CA 95203 

July 24, 2017 

Amendment A 

(6/20/22) 

Draft 

112



Preface 
Reclamation District No. 1614 (District) was organized under provisions of the California Water Code for 
the purpose of providing a means of flood control to the land encompassed by the District. Its main 
function is to adequately maintain the system of levees and drainage pumps which are the major 
components of the Flood Control System (FCS). A District Base Map and the Service Area and Drainage 
Sheds Map is included in Appendix A. This manual has been prepared as an information guide to aid and 
assist the District, especially in the case of a flood emergency situation. 

The District has officially adopted the Superintendent's Guide to Operation & Maintenance of 
California's Flood Control Projects, published by the State of California, Department of Water Resources 
(DWR), Division of Flood Management, (see Appendix E) to supplement District maintenance 
information. This manual has been prepared by DWR to assist reclamation districts in maintaining an 
adequate level of flood protection. It is specifically intended for use by the District Superintendent, or 
District Manager, who has primary responsibility for the operation and maintenance of the FCS. The 
duties and responsibilities of the Superintendent are defined for routine operations and maintenance of 
the FCS and in the event of a flood emergency. 

This Manual includes information to guide and aid the District in the case of a flood emergency 
situation. It provides emergency triggers with telephone numbers, levee patrol procedures, instructions 
for possible hazardous levee conditions, District base map, District emergency supplies, and a list of 
government agencies along with their function. The District uses Standardized Emergency Management 
System (SEMS) in responding to emergency situation involving multiple jurisdictions or multiple 
agencies. To supplement flood emergency information, the District has also adopted the Reclamation 
District 1614, Smith Tract, Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) and Flood Contingency Map (FCM) (see 
Appendix D). The purpose of this EOP is to ensure the effective performance of Reclamation District 
1614 responsibilities in a flood emergency in collaboration with other jurisdictions performing 
emergency functions within and around the District. This plan is to be used in conjunction with the 
emergency operations plans of the State of California and the San Joaquin Operational Area (SJOA) to 
facilitate multi-jurisdictional coordination within District boundaries. 

The District also protected by other Flood Control Systems. 

1). The Calaveras River Levee system along the south bank of the Calaveras River is a project levee that 
is part of the State plan of Flood control. This levee provides protection to the entire District. It is 
operated and maintained by the San Joaquin Flood and Water Conservation District. 

2) The levee along Smith Canal East of Pershing Avenue also provides flood protection. It is also 
operated and maintained by the San Joaquin Flood and Water Conservation District. 

3) The proposed Smith Canal Closure Device (SCCD) at the Atherton Cove provides a second level of 
resiliency for the Smith Canal Levees and can lower the flood stage in the canal during 100 year stage 
events or an imminent or existing levee breach. The SCCD is operated and maintained by the San 
Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency. 

Reclamation District No. 1614 i Operations & Maintenance Manual 113



4) The storm water flood conveyance system which includes the streets, gutters, catch basins, culverts 
and pipes and retention systems is operated and maintained by the City of Stockton, County of San 
Joaquin and the State Department of Transportation. This conveyance system controls the time of 
concentration to the terminal drainage facilities of the District. 

Reclamation District No. 1614 ii Operations & Maintenance Manual 
114



Table of Contents 
1. Project Description 4 

2. Routine Inspections and Levee Patrols  5 

Annual Inspections 5 

Routine Monthly Patrols 5 

3. Levee Maintenance 7 

Levee Vegetation Management 7 

Levee Mowing and Spraying 7 

Levee Slopes and Right-Of-Ways 7 

Gates and Signs 7 

Rodent Control 7 

4. Warning System, Emergency Procedures, and Evacuation 8 

Flood Warning System 8 

Emergency Procedures 8 

Alerting and Warning of the Public 9 

Evacuation  9 

5. Assistance from Government Agencies 11 

Local Agencies 11 

State Agencies 11 

Federal Agencies 12 

6. Flood Fight Supplies  14 

Suggested Flood Fight Supplies 14 

Directory of Materials and Equipment  15 

7. Emergency Levee Patrols   16 

Organizing Emergency Patrols  16 

Recommended Supplies for Standby Vehicles  .16 

8. Main Causes of Levee Failure and How to Control .17 

9. Pump Station Operations and Maintenance 

Appendices 
A — District Base Map 

B — Parcel Inventory and Maps 

C — Parcel Inspection Report 

D — Reclamation District 1614, Smith Tract, Emergent 

E —Superintendent's Guide to Operation and Mainte 

F — Emergency Flood Fighting Methods 

Sai 
C./

Reclamation District No. 1614 iii Operations & Maintenance Manual 
115



1. Project Description 
Reclamation District No. 1614 — Smith Tract (District) is located in San Joaquin County within 
incorporated and unincorporated portions of the City of Stockton. The District encompasses nearly 
1,600 acres and is bounded by the Calaveras River to the north, Pershing Avenue to the east, Smith 
Canal and Atherton Cove to the south, and the San Joaquin River and Riviera Cliffs Subdivision to the 
west. It is responsible for maintaining the levee system along Smith Canal, Atherton Cove, and the San 
Joaquin River as indicated below in Figure 1. 

„ear

Legend 

4, n-21  RD 614 Levee 

1  RD 1614 Boundary 

2,,rt A 

SoLrcee . Esri, HERE„Oetosme, TomTan,. Intsmap, 
Carp.. GEECO, LtSGS, FAG, NPS, '14 
kadas ter 141_, Ordnance Survey, -gtri,`.1Eps MET I, 
(Hong Kong), svei,-, stop*, Mapmylndia, ® OSpenShctfl
un~tributars, and the GIS lhef Community 

Figure 1 - RD 1614 Boundary and Levee 

Reclamation District No. 1614 4 Operations & Maintenance Manual 116



2. Routine Inspections and Levee Patrols 
Annual Inspections 
Thorough inspections shall be made prior to the beginning of the flood season and otherwise at 
intervals not exceeding one year. Each inspection of the urban portion of levee along Smith Canal shall 
consist of a "boat" team inspecting the entire length of levee that is otherwise accessible by boat. 

Routine Monthly Patrols 
The District provides routine patrols as may be required to ensure serviceability of the District levees in 
time of flood. Measures are taken to promote the growth of native grasses, exterminate burrowing 
animals, and provide for vegetation control of the grass and weeds, removal of wild growth and repair 
of damage caused by erosion or other forces. Patrols shall be performed by the District from the water 
by boat to ensure that the above maintenance measures are being carried out and further, to evaluate if 
any of the following is occurring: 

• Evaluate unusual settlement, sloughing, or if material loss of grade or levee cross section has 
taken place; 

• Evaluate if slumping has occurred on either the landside or waterside of the levee which might 
affect the stability of the levee section; 

• During flood stages, evaluate if seepage, saturated areas, or sand boils are occurring; 
• Evaluate if embankment or riprap has been displaced, washed out, or removed; 
• Evaluate that access roads to and on the levee are being properly maintained; 
• Evaluate if crown of levee is maintained so as to drain readily and stay well shaped and 

maintained; 

• Evaluate as to whether new encroachments are being made on the levee right-of-way, which 
might endanger the structure or hinder its proper and efficient functioning during times of 
emergency. 

Additional land-based inspections shall be performed on an as-needed basis, especially during high 
water events. Special considerations need to be taken into account when performing routine levee 
patrols along Smith Canal. Because of the residential development adjacent to the levee, there exist 
many types of encroachments along the levee such as landscaping, decks, docks, patios, etc. As a result, 
it is much more difficult to visually inspect the condition of the levee within urban areas. Although these 
encroachments don't allow for a District representative to drive and regularly inspect this portion of 
levee firsthand, the fact that this portion of levee is within the backyard of a residence translates to 
frequent observations by homeowners. Homeowners will tend to notice certain loss of soil matters in 
their backyards such as settlement, sloughing, or slumping and should immediately communicate these 
concerns with the District's Superintendent, Engineer, and/or counsel. Furthermore, homeowners are 
informed by means of a District newsletter that addresses levee issues and provides updated contact 
information. 

Immediate steps will be taken to correct dangerous conditions disclosed by such patrols. Regular 
maintenance and repair measures shall be accomplished during the appropriate season. 

The Superintendent's Guide to Operation & Maintenance of California's Flood Control Projects has been 
included for additional reference in Appendix E. 

Reclamation District No. 1614 5 Operations & Maintenance Manual 117



Reclamation District No. 1614 6 Operations & Maintenance Manual 118



3. Levee Maintenance 
This section identifies many of the activities that are necessary to maintain flood control works. 

Levee Vegetation Management 

Planted vegetation on or near levee slopes can significantly enhance the effectiveness and appearance 
of a levee. When properly managed, vegetation deters surface erosion from rain and runoff. 

Levee slopes must allow visibility for regular maintenance inspections and, when necessary, for high 
water patrolling. Also, landside toes are often used as access points for maintenance. To the extent 
practicable, trees shall be trimmed five feet above ground level and thinned. Brush and weeds shall be 
trimmed, thinned, or removed for visibility and access, and groundcovers shall be no more than one foot 
in height. Levee slopes shall be kept free of large bunched, woody, or clumped vegetation that would 
interfere with flood fighting or emergency repairs. Agricultural pruning and other debris are special 
targets for removal because they attract burrowing rodents. 

Levee Mowing and Spraying 

Portions of the District's levees are covered by sod or some form of turf. These areas are generally 
mowed by the individual landowners. 

Levee Slopes and Right-Of-Ways 

Generally, levee slopes shall be free from encroachments or vegetative growth that could interfere with 
or prevent inspection or hamper flood fighting activities. Although this is currently not always the case 
along Smith Canal, it should be the ultimate goal. Quarry stone rock slope protection must be kept in 
good condition, and erosion shall not be occurring. 

Gates and Signs 

Gates and miscellaneous signs are installed to prohibit or discourage unauthorized personnel and 
vehicle traffic from using the flood control project facilities. 

Rodent Control 

The presence of ground squirrels and/or other burrowing rodents on a levee crown, slope or toe always 
warrants control measures. Because of their high reproductive potential and extensive burrow systems, 
these animals present a hazard to levees. When material is removed as a result of burrowing, the 
structural integrity of levees is threatened. Their burrowing loosens the soil, increasing the risk of 
erosion and sloughing. Also, a burrow can act like a pipe to carry floodwater into and through levee 
sections. The use of certain "restricted use" materials to control rodents and vegetation on levee 
slopes requires a permit from the County Agricultural Commissioner in San Joaquin County. 

Reclamation District No. 1614 7 Operations & Maintenance Manual 
119



4. Warning System, Emergency Procedures, and Evacuation 
Flood Warning System 
The District will monitor and analyze water conditions, elevations, and forecasts for waterways affecting 
District levees throughout flood season for the purpose of promptly identifying heightened threats to 
the integrity of District levee systems. The objective of this monitoring effort is to identify conditions 
that warrant additional actions beyond routine flood season preparedness activities. 

The District will use the Venice Island gauge to monitor tidal conditions and use visual reference as 
information sources in its monitoring effort. The Mossdale gauge (San Joaquin River) and Benson's Ferry 
(Mokelumne River) gauges will be used as secondary monitoring sources. 

Emergency Procedures 
The following actions will be taken when the trigger condition is identified by District personnel. These 
actions may be taken by District personnel at any time or tidal condition if it is felt that conditions 
affecting the levees and drainage system warrant such action. A list of triggers and actions is included 
below in Table 1. 

Table 1- Trigger Conditions 

Action Trigger 
Alert the District Board of Trustees and 
personnel; Issue Delegation of Authority letter 
appointing District Incident Commander 
Activate/hire District personnel and initiate 
periodic focused levee patrols 
Initiate 24-hour continuous levee patrols 
Contact City of Stockton OES/Fire, San Joaquin 
County Sheriff, and  San Joaquin OES 
Contact the State-Federal Flood Operations 
Center 

Official prediction that 8.0' (NAVD 88) tide will be 
reached at Venice Island Gauge 

El. 8.0 (NAVD 88) tide at Venice Island Gauge 

El. 9.0' (NAVD 88) tide at Venice Island Gauge 
Potential threat to levee integrity or if District 
begins patrol 
Identified problem on levee 

The District does not use "phases" where objective conditions trigger a group of actions. Each action 
indicated will be taken upon reaching the trigger condition shown or if District personnel feel it is 
warranted. As noted below, the District Engineer and District personnel are responsible for monitoring 
objective conditions affecting the District. 

District personnel will take all of the above actions upon the identification, or verified report, of any out 
of the ordinary condition on a District levee that presents a potential risk of failure. 

To supplement flood emergency information, the District has adopted the Reclamation District 1614, 
Smith Tract, Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) and Flood Contingency Map (FCM) as included in 
Appendix D. 

A list of Emergency Contacts is shown below in Table 2. 

Reclamation District No. 1614 8 Operations & Maintenance Manual 120



Table 2 - Emergency Contacts 

Contact Telephone Numlper 
District Superintendent: 

Abel Palicio 

District Engineer: 
Christopher H. Neudeck 

• 

mobile 209-992-2827 

office 209-946-0268 
mobile 209-481-0316 
home 209-948-8479 

City of Stockton: 
Fire Department office 209-937-8801 / 911 

San Joaquin County: 
County Office of Emergency Services (OES) office 209-953-6200 

  County Sheriff office 209-468-4400 / 911 
State  of California: 

Department of Water Resources (DWR) office 800-952-5530 
State-Federal Flood Operations Center office 916-574-2619 

District Counsel: 
Andy Pinasco office 209-948-8200 

mobile 209-993-2503 
District Trustees: 

Kevin Kauffman 
Chris Gaines 
Dominick Gulli 

209-969-1175 
209-610-6004 
209-649-4555 

Alerting and Warning of the Public 
The City of Stockton and San Joaquin County are the jurisdictions responsible for alerting and warning 
the general public. They have three means of alerting affected residents that there is an emergency and 
that they would take at least the minimal action of staying tuned to the Emergency Broadcast System 
(EBS): 

• Broadcast over the EBS and other available news media. 
• Soundings of sirens where those are located. 
• Sweeps of the affected area by law enforcement and other emergency responders using 

loudspeakers and personal contact 

Evacuation 
In the event of an evacuation notification, the following District personnel MUST be contacted: 

• Abel Palicio Mobile: 209-992-2827 
District Superintendent 

• Christopher H. Neudeck, P.E. 
District Engineer 

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. 

Office: 209-946-0268 
Mobile: 209-481-0316 
Home: 209-948-8479 

Reclamation District No. 1614 9 Operations & Maintenance Manual 121



Upon being notified, residents should move rapidly to the main roads designated as the most trafficable 
under adverse weather conditions. The primary evacuation routes are along Interstate S as shown 
below in Figure 3. This evacuation plan can also be found at http:/www.sjrnap.ondevacmaps/.

Tcamtnce ii aseatatneassaameato Saar .-7 19/41̀*a ab , ‘ 

1 n .,............. . a .... iT.Olont.= 

4 a ft, ==t=•.:.•7• -•
i kt

tr.."4.7-17.7.7.7:7777-..'. lan Ow__ La •.• la , •••••••• • ... gla,r0 • kn.. • • •.• 
1 0... 

I....... 
..• •• % 

\"! ' 7= • St' • 

t j s 

a 

.•••• 
i . ......a••••••••+'``,_—: 7 '.-1. 

•"-- . r• . i -o-* ,,,. t. • . 
-- \ V-

IS -- $1 t \'": 

S w• It

at• l, Comity hub Evacuation Zonis pas  • kargier 
NNW 

IMO•1210.0811016. 

Figure 2 - Evacuation Plan ffittp:Avww.simap.ordevaanaasA 

Reclamation District No. 1614 10 Operations & Maintenance Manual 
122



5. Assistance from Government Agencies 
Local Agencies 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
The San Joaquin County Office of Emergency Services (County OES) is responsible for coordinating 
County operations during a flood crisis. It maintains control of County flood-fight materials and 
supervises emergency purchases. It is also responsible for coordinating with State and Federal agencies 
operating in the County, or providing mutual aid. 
209-953-6200 

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
The Sheriffs Department is responsible for public safety in unincorporated areas of the delta. This 
department will implement evacuations, assist in rescue activities and will provide general security for 
impacted areas. 

209-468-4400 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
The Fire Department will assist in rescue operations and will assist in the protection of property. 
209-937-8801 

AMERICAN RED CROSS 
The American Red Cross provides assistance for food, clothing, shelter and supplemental medical needs 
to disaster victims. Assistance is in the form of an outright gift and repayment is not required nor 
requested. The Red Cross provides emergency mass care to congregate groups, and also provides 
individual/family assistance. Upon the request of government, and resources permitting, the Red Cross 
may assist with warnings, rescue or evacuations. 
800-733-2767 

SALVATION ARMY 
During an emergency, the Salvation Army may be called upon to provide food, clothing, furniture and 
housing, emergency communication, mobile canteen services, and spiritual ministry for disaster victims. 
209-948-8959 

State Agencies 

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOUCES 
The Department of Water Resources provides: 

• Funding for rehabilition and mainetence through the Delta Levees Subvention Program. 
• Flood warnings and information on real and potential flooding 
• Coordinates local, state and federal flood fight efforts during a major flood emergency 
• Provides experienced personnel to advise and direct flood fight efforts 
• Furnishes flood fight crews with experienced personnel to supervise and direct their work. 
• Provides flood fight training 

800-952-5530 

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
The California Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) coordinates State action during emergencies under 
the California Emergency Services Act and administers the State Natural Disaster Assistance Act by 

Reclamation District No. 1614 11 Operations & Maintenance Manual 
123



providing financial assistance to local agencies for repairing and restoring flood damaged facilities. 
916-845-8510 

CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL 
The Highway Patrol is responsible for traffic control during all emergencies. Direct assistance to State 
and Federal organizations engaged in flood fighting includes use of Highway Patrol communication 
facilities. 

800-835-5247 

CALIFORNIA NATIONAL GUARD 
The California National Guard functions as a reserve force for the national armed forces, and is also the 
State's reserve source of emergency manpower, equipment and transportation during times of local 
disaster or disorder. 

209-982-4621 

CALIFORNIA CONSERVATION CORPS 
The Flood Operations Center of the Department of Water Resources depends heavily upon the 
California Conservation Corps (CCC) to provide personnel for flood fighting and levee patrolling during 
emergency situations. Standby crews are frequently stationed near sites where problems are 
anticipated due to storm activity, high river stages, high tides or heavy reservoir releases. 
209-948-7110 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY 
The California Department of Forestry will provide labor crews to assist in flood fight activities during a 
flood alert period. 
916-845-8680 

Federal Agencies 
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
The Federal Emergency Management Agency coordinates the disaster relief functions of all federal 
agencies during a presidentially declared emergency or major disaster. 
800-462-9029 

U. S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 
During a flood alert, the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers gives local authorities the benefit of the Corps' 
flood fighting experience and answers requests for assistance in flood fighting received through the 
Department of Water Resources. In addition, the Corps is responsible for operating certain flood control 
reservoirs and maintaining surveillance over the flood control operations of other reservoirs having 
federal flood control reservation space. 
916-452-1535 

U. S. ARMY 
Assistance from the U. S. Army may consist of manpower, equipment, and supplies for flood fighting, 
rescue, and relief work. Such assistance may be sought only when local and State facilities are unable to 
prevent extensive loss of life or property. 
Requests for U. S. Army assistance in flood fighting must be made to the Corps of Engineers through the 
Department of Water Resources. 

Reclamation District No. 1614 12 Operations & Maintenance Manual 124



NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE 
The National Weather Service disseminates river forecasts, which have been produced at the joint 
Federal-State River Forecast Center in Sacramento, to its district offices located in Eureka, Reno, San 
Francisco, Fresno and Redding. The National Weather Service operates on a 24-hour schedule when 
emergency high water conditions exist or are anticipated. 
916-979-3051 

www.wrh.noaa.govisacramento 

Reclamation District No. 1614 13 Operations & Maintenance Manual 125



6. Flood Fight Supplies 
Suggested Flood Fight Supplies 
An ample supply of the following tools, materials, and equipment as shown in Table 3 should be readily 
available in a convenient location. The District maintains a cache of flood fight supplies, tools and 
equipment in a storage unit at their Franklin Pump Station yard at the south end of Franklin Avenue off 
of Country Club Blvd, as shown in Figure 3. These supplies should be regularly inventoried or restocked. 

The inventory should be adjusted according to length of patrol area, number and type of flood control 
facilities, and experience during other flood events. 

Table 3 - Flood Fight Supplies 

(tern 
Quantity 

Minimam Required) 
Visquine Plastic sheeting, 10 mil, 100 x 20 feet 
-or- 3 rolls 
Canvas, 100 x 20 feet 
Sandbags   1,000 
Twine or baling wire 1 box 
Stakes, 2-foot, 2"x4", w/v points 50 
Laths, 4-foot 1 bundle 
Tie buttons or stones 50 
Flagging (fluorescent) 6 rolls 
Lineman's pliers 4 
Sledge hammers 2 
Shovels 5 
Life jackets 4 
Logbook 1 
Tire chains 
Jumper cables 2 
Highway flares 2 bundles 
Tow chains 2 
Axes 2 
Chainsaws 1 
Electric  lanterns   2 
Batteries for lanterns     1 box 
Maps   1 
Lighting system for night patrol  
Two-way radios 

Reclamation District No. 1614 14 Operations & Maintenance Manual 
126



44

Si 

RD 1614 FLOOD 
FIGHT STORAGE UNIT 

Figure 3 - Location of Flood Fight Storage Unit 

Directory of Materials and Equipment 
A directory of materials and equipment suppliers is shown below in Table 4. 

Table 4 - Directory, of Materials and Equipment Suppliers 

diem Phobe Number. 
Sandbags 

S LI C '17c2nto Bag Mfg. Co. (Sacramento) 
V. Ca osso and Sons (Stockton) 

Lumbar and Hardware 
Va..cy _u:raer (Stockton) 
Home Depot (Stockton) 

Canvas and Tarps 

916-441-6121 
209-466-8994 

209-464-4565 
209-474-8285 

Bonanza Industrial Supply (Oakley) 925-625-1000 
Capitol Tarpaulin Co. (Sacramento) 916-451-2801 

Construction Equipment 
Teichert Construction (Stockton) 209-983-2300 
United Rentals (Stockton) 

Rock, Sand, and Gravel 
Teichert Aggregates (Vernalis) 
FTG Construction Materials (Lodi) 

Dredging and Barge Equipment 

844-873-4948 

209-834-8300 
209-334-2112 

Dutra Dredging (Rio Vista) 707-374-6339 

Reclamation District No. 1614 15 Operations & Maintenance Manual 127



7. Emergency Levee Patrols 
Organizing Emergency Patrols 
When a flood alert is called, the exterior levee system must be patrolled by boat with increasing 
frequency as flood conditions worsen. The District Engineer is required to prepare a patrol schedule that 
assigns specific shifts to individual boat patrol units. Land-based personnel shall be on standby in the 
event that flood fighting procedures need to be implemented. 

Effective levee patrolling is the best defense against levee failure by early detection and remedial repair 
of weak spots. Patrols should look for wave wash, boils, seepage, cracks, or sloughing. The following 
will help in organizing personnel: 

• Appoint one person to carry the responsibility for the entire operation. 
• Provide sufficient number of personnel for two 12-hour shifts. 
• Provide each person with a copy of this manual. 
• Assign each person a definite length of levee to patrol, usually no more than can be inspected 

on foot at least once an hour. 
• Furnish each person with a shovel, flashlight or lantern, and five to ten sacks with twine. 
• Teach each person the correct way to fill and place sandbags, what danger signs to watch for, 

and how to signal for help. 
• Arrange to stockpile sandbags and other tools and equipment at strategic locations along the 

levee. 

• Be prepared to obtain more personnel, tools, and equipment on short notice. 
• Advise the officials of the district or agency responsible for emergency assistance in the area of 

your efforts and, if necessary, request their help. 
• Contact the nearest representatives of the Department of Water Resources or the Corps of 

Engineers for technical advice and assistance 

Recommended Supplies for Standby Vehicles 
The following are recommended materials and equipment that should be carried in each standby 
vehicle: 

• Powerful electric lanterns and extra batteries 
• Round-point shovels (to drain puddle water on the crown roadway) 
• Axes or chain saws (for trees and branches that have fallen across the roadway) 
• A tow chain (to drag debris from the roadway or assist stuck or trapped flood fight vehicles) 
• Highway flares (to warn of dangerous road conditions) 
• A set of battery jumper cables 
• Tire chains 
• Visquine sheeting 

• Sandbags 
• Stakes 

• Rope or twine 

Reclamation District No. 1614 16 Operations & Maintenance Manual 
128



8. Main Causes of Levee Failure and How to Control 
The main causes of levee failure during high water are: 

• Excessive seepage through or under levees is caused by rodent holes, sand lenses, decomposing 
tree roots, or leaks that result in a boil on the landside slope. 

• Levee erosion by currents or wave action. 
• Levee overtopping by flood flows that exceed levee height. 

Emergency measures used to prevent levee failure from these causes are known as flood fight methods. 
Appendix F includes flood fight methods prepared by the DWR. These methods have proven effective 
during many years of use by DWR, USACE, and local agencies during food-related emergencies. 

Reclamation District No. 1614 17 Operations & Maintenance Manual 
129



9. Pump Stations operations and Maintenance 

RD 1614 provides terminal drainage facilities. The storm water collection and conveyance facilities 
within RD 1614 are owned and operated by San Joaquin County and the City of Stockton. RD 1614 
provides the terminal discharge of all storm water via one of its eleven pump stations. 

The Wisconsin Pump Station provides terminal storm drainage pumping for runoff from a drainage shed 
of nearly 700 acres. The Wisconsin Pump Station is sized with four pumps with a combined capacity of 
30,000 gallons per minute (gpm) that discharge into the Calaveras River. Based on analysis by KSN, the 
capacity of 30,000 gpm meets current 100-year flood standards. 

Pump Station inspections and operations are overseen by the District Superintendent. All pump stations 
are automatically controlled to come on when water is introduced to the system. The Drainage areas 
and conveyance system are relatively level and capable of storing and delaying the drainage to the 
pump stations. Pump Stations are inspected on a yearly basis prior to the rainy season to assure proper 
operatiori. During large rain events the superintendent checks the pumps while the pumps are in 
operation. All pumps can be manually activated in the event that the automatic system malfunctions. 

Inspections include: 

• Checking Pump Sumps and trash racks for debris and blockage. 
• Verifying start up procedures and float operations. 
• Maintain lubrication systems. 
• Verifying electric controls and loads on pumps. 

Maintenance includes: 

• Cleaning trash racks and sumps. 
• Keeping lubrication at appropriate levels. 
• Replacement of electric controls as needed. 

Reclamation District No. 1614 18 Operations & Maintenance Manual 130



Reclamation District No. 1614 

Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Appendix A 

District Base Map 

RD 1614 Service Area and Drainage Sheds 

131



4 

p 

2 
I 

I 

♦

N i
0 

• ■

a 

qmo0x,44 

2 • 

ay• Aren.••••;1 • to 

• i• ?. 

• • t'• 'I 
, 

• 

4.4:41'"-tc'-'.
• • . ...,..Z.s. !... ‘/ #. 

iv y..  .. . .1.,frannt , 

to -NN 
i

W' **(RION 
%. •• 4 ..„,.. •Nn.N•••• it. Y7 To 

el .% • 
N 

I
I
I 

— 

.•.'‘ t i c \ n• ,•.V ":i 
\ i "S44 7 * •••• / WI .5. S•11,_.
. li. ..rdi ,'* 

W'• ,,10,- - - t- -'" • 

A 

• 

4 S ♦ m 

.: ••2-%- P., 1,.."...,"1,:;;W - ,„t3....--, ••  0 0 v. .  -1 ,,--.; 
‘ ..-t•-..: ---.A, ...“ .A 4

. 1. . 
',fano?' 

.0,112 ir •-••"1 st die ...1r Abr. cll . )... ..:4 4,. .; 

. 
' . 4 .." ISTA of. •...• . • . ..5. --A 

... - 1 

• II a 0.11.:,....-111.67-:". ... g . • 
,.,„•::,..•.• 4 

i 

, ,30 
.!.•• • 

it  a.c, 4 i.. .. ., 

C.Cli:1 

i ,
rex 4. z• • .. 

4 
1?-‘' ...' • 11 

k NA.* 

3 

rer 

riva (Tech,' ••--• -.4, • • • ' team,'
• 

• .,%; 4tibtd.:••Nekvactfoate-- • 4 -4 win•-••••-:, • . .•• , , • ionzt •Ftge,3 letniaToP • ..."4:44.•;: ••• • -1,?1.4 • ***owl lure f• 
• . • • ' 

I  tresiti R 6' ; . Nee.. • • .-. .. SAS al • 

d Mad)/ !SIR • ..*:':-;***/ 1 • belt. . • • • • 

41, 

41 

1 

• 

...ow' A

44] 

Y'

WY-
N • 

11, 

!1 

ti 
•• 

' 

• •.-.4 '!z•lkr"
yr 

 Seer; ('Otto Skiliir:1,1 "?: Tur " fnif k 

K KJELDSEN 1 

N NEUDECK ••••4 . te a' *I" ei,.. aso so 
1.• arismatn• I '''t1.4" 112:

• 

•

• IN11/ . ;*: (4; 1- 4 / 5' :•••• •••• . 
, NEAMAL : IA*. 

4 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1611 11461444 
SMITS TRACT NO. Orsatals. 

8 SINNOCK „row...m.  WI JOAQUIN MIST a 

BASE MAP 

a 

1 

. • 

• a 

• 

• '.1a;••••104'-'n 

Inn 

04,

• 

• '.. 

14 Y

de,

11.1, 

c I. 
,.1 

.‘ 1,

• 

. . • I 

cur

••""445,
So -4

S. 

• • 

• 

eta: 

-a

NY. 

0•44104 
Oa lb air  OCCOASCR 2010 

pm . I 0011* Syr• sonars 
  CFA OAFS amog Isle 1 of I 
  on* 0 S I 

l• • • 1. • • • I . 1704:, 00T0 

• 

132



I 
I 

yE

a • 

t't 

1 

t 

MOB 

wowswows co.....7.40 0.* Win aeat. C au 
Mµ,o wee. Ote• •C 11 • NC 

2C01 ••• "OWNS 00.4.0.0.07•10 
••=040.• Mei rat •04 40.040 ots 
1.•00:00. OV.UCI <1.• NO wtar •40.1••K• 

1: • 

=414= •••=e• 
Hee--ko 44-44e !kiss 

1$

. - 

Si 

141-

K 

N 

KJELDSEN RECLAMATION DISTIOCT ION 
SMITH TRACT 

.10301311 eMelef. CAL1404We 

iswions 
Owlepece Iterr SINNOCK ;"p1"""' 

NEUDECK WM" 
= 2"14O•••• Nei 

IMO Laid 9•••••• ti  Man BASE MAP 

— • 
e 

• 

• 3 V 7 

w, vitae& 
20t0 

o 
MOROI 

Me 44.1 ••••••• 
CG 

la twig We 1 a I 
or  I 

aa' bau.b.ual Ptir "-44111 

• 

133



Figure 1: RD 1614 Service Area and Drainage Sheds

1 °CIA-
AVENUif 

ORAN...OE 
NO. •0 

INIANSUt 

ti

'35 

a 
MO. 

WAN 

U 

NO 

134



Reclamation District No. 1614 
Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Appendix D 

Reclamation District 1614, Smith Tract 
Emergency Operations Plan and Flood Contingency Map 

135



Reclamation District No. 1614 
Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Appendix E 

Superintendent's Guide to Operation and Maintenance of California's Flood Control Projects 

136



Reclamation District No. 1614 

Operations & Maintenance Manual 

Appendix F 

Emergency Flood Fighting Methods 

137



Federal Emergency Management Agency 
Washington, D.C. 20472 

January 23, 2018 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

The Honorable Chuck Winn 
Chairman. Board of Supervisors 
San Joaquin County 
44 North San Joaquin Street, Suite 627 
Stockton, CA 95202 

Dear Mr. Winn: 

IN REPLY REFER TO: 
Case No.: I 7-09-2623R 
Community Name: San Joaquin County, CA 
Community No.: 060299 

We are providing our comments with the enclosed Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) on a proposed 
project within your community that, if constructed as proposed. could revise the effective Flood Insurance Rate Map 
for your community. 

If you have any questions regarding the floodplain management regulations for your community, the National Flood 
Insurance Program (NFIP) in general, or technical questions regarding this CLOMR, please contact the Director. 
Mitigation Division of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office in Oakland, 
California, at (510) 627-7175, or the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 
( 1 -877-FEMA MAP). Additional information about the NFIP is available on our website at 
http://www.fema.govhltip. 

Sincerely, 

Patrick "Rick" F. Sacbibit, P.E., Branch Chief 
Engineering Services Branch 
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 

List of Enclosures: 

Conditional Letter of Map Revision Comment Document 

cc: The Honorable Michael D. Tubbs 
Mayor. City of Stockton 

Mr. Kris Balaji, P.E., PMP 
Director of Public Works 
San Joaquin County 

Mr. David W. Kwong 
Community Floodplain Official 
City of Stockton 

Received 

JAN 2 9 2039 
SJAFCA 

San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency 

Mr. Roger Churchwell, P.E., CFM 
Acting Executive Director 
San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency 

Mr. Scott Shapiro 
Interim Executive Director 
San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency 

Mr. Dave Peterson, P.E. 
Principal 
Peterson Brustad. Inc. 

138



XRTA 

0 

ND S 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

The Honorable Michael D. Tubbs 
iMayorr City of Stockton 

City Hall 
425 North El Dorado Street 
Stockton, CA 95202 

Dear Mayor Tubbs: 

Washington, D.C. 20472 

January 23, 2018 

IN REPLY REFER 
Case No.: 
Community Name: 
Community No.: 

TO: 
17-09-2623R 
City of Stockton, CA 
060302. 

We are providing our comments with the enclosed Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) on a proposed 
project within your community that, if constructed as proposed, could revise the effective Flood Insurance Rate Map 
for your community. 

If you have any questions regarding the floodplain management regulations for your community. the National Flood 
Insurance Program (NFIP) in general, or technical questions regarding this CLOMR, please contact the Director. 
Mitigation Division of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office in Oakland, 
California, at (510) 627-7175, or the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 
(1-877-FEMA MAP). Additional information about the NFIP is available on our website at 
http://www.ferna.govinfip. 

Sincerely, 

J 
Patrick "Rick" F. Sacbibit, P.E.. Branch Chief 
Engineering Services Branch 
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 

List of Enclosures: 

Conditional Letter of Map Revision Comment Document 

cc: The Honorable Chuck Winn 
Chair, Board of Supervisors 
San Joaquin County 

Mr. David W. Kwong 
Community Floodplain Official 
City of Stockton 

Mr. Kris Balaji, P.E.. PMP 
Director of Public Works 
San Joaquin County 

Received 

JAN 2 9 2018 
SJAFCA 

San Joa. uin Area Flood Control A enc 

Mr. Roger Churchwell, P.E., CFM 
Acting Executive Director 
San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency 

Mr. Scott Shapiro 
Interim Executive Director 
San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency 

Mr. Dave Peterson, P.E. 
Principal 
Peterson Brustad. Inc. 

139



Page 1 of 6 Issue Date: January 23, 2018 Case No.: 17-09-2623R CLOMR-APP

TA444

Management Agency 
D.C. 20472 

d1/4.2AR 

Federal Emergency -x. 
Washington, 

F7 J N D SEC

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION 
COMMENT DOCUMENT 

- COMMUNITY INFORMATION PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION BASIS OF CONDITIONAL REQUEST 

COMMUNITY 

City of Stockton 

San Joaquin County 

California 

LEVEE SYSTEM 

OTHER 
HYDROLOGIC ANALYSIS 
HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS 
UPDATED TOPOGRAPHIC DATA 
LEVEE CERTIFICATION 

COMMUNITY NO.: 060302 

IDENTIFIER Smith Canal Closure Structure 
APPROXIMATE LATITUDE & LONGITUDE: 37.958, -121&48 
SOURCE: USGS QUADRANGLE DATUM: NAD 83 

AFFECTED MAP PANELS 

TYPE: FIRM* NO.: 06077C 0455F DATE: October 16, 2009 

TYPE: FIRM* NO.: 06077C 0460F DATE: October 16, 2009 

FIRM - Flood Insurance Rate Map 

FLOODING SOURCE(S) AND REACH DESCRIPTION 

Smith Canal —At the confluence with the San Joaquin River Delta to approximately 13,000 feet upstream of the confluence. 

Smith Canal (Interior Drainage Area) - Area located north of Smith Canal, east of the San Joaquin River Delta, and south of the Calaveras River. 

PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Flooding Source Proposed Project Location of Proposed Project 

A proposed gate structure across the mouth of the Smith Canal (running Smith Canal New Levee 
along Dad's Point). 

Smith Canal (Interior Drainage Area) Other Wisconsin Avenue pump station upgrade. 

SUMMARY OF IMPACTS TO FLOOD HAZARD DATA 

Flooding Source Effective Flooding Proposed Flooding Increases Decreases 

Smith Canal Zone AE Zane AE None Yes 

Smith Canal BFEs BFEs None Yes 

Smith Canal (Interior Drainage Area) Zone A Zone X (shaded) None Yes 

" BFEs- Base (I-percent-annual-chance) Flood Elevations 

COMMENT 

This document provides the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA's) comment regarding a request for a CLOMR for the project described above. 
This document is not a final determination; it only provides our comment on the proposed project in relation to the flood hazard information shown on the effective 
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) map. We reviewed the submitted data and the data used to prepare the effective flood hazard information for your 
community and determined that the proposed project meets the minimum floodplain management criteria of the NFIP. Your community is responsible for 
approving all floodplain development and for ensuring that all permits required by Federal or State/Commonwealth law have been received. State/Commonwealth, 
county. and community officials, based on their knowledge of local conditions and in the interest of safely, may set higher standards for construction in the Special - 
Flood Hazard Area (SEPIA), the area subject to inundation by the base flood). If the State/Commonwealth, county, or community has adopted more restrictive or 
comprehensive floodplain management criteria, these criteria take precedence over the minimum NFIP criteria. 

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) toll 
free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse. 3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 500, Alexandria, VA 22304-6426. Additional 
Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA website at http://www.fema.gov/nfip. 

Patrick "Rick" F. Sacbibit. P.E., Branch Chief 
Engineering Services Branch 
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 17-09-2623R 104 140



Page 2 of 6 ssue Date: January 23, 2018 Case No.: 17-09-2623R CLOMR-APP 

Alt TAT

O 

ND S 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
Washington, D.C. 20472 

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION 
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED) 

OTHER COMMUNITIES AFFECTED BY THIS CONDITIONAL REQUEST 

CID Number: 060299 Name: Unincorporated Areas of San Joaquin County, California 1 
AFFECTED MAP PANELS 

TYPE: FIRM' NO.: 06077C 0455F DATE: October 16. 2009 

TYPE: FIRM" NO.: 06077C 0460F DATE: October 16, 2009 

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) toll 
free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse. 3601 Eisenhower Avenue. Suite 500, Alexandria. VA 22304-6426. Additional 
Information about the NAP is available on the FEMA website at httpliwnfeina.govinfip. 

Patrick "Rick" F. Sacbibit. P.E., Branch Chief 
Engineering Services Branch 
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 17-09-2623R 104 

141



fs 

Page 3 of 6 Issue Date: January 23, 2018 Case No.: 17-09-2623R j CLOMR-APP 

-v 

trine 
I0 -4. . 

' ,

,  
`4No $t 

0 
Federal Emergency Management Agency 

Washington, D.C. 20472 

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION 
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED) 

• • COMMUNITY INFORMATION 

To determine the changes in flood hazards that will be caused by the proposed project. we compared the hydraulic modeling reflecting the proposed 
project (referred to as the proposed conditions model) to the hydraulic modeling used to prepare the Flood Insurance Study (HS) (referred to as the 
effective model). If the effective model does not provide enough detail to evaluate the effects of the proposed project, an existing conditions model must 
be developed to provide this detail. This existing conditions model is then compared to the effective model and the proposed conditions model to 
differentiate the increases or decreases in flood hazards caused by more detailed modeling horn the increases or decreases in flood hazards that will be 
caused by the proposed project. 

The table below shows the changes in the BEEs: 

BFE Comparison Table 

Flooding Source: Smith Canal FIFE Change (feet) Location of maximum change 

Existing vs. 
Effective 

Maximum increase N/A 

Maximum decrease 0.3 
At the confluence with the San Joaquin River Delta to approximately 13,000 feet 
upstream of the confluence. 

Proposed vs. 
Existing 

Maximum increase N/A 

Maximum decrease 1.4 
At the confluence with the San Joaquin River Delta to approximately 13.000 feet 
upstream of the confluence. 

Proposed vs. 
Effective 

Maximum increase N/A 

Maximum decrease 1.7 
At the confluence with the San Joaquin River Delta to approximately 13.000 feet 
upstream of the confluence. 

NFIP regulations Subparagraph 60.3(bX7) requires commuxities to ensure that the flood-canying capacity within the altered or relocated portion of any 
watercourse is maintained. This provision is incorporated into your community's existing floodplain management ordinances; therefore. responsibility 
for maintenance of the altered or relocated watercourse, including any related appurtenances such as bridges. culverts. and other drainage structures. 
rests with your community. We may request that your community submit a description and schedule of maintenance activities necessary to ensure this 
requirement. 

Please note the leveed areas for the Calaveras River and the Stockton Diverting Canal levee systems include the area impacted by this proposed project. 
Those levee systems are shown us accredited on the effective FIRM. used as the basis for our BFE comparisons and comments. 

This comment Is based on the mood data presently available. II you have any questions about this document please contact the FEMA Map Information exchange (FMtX) tot 
free at 1.677-336.2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse. 3601 Eisenhower Avenue. Suite 500. Alexandna. VA 223044425. Additional 
Information about the NFIP Is available on the FEMA websIte at htlp:Awnviema.govfnap. 

/ ./1 

Patrick -Ric' P. Sacblbst. P.E.. Branch Chief 
Engineering Services Branch 
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Adrrunistradon 1749-2623R 104 

142



Page 4 of 6 Issue Date: January 23, 2018 TCase No.: 17-09-2623R CLOMR-APP 

Old 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
Washington, D.C. 20472 

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION 
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED) 

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

DATA REQUIRED FOR FOLLOW-UP LOIVIR 

Upon completion of the project; your community must submit the data listed below and request that we make a final determination on 
revising the effective FIRM and FIS report. If the project is built as proposed and the data below are received, a revision to the FIRM and 
FIS report would be warranted. 

• Form I, entitled "Overview & Concurrence Form". Detailed application and certification forms must be used for requesting final 
revisions to the maps. Therefore, when the map revision request for the area covered by this letter is submitted, Form I must be included. 
If as-built conditions differ from the proposed plans, please submit new forms, which may be accessed at 
Intp://www.feina.goviplan/prevent/fm/d1_mt-2.shtm, or annotated copies of the previously submitted forms showing the revised 
information. 

• Form 2. entitled "Riverine Hydrology & Hydraulics Form" 

• Form 3, entitled "Riverine Structures Form" 

• Hydraulic analyses, for as-built conditions, of the base flood; the 10-percent, 2-percent, and 0.2 percent annual chance floods; together 
with a topographic work map showing the revised floodplain boundaries. Please ensure that the revised information ties in with the current 
effective information at the downstream and upstream ends of the revised reach. 

An annotated copy of the FIRM, at the scale of the effective FIRM, that shows the revised floodplain boundary delineations shown on the 
submitted work map and how they tie into the floodplain boundary delineations shown on the current effective FIRM at the downstream 
and upstream ends of the revised reach. 

• As-built plans, certified by a registered professional engineer, of all proposed project elements. 

• Please provide a statement, certified by a registered professional engineer that verifies that the Smith Canal Closure Structure has been 
certified as providing protection from the base flood and are in compliance with all aspects of 44 CFR Section 65.10. 

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Map Information eXchanae (FMIX) toll 
free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 3601 Eisenhower Avenue. Suite 500. Alexandria. VA 22304-6426. Additional 
Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA website at http://wwvv.fenta.govinfip. 

6a' 
Patrick "Rick' F. Sacbibit, P.E., Branch Chief 
Engineering Services Branch 
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 17-09-2623R 104 

143



Page 5 of Issue Date: January 23, 2018 lease No.: 17-09-2623R CLOMR-APP 

0 

Oyu 
vp.R74",, 

qND Ste

t-
Federal Emergency Management Agency 

Washington, D.C. 20472 

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION 
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED) 

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

• An officially adopted operations and maintenance plan for the Smith Canal levee embankments. This plan, which may be in the form of a 
written statement from the community Chief Executive Officer, an ordinance, or other legislation, must describe the nature of the 
maintenance activities, the frequency with which they will be performed, and the title of the local community official who will be 
responsible for ensuring that the maintenance activities are accomplished. 

• An officially adopted operations and maintenance plan for the Smith Canal Closure Structure. This plan, which may be in the form of a 
written statement from the community Chief Executive Officer, an ordinance, or other legislation, must describe the nature of the 
maintenance activities, the frequency with which they will be performed, and the title of the local community official who will be 
responsible for ensuring that the maintenance activities are accomplished. 

• An officially adopted operations and maintenance plan for the improved Wisconsin Avenue Pump Station. This plan, which may be in the 
form of a written statement from the community Chief Executive Officer, an ordinance, or other legislation, must describe the nature of the 
maintenance activities, the frequency with which they will be performed, and the title of the local community official who will be 
responsible for ensuring that the maintenance activities are accomplished. 

• FEMA's fee schedule for reviewing and processing requests for conditional and final modifications to published flood information and 
maps may be accessed at http://www.feina.gov/plan/prevent/flun/frm fees.shtm. The fee at the time of the map revision submittal must be 
received before we can begin processing the request. Payment of this fee can be made through a check or money order, made payable in 
U.S. funds to the National Flood Insurance Program, or by credit card (Visa or MasterCard only). Please forward the payment, along with 
the revision application, to the following address: 

LOMC Clearinghouse 
3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 500 

Alexandria, VA 22304-6426 

After receiving appropriate documentation to show that the project has been completed, FEMA will initiate a revision to the FIRM and HS 
report. Because the flood hazard information (i.e., base flood elevations, base flood depths, SFHAs, zone designations, and/or regulatory 
floodways) will change as a result of the project, a 90-day appeal period will be initiated for the revision, during which community officials 
and interested persons may appeal the revised flood hazard information based on scientific or technical data. 

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) toll 
free al 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 3601 Eisenhower Avenue. Suite 500, Alexandria, VA 22304-6426. Additional 
Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA website at http://www.fema.govinfip. 

Patrick "Rick' F. Sacbibit, P.E., Branch Chief 
Engineering Services Branch 
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 17-09-2623R 104 

144



145



Page 6 of 6 Issue Date: January 23, 2016 Case No.: 17-09.2623R CLOMR-APP 

mit TA/ 

0 
SAY 

COMMUNITY REMINDERS 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
Washington, D.C. 20472 

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION 
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED) 

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

We have designated a Consultation Coordination Officer (CCO) to assist your community. The CCO will be the primary liaison between 
your community and FEMA. For information regarding your CCO, please contact: 

Mr. Jeffrey D. Lusk 
Director, Mitigation Division 

Federal Emergency Management Agency, Region IX 
WI Broadway, Suite 1200 
Oakland, CA 94607-4052 

(510) 627-7175 

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document. please contact the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) toll 
free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse. 3601 Eisenhower Avenue. Suite 500. Alexandria, VA 22304-6426. Additional 
Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA website at http://www.fema.govinflp. 

sed 
Patrick 'Rick' F. Sacbibit. P.E., Branch Chief 
Engineering Services Branch 
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 17-09-2623R 104 

146



147



50 -, 
--n —1 -- i— .—; —_-k 

PRIME PUMP COMPANY 
MIXED FLOW PUMP 

890 RPM 
10,000 GPM at 25 ft TDH 

Min. Submergence Req'd.: 5.1 ft. 
Imp. Die.: 18.5" 

Thrust Factor: 104.9#/ft. 

from Test no. 061 
March 1, 2000 

8.0 3095 

' — ' --'— --- .— — —
LT— 

100 

zw 
2 
o.) 

i
0 
m 
;A.' 

 4 -1- — ' 

" 1-4 1  1- - r --1 —' 1—  Ir ' 11-1 ' I 4 H H  ; 
90 

80 

4 

-1—± . ±-
o 

-.±--
-i-

I , 

1 __. _ ,__ , I  r + EFFICIENCY ___ T _r -__  . ___,...--- _ __ _ .,_i r_
A.-----____

1 

_ 1— _ I—._ I _L___I 1_ I L— r '  i--- I— 4-4—I— ' : _ —1.- T . -4 i-

1

50

4D 

3o 

20 

10 

o 

_L a 
i.-1-  -- 1-  -1— 4 —I— I— ± I,--fr -E I -f -i-  i - -c-r ---i-t-- 

4.-

p   , 
=251 , . 1 ;
J

I l i !—• F r i , i L 

0 1 

it
J

I : 4 1 ' 1- 1,— 

i 

1 
HEAD-CAPACITY —1 , 1— 4- 1 - F -1.- 1 

F- 5 1 - - -1 ' 

f - 

III

 -- ---1- 

I I 4 L 
t. , ___ 

, 4 1 L r 1-. - -IL __, _ 1—I - -I I-H,

I --'± - 1- ± -  H -
4- ±- 

-; —r- , 
r ; - f - I-  -LT - I 1-  4- 4 I,-  T - 1 1 

1-L i- IT ; r i -- --_74 ,- t -. I- 1-  ' 1 "  1 , 1 -L 1 i -  I -  H w , ....N; -,- _1 + , 1.3 1 . 11 i , A L_r_i , j 1 13Hp i A l Li — , : 1 1 , , I . 1 g 100 I __, co 

- I

' ' 1 1 I- . 1 ; I I I ; '-[ ; 1 • I- 5 4 , . 50 1 Itu 
--F.—. 4— -1 - , .--H -- — I cia  . 1   . ht'

-I- -
-- — — -- H-

a t: - —1 --1- H— 4 

 —1— E- - 1. - -; -- - -k 1-. — I- 
---  ' ' —
-+ ± -.1 

—1-1 —L F—- 

±r , - 1 ; ± I I -.1-  , , 1 - . i 4 1
0 

4000 6000 8000 10000 12000 

U.S. GALLONS PER MINUTE 

14000 16000 

MODEL M18-12 

148



'RD 1(014 W167CON.Sti1 ITS 
urc/erve romps # 3 tZ 

PRIM[ PUMP CORP. 

4 
IA. HOLES 

  1 64-" 
6 

zi t

la 2." 
11/4 " 

CONDITIONS 
II S ('Al(`Al l DNS PER_ t 
TOTAL DYNAMIC HEAD: ab 
LIQUID. Wafer 

M 
 1 gallon etal oil FIC I Ehl C -7/

reservoir W/cri12.0 V. SOLEettOtl 

DISCHARGE ELBA : 4" OsP, x 5/6 \Ai 

I

1.13'12: 

14_0 
15 _ton 

0, El.\ TWig..0 ST" IN 4 S 

COA-111.1 h /kMortocr_ 2 
lag. 4. off  E.120/- - ri

DIM'S IL° PUMP UNIT 

'2'l ̀1z. 

1'

////////// 

11/4

nnwi ASSFMRI V•- M I ES-1 2? 

V M 
riiac tfort  CUSTOMER: )0014 

rte.  Paw?

6Lon 

4 

D/A 
EL. 13.501

14-116/21 
TT: 

149



105 103 12 70 6 197 392 32 66 646 5513 556 

70 

183 E158 11336 195 70 
195 

101 103 195 39A 39F 64 39E 55 

ITCH DESCRIPTION MATERIAL-AWN ND. ITEN DESCRIPTION 11ATERIAL-011,4 Na 
DWELLER BRE 836 86 THRUST RING 41655 

Cr BONI. ALOFT 41615 

12 L1NESHAFT 41615 103 LB£SHNT BEARING • 0609110 C1391335 RD1614 - WISCONSIN 32 KEY 3033S 105 BISCIIPROE ELBOW 1153/A36 STEEL 
00396 DIFFUSER REARING BRED1ZE. C89835 103 TENS1011 NUT BRIEN= 
10393 BOWL BEARING BENIREE D39835 1836 El FRG BLOM PUMP STATION 30391 SUCTIGY BELL BEARING BRONCO 189835 185 TENSION PLATE CAST WW1 P.40 CL 30 
391 Ti SEAL RIBBER/STEEL 1056 ROLLOVER 0010011E. C80835 
55 SUCTION DELL CAST MON. A48 CL 30 097 INFUSER CASE CAST IRON MB CL 30 
550 PLUG Steel 101 COLUMN 853/836 STEW. 

550 CREASE PLUG Steel 195 EINUISING TUBE STEEL SCR 80 
011£50 EIIMERVIST SPEE.n. 

POE POW 002921111191 
"14 SAND COLLAR BROWN 089035 BELTING 304SS 

E006036 13126 

6491 SAla COLLAR RETAINER 31.6 SS 
FRACIONS 
NM/0 24r. •Ene 
IVO RN= 

wawa 
1,14 xi% 

TYPICAL 
111. LURE HMI WNW 
CRIES SECTION 111311 

70 COUPLING 416 SS DIKE PLACE 41:01, 'NI INN PS 
85 SWIFT ENCLOSING TUBE 053 SiFF1 SCR80 FillWET. Mf 12.11AL PARTS LIST 

448-1950 
0584. C09835 BISIILITH CR WNW_ 

IICNIT.S. [MM. DC 
Tawas RE NU PACP017 

/OR oor 
FM/ tit A %CELL WO)/ 
minim roximE NM 

BM 

MVP 

MATERIAL: AL FRUNZE ASTI, 
WITERIAN NI B BRINIM AS136 

2171 0‘10. NN REV 
C 0905529-29S •Sal 

•••PLICATIErf SCUD 11831 IDELT 1 OF 1 

150



tt 

I 

1 

I 

C a 

, • , , 
6 i3" 11.30144 

•:* 

rig •••I)Do 

'I 
II - 

jo 
4,

•I' 

.., 

-. 
t 

I 11 
'3

• 
• iY 

. 

Ittlai 

1" in Win. XX 0•••:40 4 1110 
I i pa: 03•14:3 „no u „ail  

7 — — U 
C  ,0: 

XY..M. 

1 01.‘x:314.. l i r oll .

' ?TV. 
a •4013 

A •0•00010 
Inill 

I Ks 

I ta• ttttt 

'0114 0.001 O• MI 2µ••  µ1 XI 
MP 10 titIt: Nil i,µ.3 II 

Mew( '000:  ?Ill 33 011 

el.'"ItitIlii.<1;:;:u 
$ WM' 

00114.1 War µf 'MN' :Mt 
•' YI r ":14ICi :33. X 1111( lift 

.;1r.03. 'µ X.• MAX Otnen 'a 

I now :.411401 'FP War ll•KL4 

La I 011 
:WE II 

Yµ 

..1 II 0•011 

l(CIII•t •• 

ipg, Nye, 
• KW X•• X 

wens 

nizz" 0 

NNI•ON • Cli3 
INI • 1311 

0 
• .1n 1 

c
s go • 

I if 
:am 

.._ t. I' •• .05 
• te OW • 

XI I 
11.20 • 

a= 

RI 

ill• • mule 41 . 

I 10' 

.4 .1 • 

• 

• •
" 

ra I me 

7 II 
a.

.1 u 

r r 20 
 • Ow. 1. • „. ••0' 

Wit 

30 

L '""

.4: • 

IC 

41-II 
•3 ft 

I 

13•4 

• 

U 

• . I 

. 

—1 
• / le" 

, 

r . 

1 •—•.1.taa „ 

MANI opus 

a 
. 1 —c ' 

I  si
ki 1 1

ti 4 I N 
• ••30. :A IOU 13 13 • • MI SI/ 

:AC 
g I SOS 

ielt

. 3: C. e. 

,•.! at 
if- is 
Mt' 1•1.. “131.3. 

. so gi 3 IR III r.... • . •S• •4 AIL I SIC 
•:1 if  mar 7 fit 

l•q• III MI 
Ws t P lir 4a 

,,, MI • •4 HI fag XI : I. 44 1 III 
I LW ;us III/.1St III 11.1/3i III 

I.  ••• 14 51)11,
ot 

IA 

I 
•••, 

, 7.40 OM it lit XI I in , . 010 
, 1 4.114 10 312 911 I 1 MO • XI 
• / la 0..... /X SU 1/, 41 441 

li ..13lim .21.:51• .,“ 
: 

; 
/ 

1-,
I I •

1: :1111,1•14 ra

I  
••••4•114.5 :11. i 

01NOWIPLIK100 
01111111111kapp 

Ne i 

. le"•110 110.1 I  MAIL —nt INC 
a naso .fl 

44440 
a en a 

a. ret :=4 .74, 1"a.?: \t"Jea." • ••...A.•••••••••••• ••AgrsbosentSr• 
.4-.11,q-iittr.z247;_=..........t. ....t.-6—.m.--4- ♦ 

W Ilea 
a " leen Ze n NMI* 

fl a 
921 ___ i n , — 114 ° 4441 9 :11113CE144m TkH(CCAA0001ria ...., NI 'MIL ants , min • W. ,, ...,,,,,,,,,,,,,, mr

9 

151



152



NOTES TO USERS 

It.
....•••••••••••• -444.4 ••••• ••••• • as 

...0-100,litat ig; MOS 114•01•4000•0 /Sala %a • Oa*. 
leas al a Pa anal am arta ear es alas 14 
Para wear arra aleassmee 

• . 44. „ 4 .4 4 , 4  444 ,44 4, 4; 444 ;,..4•  4,4a . 

0144, . as Moan oo.• ••• arroyo.. on ware • •••• 
4,4 1144 se as a 4 4 4 4  ;a 4 4 4 s a y, to 54444 4 44.4 4 
Ida creareaa Hew rata Sea at Mal la areal 
▪ fea at Wool fe woo a t amt SO Sre atacal 
alai ea arra •441.4*.• TS. laissarasela .44 
••••• or, o-e. core or. or vie •• aa 

a.:.. 

las 
Miraerr areas la Omar •••••••••• Man Vala 
Pr deo. • mono" or% se a IV arms •••••••• 
IIIDansarapart 

Oats Ilast er. lall444 Sea le Om ar ft* •••••••0 
ike• o-cm.. vow. ate a plAVOMX IASI I AO sot PRI NO* 
a on CAW ft . Orraft. WO WOWS • Sasafti •lease• 
1111•4044 nifte saa aaves 4.4fallay a arty ;aw 
aras b• an ars; a 'Naar mars War ban bs 44 so 

w Saw wawa. rea areas. as 
Mara 4144 Oa. a fa 

Mar. War at wawa a as arra a rasa. 
Test ••••• won" brcant era asa maarest 
efta diaa k towwww. or "now no/ pew. 'none Tta•-• •,••;•, m;;;„ 

Ca▪ m we. r Soft. nate ,Tora •,••• e••• o• cow,. • ‘••• 

W

ft o Sono a • s a  44, 4 , 44„, „,.. ,;;4

Macs Sar aeo eats" la tau ma.. 

aria. 
annao• ad, re arrae it• Trnvoi Sara 

ilkiallarTV:Zase ifre a mama ea. hAtTTI ngt ten; 
••••••.s. , tonna. ; 
2.2‘• to sea. .to. en+ 3•••• _ass e -se 
lOa net atom n.. •• rams. h. 
arac. 

ci :Om lime ova W .ftoore *Way" IP Sala 
Obata areal Mt Ma •••••• •Nor alder fa. 
arra rain •••••••• Ora Mora Da* a elle awn 
Ma MIES Pada are. ma• Ora al •••• • 
•••••••••••••• eras ma. Gat 'doe OP* la. 

O - 4s 
IOW MOM 
ill•ralOaki peer SOIC4 
131$1510.41111••••• 
a la Orrin -SAO 
P•1177331•12 

lb a as  S•r anal ma eraem .«+a. b We' 
.a#N. a•aw Pr alitornar- ft wot 

P•••• - la ,  • PPO) 7134212 • si ter ea • 
•270••••• ••••• •

117a. 1•••••• ON. -  11.1.11•11 non Jo. Ma Ma 
Om Wain •• emir gem us eams• meRsi 
ewer am ma. ow gm 0* %44.• an 
la Nona re• Se as Ca Carada Dr••••••1 
121••••• XIN •••••••••••••••• •••••••••••• .an mesas 

n • rs es . s no.none f000n 0‘9,11.1.1 OM. •WO 
ary 

Per• re IS, t‘lil • ,-a...=: 
the MOO 4 410211 0.4 Paw le w•WW; now and 

••••••• Ia.. Una. 'W. Os owns 1, 410 ate ITIP• tam ••••• 
• serro e dfto no• novo wow iftwanuft PIM 
Pa we Omen. nan Sint. Feet rsaa Oaf am pro 
ram ...ay ...aft one no, taw www ftlftft 
e wer ••••.•••••.• rn sae 

man. sr...sr. re a aa sr. ••••••••100 

i••••••••••.. bra cora an • ran o ••••••••••••••I 
t  oar...too...11a two a tom ad ranill••• 

asioilltriril• Eva, law loo

arm a • Pa Mao morn so a .3 ea. •• 

'NM •• aa • -• •••• corr.!, ow roar •••••••, 
Se • •••• • Cf/emin bro• real on.. •••••• sem. 
ass ea arm,* nal .1 • ...off. •4-.0. ••• ...a• • 
canoe 4 Tin.; 

Pia t• Plem Mu take Caw •11CO111.1.:• so elan to 
mar .0%; hon. rm... •-• 
••••••• no•eT mit 0.••• 4144 rasa  4M MIS 
dreillacer re or 34o At. ATA 'a Sea Car a aft aa4 
5... • a% ar rat se to ••••• 44 •••••••••• II... ome 

• •••••• greaten Saw on a• • 
mom sets-. sass Boundary along Stockton Deep-water Ship Channel 
 Along levee • • • 
Maar Mara la isar• • OlOw 3 ,40. go m OP 
cora 1- a- a ...new ••••••• Vas • Perla 
p••• •••••••••••rt •• ;prose. 4......01••••CO *van Ns kl.r.mry• 
• •ft. .1%tt 4•01.431301 • • d.• ONTO.. COISIMO tearrato.r.• 
1111100 '• Mar exisara re an eas Sawa, 4 aqua la 
Yea a rea arra. masa mar 4. ktia. Of le e 
a otas ava /a 4 Vs wawa lais 
110/0•4•r >la  asa Lan sas s tf 44 444
4414 las ••• masa aseat 4 gala, Lace 401; rass 
a &oases,  ma Iry ' , Woo o "no Oft rano •• 
awn • a ar..r.natft. ••• ire CeSmirS1.1. 

'romanfen w now NW" OS manften 
ro▪ g ors* or ;oar vaea ennow ft en ••••• •• was •I• 
Mara. sras asar base mai a a 
wpm Sas a Waft on 'rasa • 41444 
smair ala area awn ear area.. 641I 
era am. :sr. ass n Frio Yea/. • 

'ft.c "WOW ft leftwanift 
WN44 W•

Innft "ft • otitlft.wft 

oftWOOne 
0 WWWWWW WOW. ••••11.14•013.0.1, 01•1114 POSY 

••••= 4. -en .45  Um Amain Canny 
snan iolelap0111.6.2„1•1 

e tr ".."  
BMA • 

t• 

Sr Jarmo Cesety 
ortts:snred Ams 

halm 

te10/40•2 

vet:4H 

a mar • ms ems 
4044144Ces aaralar. 
Sala 0.0•4404000444C Sr• 
MO Saar elaalia 
SW. rala410 saa”...c 
faart Or a al Ma* 
Pa. nate•••••••••••••• 

.11 artallia*W4040 
Masa saall '0 ala 

-A! 

Sea leiRM emS7 
Mbeerperatid Ans 

OEM 

- ROBERTS 

ssa▪ .ac t t• OLAND 
rams 
.w eer omen 

animas:writ. A•••

man. 
cemsssis 

arms 
maim 
...c.c.s,' r ay 

• • _3 

as

feekrqude term 
OmeerperaleA •arlat 

SSEM rem. 

X ZDZ AE

man 

Sua. Oa. Marl sar morm ammo e• PP Or 
3••••• 

it 41 

WOMB 
grate 

lad 
Ma -

10 

ii

• 

aDO worn 

4 

• - n, 

• + " 

, 

, 

• • ^ 

- • e I 

1. -`• 

1.201•111•11; 

Sae Jeep& Crow 
Csiminintai Aries 

lean 

MIS 

CO•1•111Ell 

I Wm\ 
rMil•••fliZat., 

gem 

I 

-tU 

JIM 

Revise A Zone to 
Shaded X 

• ; 

Boundary along Atherton Cove 
Along levee • • • 

Ann 
11•17 

‘s" 

la la 

MiMINEir r
MOM 

zoo 

STOCKTON NAVAL 
COMMUNICATIONS STATION 

LOMAS 

nieft. 
An tft we • iorwOOloaftitiglftft ft  'Aft...WOW 

WOW Go Oft ft lioanift MOW IOW Aftilft.4.40/040 
ammo ronraariooruaran ••••••••••1 •••••••• 

Saw 14 a aaara 4t414110444 WAI*W/404 

4001111•• 

ti

s' 

CIO erSisektie 
KIM 

Naar, 

Revise A Zone to . 
Shaded X 

00 

at Smith Canal 

BoundaryBO

alOng • • • 

Wort . 
SOng 

S 

Kola all OGG 

Al 

C

aly Stale, 

PPONE X .111
0010401111

BMX 

ii• 

ltd 
••• 

4.14.11.4 ,:ttal„, 
•00.10 o••••••• 

O••••••• • 1•101•0 
ear *Ss Wean safer 
30 h.; oft•Ofti• onnalinft 
44,4 An WOW% Wen 

ONE A 

woo Saab 4 Oa 
Ore144)444. 41aase eft' 
3.••• • t••••• h••••••• 1•• 
44,44444.444•1•N 
••••••••••4•304.1• 04•441411 
Saran walatinaa 

431.1. 
7.1441U.„ 41=r. c arr otikab 

a* marl allaS 

arr. 3.•••••• 
anr.o.•40•0 

liana • 

MITA 
a-C Al 

SCOOLC. 

••••••16 

Sea Miro Comm, 
IMeamerdid Aries 

Annotated FIRM with revised flood plain boundary 
Reclamation District 1614 

LOMR for Wisconsin Pump Station Upgrade 
6/ 7/22 

•=437.E.LtataLtaisZ•Zies rratraes 

LEGEND 

Das •LIXO 101/1P 19tsr suzieR TO 
mornemne 1•11111111k ow•ceROOP 

rs...• .5 sr 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••-•• WOOS ft  Olft• 
eft yam awn.. • Ibi r aft man WS 
• Orme a ••••• almis la • 4 see 411 I a 44 Om 
rasaearoodaabeasaer • anasisas 

•••••••••••••••••• 
0:•••• ••••••••••••••••• 

•••••••. • is :es ..m sr • me, 
am 

a•• 

a a Ire. ••• 

ow • 
roma ars 

a on •• • a 
s •• 

er sm. rm./ :4 are 
. ria al a a •• armor& 

aro Orre a 4a •• we a tar a a. 
ss• more me. ••• me • 
••••••• 

••••• •• • or a e. 440 Pa Ns Is • ha 
••• ma n•    -Cr.-_ 1.•••••• 

r am ••• •••••• ea. ••••••••••••• 

:slat on ass: •••• smear ••••••••••• ea 

Maar • Man ea. Oa a ea ellanat la Sr 
a a V Wane Iwo ••I 4, a a ear' 
••••••••aerap• 

•••••••••-•• 
TOTIT

••• •• • 
•••• TIM at I 0. Rao see • ••• 

a • me. • JT WTTI. 

aur 

aranaa wawa hallaialillne 
aaraalareassaMen 

walea.intnereavano.ows 

• 
•••0 •••••••••• 

Wine Wi Oft ...wow= an ere. iftlarAftwon Oft 
ft ft elaaft• 
Veleftolln 
area 
arras 

sem. 
▪ errs res... • mar.. 

sr...1s • sr mamma 
mri.•• • 

ea•••••trarertriall• 
• a••••• 

FRil 

••••••••.•••• 

.4 ' a• -• 
- 

Soft wow Wooft noft "tow 
afteft.10. nftioliftoiftarft.ft 

Ilara 4444eara aia 
oftwoofts•wo won% 

fe▪ s 
re*. 

warn& 
iftftWeen no Ow... 

OnAnt OM. 
Worn.,•

.... 
ROAST 0•3••••••••• 

Oa • at 

Saar SI Rear allastaaaa 

ft lOWW•anneftelin 
Wft11111.1 ale .4 Val saa la W a a. WOW 

Si  • Maar ster 4roar await - Saban 

esse•Ae r • ter 

451:11‘=1Ma lri•R 

TO 

PANEL Oft, 

FIRM 
FLOOD INSURANCE RAZE MAP 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, 
CALIFORNIA 
ARO INCORPORATED AREAS 

EASEL RICE* 
..allio••1••••••••to0oh 

n 

OM= Ms M. ME 

110/111111191 
NOTMIXIP 

MECO* OM 
ccroNs was 

11444.1 I raze la %hay-riga %Slay 

153



ITEM 17 

1281376-1 154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



Dominick Gulli PE, PLS
209 649 4555

g reen mou nta i ndom@ hotma i l. co m

6116122San Joaquin Area Flood Control (SJAFCA)
Board of Directors

C/O SJAFCA@stocktonca.qov and Leanne.randall@stocktonca.qov
Chris Elias Chris.elias@stocktonca.gov

Public Comment for Meeting of 6116122

3.1) Approve Minutes from the May 17,2022 Board Meeting

The written comments/QUESTIONS submitted by the public should be

included with the minutes such that other members of the public reading the

minutes can see what issues are stated by the public. Withholding the

comments is prohibiting public criticism of the policies, procedures,

programs, or services of the agency, or of the acts or omissions of the

legislative body.

4.1) Approve the proposed operating budget for FY 202212023

4.2) Resolution to Approve the Technical Memorandum, Budget, and Order the Levy
and Collection of Assessments Within the Smith Canal Area Assessment
District for Fiscal Year 2022123 - Public Hearing

This year's assessment report is a welcomed update of the costs associated with the

Smith Canal Dam/Gate. Apparently, the State or the Department of Water

Resources has committed to finishing the Dam and continuing to fund the project no

matter what the costs. The Executive Director report indicates that"SJAFCA has

secured $40.28 millions of Urban Flood Risk Reduction Funding and is currently

working with the State on securing afuture budget augmentation" to commit to the

1

168



cost of the project at this time. It appears that approximately $20,000,000 of

ADDITIONAL State funding is required at this time. The cash flow analysis

indicates that between July l, 2022 and June 30, 2024, 523,423,940 of "UFRR

funding" is required to pay for the Smith Canal Dam/Gate. The cash flow indicates

that previous to 6130122 $32,447,817 of $35,871,758 has been provided which is all

the funding approved less the required retention.

The UFRR grant states clearly that SJAFCA is responsible for the costs over and

above the Funding agreement amount ($35,871758). Apparently, the State will be

using General or other State Funds to further contribute. It is fiscally irresponsible to

expend public money that is not available. If the State does provide the funding will

they be expecting repayment of the funds?

On July 7,2021, the Board was informed by Dominick Gulli PE with an amicus

audit that indicated that bond fund would be depleted around April 2022 and that

funding was not available to complete the Smith Canal DamlGate Project. The

Amicus audit indicated that the estimated cost of the project in2021 was

$89,935,337 (compared to SJAFCA update of 2022:$96,968,849). The Audit

indicated that additional State funding of $25,820,252 would be requiredin202l

(Compared to SJAFCA update of 2022: $23,423,940)

Now is a good time to take a detailed look at the cost to complete the project as the

State will likely need to provide additional funding than what is expected at this

time. Any reluctance on the State's part will result in additional local funds to be

expended. The cash flow indicates that$.39,235,610 (80% of original cost) has been

expended on construction and that the final cost is estimated at$63,254,935. The

construction cost at this time, has already consumed the entire 25o/o contingency and

there is substantial contingency still required to complete the very complex project.

2

169



Enclosed is an updated Amicus Audit Budget to reflect contingencies, unreported

costs, debt service, Reclamation District debts, final FEMA submittals and an

allowance to address the internal drainage on RD 828. The total cost is estimated to

be $107,231,497 and a state cost share of $58,28 4,257 (54%) and a local share of

548,947,240 (46%) at this time.

The report states that the DWR funding is listed as $58,283,528 is an "assumption".

Note [7J states: The DWR Funding Limits has been increasedfrom prior years and is assamed to

includes an additional $2,000,000from FY 2l-225 State Budget UB f 7q and-futu!9_fitdK!

augmentation bv the State. Per the public record the State has committed only $38,284,258 which

indicates that SJAFCA is assuming the State will be providing augmentation of the State Funding

in the amount of $22,341,603 atthis time.

The budget indicates that 85,769,674 has been borrowed from SJAFCA internal

funding and the cash flow indicates (3) that it will not be re-payed prior to 2024.

In ONE YEAR:
The Construction Cost has increased 127% from 549,775,308 to $63,254,935.

The Program Management has increased 158% from $2,068,766 to $3,274,224.

The Supplemental Engineering has increased 190% from $2,85 1,431to $5,407,43 I

The Construction Management has increased 192% from $7,288,088 to $140022,708

Note f5{ States Includes $2,800,000for Construction Management, $1,900,000for Engineering
Services provided by the Designer during Construction, $969,000 for Testing, Monitoring,
Surveying, Outreach and Other Direct Costs during Construction. All ltems total $5,669,000

$5,669,000 is $8,353,708less than $14,022,708. Are these $8.3 millions of

unknown expenditures going to be shared with the public and approved by the

Board?

J

The cash flow analysis indicates:

170



The Total Revenue to be collected including
Previous years $80,531,136
The Sum of the Revenue from 7lll22to 6/30124 (s26.7s 6sl l)
The difference is what Revenue has been collected
prior to 7lll22

The Total Expenditures expected including
Previous years

$53,774,625

The Sum of the Expenditures from 7lll22 to 6130124
996,976,111
($32.948.383)

The difference is the total expenditures
prior to 7lll22

At the completionin 6131124 the total expenditures
Exceed the revenue by

For the time prior to 7lll22 The total expenditures
exceed the revenue by

For the period between 7lll22 to 6130124

the total expenditures Exceed the revenue by

The State UFRR funding including previous years
The sum of State UFRR funding for the period of

$64,027,728

($16,444,965)

($10,253,103)

($6,19 r,872)

$55,871,757

7lll23 to 6130124 2023. $2-J .423 .94 0
The difference is the total State UFFR
prior to 7lll22 $32,447,977

At this point the State has committed
from the UFFR grant only $35,87 r,759

The FEMA Conditional Letter of Map Revision indicates that RD 828 will remain
in the Special Flood Hazard Area. They should not have to pay the assessment.

4.3)

4.4)

Resolution to Authorize Job Reclassification and Salary Schedules for Select
Agency Employees

Resolution to Approve Scope and Budget Amendment with Larsen Wurzel &
Associates, lnc to Support Organizational Planning

4

171



5. Briefings

6. Oral Report from the Executive Director:

It would be good for the public to be made aware of what the Oral Report will

include.

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS

SJAFCA is a very important agency for flood control for the San Joaquin River

Region. As I have stated many times there are many opportunities for upstream

flood control and the agency to be open to larger solutions than the current fix in

place alternatives that serve only the San Joaquin County cities. The agency should

consider exploring these opportunities to take advantage larger of regional flood

protection and water supply issues that benefit more assets of the State and upstream

beneficiaries.

Hopefully SJAFCA can learn from the mistakes of the past and redirect the flood

control efforts to common sense solutions that serve the greater public welfare.

8. BOARD QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, ACTIONS

9 CLOSED SESSION

Please contact you any questlons,

Thank You

Dominick Gulli PE, PLS

209 649 4555

5

ctv tV

Kc\ 0

a
No, CFO887

EXP

172



*La LZ
Table 1

SJAFCA Smith Canal Gate Project
Capital Cost Estimate & Gost Share

Item Total Costs Local State

Design Phase Costs (Updated per Actuals)
1, Program Management (Design Phase)

2. Engineering Design

3. lndependent Review

4. Environmental Review & Permitting

5. Real Estate Planning & Acquisition

6. Public Ouheach

Effective Cosf Share for Phase

69% 3't%

$1,284,698 $617,941

$2,097,255 $993,183

$4e,385 $94,283

$621,325 $649,650

$96,158 $29,648

$53,910 $27 ,795

t1l

7. Financino/Fundinq Costs (Aoplication)

$1,902,639

$3,090,438

$143,668

$1,270,975

$125,B06

$81,705

$57,1 28 $57.1 28 $0 t21

Total Design Phase $6,672,359 $4,259,858 $2,412,500

Cosf Share by Phase

370/o 63%

-$1,633,697 $1,633,697

$2,000,749 $3,106,682

$1,211,463 $2,062,761

$23,404,326 $39,850,609

$5,188,402 $8,834,306

$133,200 $226,800

$166,500 $283,500

$20,070 $34,173

$1 ,1 04,61 7 $1 ,880,834

t31

Construction Phase Gosts
1. Credit for Design Phase Work

2. Supplemental Engineering

3. Program Management

4. Construction

5. Construction Management

6. Real Estate Acquisition

7, Real Estate Contingency

8. Public Outreach

9. Environmental Mitigation

41, Recreational Enhancements

$0

$5,407,431

$3,274,224

$63,254,935

$14,022,708

$360,000

$450,000

$.54,242

$2,e85,450

$487,500 $487,500

t4l

t5l

[5A]

t6l

$0
Total Construction Phase 490 $32,083.1 30 $58,213,361
Total Project $96,968,849 $36,342,988 $60,625,861

DWR Funding Limit (ElP & UFRR)

Additional Local Funding (reduced State Funding)

Resulting Cost Share Split
$2,342,432

$38,685,420

$58,283,428 ltl
-$2,342,432

$58,283,428$96,968,849

Source: KSN, PBl, LWA & SJAFCA

[1] TheDesignPhasecostswerefundedata50/50CostShareundertheElPProgram(DWRContractNo.4600009799) uptothefundingagreemenilimitof $2,412,530. The
effective cost share is shown based on the agreement limit,

Bl Costs are not eligible for State Cost Sharing. Updated to reflect actual cosls incuned,

[3] Construction Phase costs are cost shared at the Recommended Cost Share for the UFRR Program up to the funding agreement limit, State Cost sharing is 53%, plus 5% for
one State Facility, plus 1% for Recreation Objective, plus 7% for DAC (63% total)

[4] lncludes credit for Design Phase costs at the increment between 53% and 63% of the funded costs, plus all unfunded costs due to the agreement limit, Updated based on
revised request,

...-.""_l5l Based upon the limit of the State funding agreements fully executed and cunently effective.

Surveying, Outreach and Other Direct Costs during Construction. All ltems total $5,669,000
Bl TheReal EstateAcquisitioncostshavebeenupdatedbaseduponthelatestReal EstatePlan-"SmithCanal Real EstatePlan6.4.lSRedlineJFALCM,'A250locontingency
is used on the updated Real Estate Acquisition Fee Amount,

[7] The DWR Funding Limits has been increased from prior yeans and is assumed to includes an additional $2,000,000 from FY 21-225 State Budget (AB i Z0) and future budget
augmentation by the State.

Page 3
173



Table 1

SJAFCA Smith Canal Gate Project

Capital Cost Estimate & Cost Share

Zo2\

Item Local State

Design Phase Costs (Updated per Actuals)

1, Program Management (Design Phase)

2. Engineering Design

3. lndependent Review

4. Environmental Review & Permitting

5. Real Estate Planning & Acquisition

6. Public Outreach

Effective Cost Shore for Phase

64% 360/o

s1,294,699 5677,947

52,097,255 5993,183

S49,38s 594,2s3

s62!,325 s649,650

s96,158 s29,648

$s3,910 Szt,tgs
$57,728 So

l1l

7. Financine/ Funding Costs plication)

S1,902,639

S3,090,438

S143,668

5L,270,975

s12s,806

s81,705

5s7,!28 t2l
Total Design Phase

Construction Phase Costs

1. Credit for Design Phase Work

2. Supplemental Engineering

3. Program Management

4. Construction

5. Construction Management

6. Real Estate Acquisition

7. Real Estate Contingency

8. Public Outreach

9. Environmental Mitigation
AL. Recreational Enhancements

56,672,3s9

So

52,851,43r
s2,068,766

549,77s,308

s7,288,088

S36o,ooo

5240,000

Sso,ooo

$2,735,450

37%

-S1,633,697

s1,055,029

5765,443

s18,416,864

s2,696,593

S133,200

sgg,goo

s18,500

St,otz,ttt

630/o

5L,633,697 t4l

5r,796,4o2

Si",303,323

531,3s8,444

54,591,495

s226,800

s1s1,200

S31,5oo

5t,723,334

So

54,259,858 S2,4L2,soo
Cost Share by Phase t3l

5487 500

56s,8sG,543

7

Total Construction Phase 542,816,194
Total Project 57z,s2g,goL 5z7,3oo,2og 54s,228,694

DWR Funding Limit (ElP & UFRR)

Additional Local Funding (reduced State Funding)

Resulting Cost Share Split 57z,52g,got
56,94s,266

534,245,474

538,283,428 tsl
-56,945,266

$38,283,429

Source: KSN, PBl, LWA & SJAFCA

[1] The Design Phase costs were funded at a 50/50 Cost Share under the EIP Program (DWR Contract No. 4600009799] up to the funding agreement limit of
52,412,530. The effective cost share is shown based on the agreement limit.

[2] Costs are not eligible for State Cost Sharing. Updated to reflect actual costs incurred.

[3] Construction Phase costs are cost shared at the Recommended Cost Share for the UFRR Program up to the funding agreement limit. State Cost sharing is
50%, plus 5% for one State Facility, plus 1% for Recreation Objective, plus 7% tor DAC (63% tota l).

[4] lncludes credit for Design Phase costs at the increment between 53% and 63% of the funded costs, plus all unfunded costs due to the agreement limit.
Updated based on revised request.

[5] Based upon the limit of the State funding agreements fully executed and currently effective.

Filename: SCAAD_Budget - 202L.05.77vj.x1sx

Page 3

174



Table of Published Budgeis SlAfCA Smlth Canal

6ate

Smith Canal Gate Bud8el Comparison and

Amicus Sudget/Audit.

716121

Tallied

Decsription 6127 loa
PBI Technical

2126113

Prop 218

70124117

UFRR Grant

budget

1u29/18

Summaray

Budget

11/1he

Official

Statement

slsl20
Final

official
Statement

6/B/2o
Final

Officlal

Statement

8131/2O

Quaner 11

11h9/2o
DWR

Quarter 12

Repod

It€m 5.3

211/2r

Table X

Uses Statement

Itl19l2o

Qua(er 12

Updated Fudher

6/17 /21
Per Prop 218

5/17l21 MeetinB

6116/22

Per Prop 218

).oie.t Combdhehr< f!.c.r.d a.(t

Pro!ram Manasement {Desi!n Phasel s918.000 s929.349 s1.955.235 (1 902 5!q s1.902.639 s1-902.619 q1 qo? 6l!

q1 i15 00n qt ?50 000 ql 160 22? 33.090.438 B3 oqo 4tg s3.090-43f

s6.672.3sr q6672 l5t
s487.s0C

.d.nFndnnr RFvi.w s143.668 s143.658 q141 56t

Environmental Review & Permittinp s1-835-000 s1.375.000 s2.O67.132 \1.270.97\ s1.270.975 s1.270.97! \1 )io 971

R.,l F{:rE Pl,6h,nr { a.6r'i<iti.n s12S.805 E125.806

s81.705 4a1 7oq

Fihen.ih!/Frhdin! Co(t( lAnnli.ationl qlno 000 (100 ona s57.128 s57.12t

ntere* on bondsthroush 2050

s7.776 r6C 56.672.35! s6.572.35! s6.672.35! s7.159.858
-s6.672.35! -36 672 rs. -S6.572.359 ,s7.159 8s8

s2.801.431 s2-851.431 s2.851.431 s2.851.431

Addili^nrl DA(irn Fnrin..ta^c lR 11 I Itn\ ).r the 5/14/rO mcetih! itFm S t s909.000 lgoq oon

qdditional DesiEn Eneineetinl 16hf l21l s803,118 s803.11t

)ump Station to Pump Storwater with Gate

s49.578.500 s50.159.208 s49-775.30t q49 77s rot

;Fnprrl Rpn,,ir.mpntc s2,8s0,688

:on*ructaon Contagency Per ltem 5.3 of
;/18/20 M€etine s4.946.883 sa.909.00( PFr thF 6/1R/ro meFrihr itpm c : s12.744.62! \1) A41 A)-, s12.443.82i

Total Construction Phase s1a.350.OOC s31.232.00r s49-57a.50r

Brlan.F adn(tilr.ti6n Phr..

ril,n.p Plrhli(pd r6t'l

:onstruction Manaqement s1.835.000 s2.018.901 s5.559.00t s5.669.OOO s5.659.000 q7 ?tA Oti s7.288.088 s14.022.708
\ddational ConVuctiod Manasem.t per

;/8t20 P.r lhF 5/1n/rn naptin, il.m q ? s1.600.000 s1.500 000
:onkuction Managemenl and

:onstructabilidv Review fot reat 3.et 5177121 S2 690 578/S1 600 OoO=ovFnrn 
^f 

6/rnl)n p(tih,ta: S2.690.528 s2.690.srr

s350.000
lerl Estate A.dui6ition 4179 ssl (roa oot s360.000 st60 000 5240,000 s360.OOO E?40.o00
le.l E<rrlp adnlihrPn.v qlr1 00r s240.000 l)40 000 s240.OOO

S7o,ooI
(Rrq onr

s50.000 450 ooo STo,ooo
(Plc nnn

S5o.ooo 4so ooo Sso,ooo
(, ?cq rcn

5s4,742
(, aeq r(n

FrnE.tad W:ra. n",litw Ma,.,,ra.

Recreational tnhancenents Fishina Platformsl <270 00a S487,500 3487 soo 3487.500 382 5oo

Subtotal Project Costs s25.324.000 s40.851.048 s45.328.845 s67,382,ss5 s67,382,s56 s72,528s02 S86.738.G64 S82,o3G,1Bo 587,s64.zzB 572,s28,9o4 S88,548,874 s89,93s,337 s96,968,849

qsencv Debt Service DurinE Construction{31 44 049 6sa
Re'mbursment to RD 1614lorSmith crnel
3ate fxoences Der 5/25/21 RD 1514 lnvoice

Reimbursment to RD 828 for Smith Canal Gate

oontngency on conslruclton 25% on 20% ot
odqinal Contracl

conlngency ol conslruclon managemenl and

enqineeinq and Enqin€einq (25./d)
s3 SOs 67:

co$ alowance lo ublarn lhe Frnal Leiler ol
Map Revision from FEMA upon completion of

conslruclion sTto oor
uosl ailowance lo upgrade Ryde Avenue
Pump Stalion lo remove "A" special Flood

Hazard Ar€a in RD 828 sa00 00(
uosl ailowance tor Semarnrng and addlronal

I eoal Wod
s200.00(

s8.176.64:

rOTAT COSIS PRIORTO DWR FUNDING COSTS
S2.o86.oo:

Pri.rt. the DWe f"ndinr

TOWR SN JOAOUIN RIVERFEASBILW STUOY, $1.500.000 $1 500 000 sl sno ono $1.500.000 $1.500 000 $1 500 000 s1 500 00n $1-500.000 s1 500 000

$27.a00 s27 aoo $r7 Rnn $27.800 s27 800 $27 aOO qr7 ann $27.800 s27.a00 $27 aOO

$180.O00 $1AO OnO s180.000 slAO O00 slao oo0 $180.000 $1a0 000 $1 AO OO0

175



Table ol Published Budgers SIAFCA Smith Canar

Gate

5mlth Canal Gate Budget Comparjson and

Amicus sudeet/Audit.

716121

6/21 /O8

PBI Technical
2/26113

Prop 218

Election

10/24/7)
UFRR Grant

budget

Curr€nt

11/29/7A

BudSer

11/U19

official

Statemcnt

s/sl20
Final

official
Statem€nt

6/18/2o

official

Statcment

Item 5.3

8131/20

Quader 11

11119120

Quailer 12

Item 5.3

2/U21
Table x

P.oject Sources and
Uses Statement

111ls/2o

Qua{er 12

6117/21

Per Prop 218

5/17l21 Meering

6116/22

Per Prop 218

$68,607
s27 a00 $27.800 $27,800 s27 aoo $27.800 $27,800 s27 aOO $27.800 $27 a00

SMIIH CANA. CIOUSE SIRUCTURE AND IHE $281 794 g2A1.794 $281.794 $281,794 g2a1,794 s2a1.794 $281,794 $281,794 $281,794 $281,794

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS SG9,468,ss7 S74.614.903 S88.824.66s S84,122.181 S89,6s0,229 s74,6L4,g0s 590,534,87s S92.021.33s 5Lo7,23r.497

ilate tlP Fundine IDWR No.46000097991 s2.412.S00 s2.412.500 s2.412.500 s? 41' SOO s2.412.500 s2.412.S00 s2.412.500 s2 417 500

Stare UFRR Fundins IDWR No.46000120261

As<'rmFd arFdit fdr nF(irh wdrk lal

s13,562,092 513,s62,092 s13,562,092 s13,562,092

s1.633.697

513,562,092 913,S52,092 s13,562,092

s1.633.697

513,562,092 513,562,092

ASSUMEO State funding per FY2U22 Stare

R'rdrFr lARlTol N^rel7t

qSSUMfD future State EudEet Ausmentarion

S17.999.999

Agency Smith Canal Ass€ssment Pay Go

91i.2s1.525 s15 516 006 S15.516.006 S1s.516.006 s15.516.005
qgen.y Smith Canal AR Rev€nues Bonds

:stimate Project Fund Deposit(2)

illtrcA *,lftrq
qdditional Local f unding

S2t 2q7 4sA s23.257 4s8 S23,257,4s8 s23.257 4sR q23 7574Si s23.257.458

lotal Proiect F0ndlns Sources s73.323 4qO s77.O57.722 s77,OS7.722 s78.69r.atq s77,O57.722 37a.6ql 4tq s77.O57.722

$et Funding Sources in excess of expected
,roject Costs {41 33 8s4 qrr s2.442.A19 lglo 95R a1o

DWR s24,722,166
S20.606.679

524,f22,166 s5%

4S%
$38,284,2s8
s31.184-2S9

s7% s38,284,2sE
335.330.64s

fflt S38,284,258

S50,540,407

47%

53%

s39,917,9ss
aa 2oa7r6

45.1 s39,917,95s
349.i32.274

s38,284,2s8
S36,330.G47

$39,917,955
S50.716.q2o

42% 938,284,258
s53.737.080

9s8,284,2s7
(aa qat r4n

PaAe 2 ol 2

176



ITEM 19 

1281376-1 177



RD 1614: MASTER CALENDAR 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

• Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 
• Update Document Retention Policy 

MARCH 

• Evaluation Review of Employees 

APRIL 

• April 1: Form 700s due 
• Biannual Town Hall Meeting 

MAY 

• Draft Budget 

JUNE 

• June 15: Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding 
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will 
be adopted) (Government Code §7910). 

• Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 
• Adopted Annual Budget. 
• Reminder that Liability Insurance Expires Annually the end of July. 
• Adopt Annual CEQA Exemption for levee maintenance 

JULY 

• Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor's Office. 
• Adopt Resolution Establishing Annual Assessments. 

AUGUST 

• August 1: Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 
current assessment: no expiration). 

• Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties 
• In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. War Code §50731.5) 
• Employee Embezzlement Policy Expires this Month. 
• Renewal of Insurance 

(Crime policy does not come up for renewal until 8/26/2020) 

1243525-1 178



SEPTEMBER 

• In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5). 

• In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5). 

• Review Status of Encroachment Permit request from Randy Pierson for fence at corner of 
Del Rio Ave and Kirk Ave. 

OCTOBER 

• Publish Notice of Election, even numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 
least 1 month prior to election). 

• Newsletter 
• Biannual Town Hall Meeting. 

NOVEMBER 

• Election: to be held date selected by Board each even-numbered year. 

DECEMBER 

• New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each even-
numbered year. 

• Follow up on Smith Canal Proposition 218 Reimbursement for costs advanced to 
SJAFCA. 

• Election of Board officers (Election years) 

Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 
Christian Gaines First Friday 12/2018 First Friday of 12/2022 
Kevin Kauffman First Friday 12/2020 First Friday of 12/2024 
Dominick Gulli First Friday 12/2020 First Friday of 12/2024 

No Expiration on Assessment 

Emergency Operations Plan Review — September 2022. 

Reclamation District Meetings 

• First Monday of each month, at 2:00 P.M. 
at the offices of 
Neumiller &Beardslee 
3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100 
Stockton, California 95219 

2 

1243525-1 179



ITEM 22 

1281376-1 180



Reclamation District 1614 
June 2022 Bills 

(NAME INVOICE # I AMOUNT I TOTAL $ I WARRANT # CHECK # SUBVENTION FUND I 

Kevin Kauffman $100.00 6088 
$100.00 

Christian Gaines $50.00 6089 
$50.00 

Dominick Gulli $50.00 6090 
$50.00 

Rhonda Olmo $1,113.75 6091 
$1,113.75 

Neumiller & Beardslee 328360 $4,054.74 6092 
$4,054.74 

Reclamation District 1614 
replenish checking account $25,000.00 6093 

$25,000.00 

BPM 24199 $210.80 6094 
$210.80 

Delk Pest Control 150119 $220.00 6095 
$220.00 

Abel Palacio - June Payroll $1,441.62 Direct Deposit 
$1,441.62 

State of California Payroll Taxes - June $42.84 
$42.84 

Federal Government Payroll Taxes - June $479.08 
$479.08 

181



Reclamation District 1614 

June 2022 Bills 

Sprint $74.59 online 
$74.59 

Comcast $128.08 online 

$128.08 

Visa $923.87 online 

$923.87 

PG&E $674.30 online 

$674.30 

State Fund 1000520679 $809.50 online 

$809.50 

WARRANT TOTAL: $30,799.29 

CHECKING TOTAL: $4,573.88 

TOTAL BILLS PAID $35,373.17 

182


	Insert from: "RED Item 11.  220608_Smith OM Manual.pdf"
	1. Project Description
	2. Routine Inspections and Levee Patrols
	Annual Inspections
	Routine Monthly Patrols

	3. Levee Maintenance
	Levee Vegetation Management
	Levee Mowing and Spraying
	Levee Slopes and Right-Of-Ways
	Gates and Signs
	Rodent Control

	4. Warning System, Emergency Procedures, and Evacuation
	Flood Warning System
	Emergency Procedures
	Alerting and Warning of the Public
	Evacuation

	5. Assistance from Government Agencies
	Local Agencies
	State Agencies
	Federal Agencies

	6. Flood Fight Supplies
	Suggested Flood Fight Supplies
	Directory of Materials and Equipment

	7. Emergency Levee Patrols
	Organizing Emergency Patrols
	Recommended Supplies for Standby Vehicles

	8. Main Causes of Levee Failure and How to Control




